
 

CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting 

 
City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber – 2nd Floor 

Revere City Hall 

Revere, MA 02151 

Calendar 

Monday, January 27, 2025, 6:00 PM 
Spanish interpretation can be requested at least 48 business hours prior to the 

public meeting by emailing translation@revere.org. 

 

5:00PM Committee of the Whole Meeting 

Salute to the Flag 

 

1.    Roll Call of Members 

2.   Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of January 13, 2025 

3. 25-014 2025 City Council Sub-Committee Assignments 

Public Hearings 

4. 24-354 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Further Amending the Noise Control 

Ordinance of the City of Revere. 

5. 25-005 Hearing called as ordered on An Ordinance Further Amending Fire Safety 

Regulations in the City of Revere. 

6. 25-015 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Joshua Recycling, Inc., 12 Furlong 

Drive, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit from the Revere City 

Council so as to permit a contractors storage yard use within the TED District at 

12 Furlong Drive, Revere, MA 02151. 

7. 25-016 Hearing called as ordered on the application of Stephen Caruso, Trustee of R&S 

Realty Trust, 320 Charger Street, Revere, MA 02151 requesting a special permit 

from the Revere City Council to reconstruct, alter, and extend the lawfully 

preexisting, nonconforming structures so as to construct a new commercial 

parking structure at the property located at Squire Rear Road, Revere, MA 02151 

(MBP 30-435C-7E). 

8. 25-017 Hearing called as ordered on petition submitted by National Grid to install one 

pole on Wilson Street beginning at a point approximately 129 feet Northeast of 

the centerline of the intersection of Wilson Street and Revere Beach Parkway and 

continuing approximately 30 feet in a Southeast direction.  National Grid to install 

stub pole #659-1 in order to install a pole-to-pole guy wire between pole #659-1 

and pole #659-0 to prevent pole #659-0 from leaning.  A sidewalk guy will also 

be installed on stub pole #659-1 to balance the tensile forces on both poles.  (Plan 

# 31028365). 

Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

Rule 23 - The following motions or communications are reported out of committee with the 

recommendation to be placed on file. 

mailto:translation@revere.org


City Council – Regular Meeting January 27, 2025 

  

9. 24-305 An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Locations (Revere Historical 

Commission Parking Lot). 

10. 24-316 Motion presented by Councillor Cogliandro, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, 

Councillor McKenna, Council President Silvestri: That the City Council request 

the City Solicitor to draft special legislation providing for 4-year terms of office 

for City Council and School Committee beginning in the municipal election to 

take place in 2027. 

Committee of the Whole Report 

11. 24-338 Communication from the Chief of Planning & Community Development 

requesting adoption of the City's Housing Production Plan 

Communications 

12. 25-018 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Robert F. Upton 

Jr. to the Historical Commission. 

13. 25-019 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Anthony Perrone 

to the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners. 

14. 25-020 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Brendan O'Brien 

to the Historical Commission. 

15. 25-021 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Richard Viscay 

to the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners. 

16. 25-022 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Elle Baker to the 

Historical Commission. 

17. 25-023 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of Joanne 

McKenna to the Public Art Commission. 

18. 25-024 Communication from the Mayor relative to the appointment of Jeff Pearlman to 

the Historical Commission. 

19. 25-025 Communication from the Mayor relative to the reappointment of John Verrengia 

to the Board of Assessors. 

20. 25-026 Communication from the Mayor's Office relative to amendments to Chapter 2.57 

of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

21. 25-027 Communication from the Mayor requesting approval of An Act Relative to the 

Appointment of the Chief of Police of the City of Revere. 

22. 25-028 Communication from the Chief of Planning & Community Development relative 

to a zoning ordinance amending the City's Accessory Dwelling Unit regulations. 

23. 25-029 Communication from the City Audit relative to a Loan Order for Water System 

Improvements and MWRA Lead Replacement Project in the amount of 

$1,875,000. 

Motions 



City Council – Regular Meeting January 27, 2025 

  

24. 24-362 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council pull from the 

Appointments Sub-Committee, the appointment Dora Hallet (O'Donoghue) to the 

Conservation Commission and move to confirm. 

25. 24-363 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council pull from the 

Appointments Sub-Committee, the reappointment of Hal Abrams to the Planning 

Board and move to confirm. 

26. 24-364 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council pull from the 

Appointments Sub-Committee, the reappointment of Megan Simmons-Herrling to 

the Planning Board and move to confirm. 

27. 24-365 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council pull from the 

Appointments Sub-Committee, the reappointment of Dean Harris to the 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board and move to confirm. 

28. 25-030 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor instruct the Revere 

Police Department to provide and install pole mounted solar speed machines on 

Standish Road near 48 Standish Road for eastbound traffic, and on Centennial 

Avenue for westbound traffic near 15 Centennial Avenue. 

29. 25-031 Motion presented by Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor request the DPW and 

Engineering to reconstruct or modify the speed bump recently installed on 

Mountain Avenue near the intersection of Kilburn Street.  There have been 

numerous complaints that the speed bump is too high and causing damage to 

vehicles. 

30. 25-032 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky: That the Mayor request the City 

Solicitor to draft an ordinance regulating the placement, installation, and removal 

of satellite dishes. 

31. 25-033 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Argenzio: That the Mayor 

request the Police Department to display a sign board for at least 7 days prior to 

the date of a Traffic Commission public hearing to inform residents of major 

changes occurring on their street or in their neighborhood.  Not everyone reads 

the local paper and therefore would not be aware of the Traffic Commission 

public hearings. 

32. 25-034 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the 

City Council order to a public hearing, An Ordinance Relative to Improving 

Public Health and Accessibility to Health Care Products in the City of Revere 

(attached). 

33. 25-035 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the City Council invite Deborah 

Kneeland of For Kids Only to conduct a presentation at the February 3rd City 

Council meeting relative to the grant For Kids Only has received to provide 

additional services for after school programs in the City of Revere. 



 

CITY COUNCIL 
Regular Meeting 

 

City Councillor 

Joseph A. DelGrosso 

City Council Chamber 

Journal 

Monday, January 13, 2025 
 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was called to order at 6:00 PM. City Council President 

Anthony Cogliandro presiding.  

Salute to the Flag 
 

1 Roll Call of Members 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Argenzio Councillor Present  

Chris Giannino Councillor Present  

Angela Guarino-Sawaya Councillor Present  

Robert J. Haas Councillor Present  

Juan Pablo Jaramillo Councillor Present  

Michelle Kelley Councillor Present  

Joanne McKenna Councillor Present  

Ira Novoselsky Councillor Present  

Marc Silvestri Councillor Present  

Anthony T. Zambuto Councillor Present  

Anthony Cogliandro City Council President Present  
 

2 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 9, 2024 

Councillor Haas offered a moment of silence for Peter V. GiGiulio. 

 

Peter V. DiGiulio 

January 27, 1952 — December 21, 2024 

 

It is with the deepest sadness that we announce the sudden, yet peaceful passing of Peter Vincent 

DiGiulio, of Revere, Massachusetts, who departed on December 21, 2024, at the age of 72. Pete 

was a graduate of Dom Savio High School (‘69), and Boston College (‘73). An elementary 

school teacher and coach in the city of Revere for 43 years, Mr. D made an immense impact on 

everyone’s life that he touched during his time as an educator. He couldn’t go anywhere in the 

city without stopping to have a conversation with a former student, colleague, or friend. The 

difference between a “great” and a “legend” is the ability to inspire generations to come. Pete 

was a legend. His love, kindness, and extreme generosity will leave a long-lasting impression. 

He dedicated his life to the lights of it, his children, Benjamin Peter and Emily Alice, whom he 

loved and supported with every ounce of his being. Peter is also survived by his ex-wife, Debra 

DiGiulio; his sister, Susan (DiGiulio) Cronin; his brother, Vincent DiGiulio; his favorite 

daughter-in-law Kendyl (Klein) DiGiulio; and his nieces and nephew, Amy (Davis) and Erin 

(Tucker) Cronin, Olivia DiGiulio, Grace Magno, Julie (Peczka) Thurston, Jennifer (Peczka) 

2

Packet Pg. 4

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2025 

  

McFarland, and Zach Peczka. He was preceded in death by his parents, Peter N. DiGiulio and 

Gloria Maddalena. 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

3 Approval of the Journal of the Regular Meeting of December 16, 2024 

RESULT: ACCEPTED 

 4 25-001 Election of the 2025 City Council President. 

Election of the City Council President -  

 

Councillor Argenzio voting for Councillor Silvestri. 

Councillor Cogliandro voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Giannino voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Haas voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Jaramillo voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Kelley voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor McKenna voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Novoselsky voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Silvestri voting for Councillor Silvestri 

Councillor Zambuto voting for Councillor Silvestri 

 

Councillor Silvestri has been elected to serve as Council President for calendar year 2025. 

 

City Clerk Ashley E. Melnik administered the Oath of Office to Councillor Silvestri. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 5 25-002 Election of the 2025 City Council Vice-President. 

Election of the City Council Vice-President -  

 

Councillor Argenzio voting for Councillor McKenna. 

Councillor Cogliandro voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Giannino voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Haas voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Jaramillo voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Kelley voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor McKenna voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Novoselsky voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Silvestri voting for Councillor McKenna 

Councillor Zambuto voting for Councillor McKenna 

 

2

Packet Pg. 5

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2025 

  

Councillor McKenna has been elected to serve as Council Vice-President for calendar year 2025. 

 

City Clerk Ashley E. Melnik administered the Oath of Office to Councillor McKenna. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965 

Addressing the City Council were the following residents: 

 

Wayne Rose, 360 Revere Street, Revere, MA 

Anthony Cantino, 240 Suffolk Avenue, Revere, MA 

Pursuant to Rule 23 of the City Council Rules of Order the following motions or 

communications are being reported out of committee with the recommendation to 

be placed on file. 

 6 24-108 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the City Council 

hold a meeting in Executive Session with the Mayor and City Solicitor 

pursuant to Mass. Gen. Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) for the 

purpose of discussing the ongoing eminent domain litigation relative to the 

Wonderland site. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 7 24-130 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna, Councillor Argenzio: That the 

Mayor request the Traffic Commission to assess the activation of the 15 

minute grace period button on parking meters in the Broadway Central 

Business District.  The activation of this feature will provide customers 

with free parking for 15 minutes to run quick errands without being 

penalized. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 8 24-140 Motion presented by Councillor Jaramillo: That the City Council refer the 

following proposed ordinance to the Climate, Sustainability, and 

Workforce Sub-Committee for further discussion, An Ordinance Creating 

Stronger Jobs for Revere Residents and Improving the Well-Being of 

Revere's Working Families. (language attached) 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 9 24-240 Motion presented by Councillor Novoselsky, Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: 

That the Mayor re-instate the outside water meter program to allow 

seniors to monitor water usage outside without adding the sewage charge.  

The water department should provide seniors with an acceptable outside 

2

Packet Pg. 6

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2025 

  

adapter for under $40 to enable them to take the meter to the water 

department for proper credit. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 

 10 24-256 A presentation by the Chief of Planning and Community Development and 

Jason Shreiber of Stantec on the Broadway Corridor Parking Study. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 11 24-269 An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of 

Revere Repealing the Definition and Use of Mechanical Parking Systems. 

An Ordinance Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Repealing 

the Definition and Use of Mechanical Parking Systems 

 

 Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 
 

Section 1.  Section 17.08.502 Mechanical Parking System is hereby deleted in its entirety. 
 

Section 2.  Section 17.28.035 Mechanical Parking Systems is hereby deleted in its entirety. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 2/24/2025 6:00 PM 

 12 24-278 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro, Councillor Guarino-

Sawaya, Councillor Haas, Councillor Kelley, Councillor McKenna, 

Councillor Silvestri, Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor, Chief of 

Police, and Superintendent of Schools begin exploring the feasibility of 

hiring a security company and/or adding more student resource officers to 

Revere High School (RHS) to help combat the ongoing and worsening 

issue in and around RHS.  Further, that the Mayor, Chief of Police, and 

Superintendent report their findings to the City Council within 30 to 60 

days. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 13 24-279 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro, Councillor Guarino-

Sawaya, Councillor Haas, Councillor Kelley, Councillor McKenna, 

Councillor Silvestri, Councillor Zambuto: That the Mayor and 

Superintendent of Public Schools be requested to begin exploring the cost 

to install metal detectors at Revere High School and that the findings be 

reported to the City Council within 30 to 60 days. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO PUBLIC SAFETY 

Communications 

2

Packet Pg. 7

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2025 

  

 14 25-004 Communication from the Election Commissioner relative to the 2025 

Municipal Election Calendar. 

Commissioner Fahey addressed the City Council. 

 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE THE 2025 MUNICIPAL ELECTION 

CALENDAR?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 15 25-003 Communication from the Election Commissioner requesting Opt-In to 

Early Voting for the 2025 Municipal Election. 

Commissioner Fahey addressed the City Council. 

 

"SHALL THE CITY COUNCIL APPROVE OPT-IN EARLY VOTING FOR THE 2025 

MUNICIPAL ELECTION AND PRELIMINARY ELECTION (IF REQUIRED)?" 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 16 25-005 Communication from the Policy Writer and Analyst relative to 

amendments to fire safety ordinances. 

Claire Inzerillo, Policy Writer & Analyst addressed the City Council on the proposed ordinance. 
 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING FIRE SAFETY REGULATIONS IN THE 

CITY OF REVERE 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

SECTION 1. Section 2.54.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the words “state department of 

public safety” and inserting in place thereof the words “Board of Fire 

Prevention Regulations.” 

SECTION 2. Section 2.54.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “powers” and inserting 

in place thereof the word “authority.” 

SECTION 3. Section 2.54.050 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the words “state department of 

public safety” and inserting in place thereof the words “Board of Fire 

Prevention Regulations.” 

SECTION 4. Chapter 2.54 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting the following new section 2.54.070: 

§ 2.54.070. Fire watches. 

A. Definitions. 
 

1. “Chief of the fire department” or “Chief” shall mean the Chief of the Revere Fire 

Department. 

2. “Fire watch” shall mean a temporary measure intended to ensure continuous (24-

2

Packet Pg. 8

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2025 

  

hour) and systematic surveillance of a property or portion thereof by one or more 

trained and qualified professionals, pursuant to State Fire Law and Code. 

3. “Fire watch detail” shall mean a temporary measure intended to ensure 

continuous (24-hour) and systematic surveillance of a property or activity by one 

or more Revere firefighters who are trained and qualified to carry out a fire watch 

pursuant to State Fire Law and Code.  

4. “State Fire Law” shall mean M.G.L. c. 148, as amended. 

5. “Fire Code” or “Code” shall mean 527 CMR 1.00, as amended. 
 

B. The Chief of the fire department is hereby authorized to order a fire watch if, in their 

judgement, such fire watch is necessary for the protection against fire or other hazard and 

the preservation of public health and safety. 
 

1. It shall be the function of the fire watch to observe that all safety precautions are 

taken and that any and all work is done in strict conformance with all applicable 

rules and regulations of the Revere Fire Department and State Fire Law and Code. 

i. A fire watch shall continuously monitor and observe the structure and/or 

grounds at intervals determined by the type of occupancy and the hazards 

and special conditions associated with the building, property, or structure. 

A fire watch shall provide, but not be limited to, the inspection or 

monitoring of the following: potential fire ignition sources; fire 

extinguisher operation and placement; exits, stairwells, and corridors; 

properly illuminated exit signs; and sprinkler system operation. A record 

of the monitoring, times, and conditions shall be kept by the fire watch 

personnel and maintained by the management or owner of such building, 

structure or property for future review by the Office of the Fire Marshal 

and Chief of the fire department. 
 

2. A fire watch detail may be required for the following types of work: 

i. Demolition work: where any contractor is doing demolition work within 

the City of Revere, and where said work is taking place within one 

hundred (100) feet of a dwelling unit or other building that is occupied, 

said contractor shall produce, at their own expense, sufficient fire watch 

details, as in the opinion of the Chief may be needed and under such terms 

and conditions the Chief may prescribe. 

ii. Work on gas lines: when any work is being performed on charged 

or unpurged gas lines or gas mains in the City of Revere, the Chief may 

order a fire watch detail with or without a charged hose line. It shall be the 

function of the fire watch detail to observe that all safety precautions are 

taken and that all work is done in strict conformance with State Fire Law 

and Code. 

iii. Blasting: when blasting is to be done in the City of Revere, the 

Chief may order a fire watch detail with or without a charged hose line. It 

shall be the function of the fire watch detail to observe that all safety 

precautions are taken and that all work is done in strict conformance with 

State Fire Law and Code.  

iv. Pyrotechnics: when pyrotechnics are being displayed, stored, or 

assembled in the City of Revere, the Chief may order a fire watch detail 

2

Packet Pg. 9

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2025 

  

with or without a charged hose line. It shall be the function of the fire 

watch detail to observe that all safety precautions are taken and that all 

work is done in strict conformance with State Fire Law and Code. 
 

C. The expense of a fire watch and fire watch detail shall be borne by the owner of the 

property where the fire watch or fire watch detail has been ordered. 

1. Payment of a fire watch detail is due within thirty (30) days of service. Interest at 

the rate of 6% per annum will accrue on overdue balances from the due date until 

payment is made.  

2. The rate of a fire watch detail is subject to provisions of the collective bargaining 

agreement between the Revere Firefighters Local 926 and the City of Revere. 

Such rates shall be made available to anyone upon request. 
 

D. Nothing in this section shall be construed to affect the authority or regulations of Federal 

and State agencies, including but not limited to the Massachusetts Department of Fire 

Services and the Department of Environmental Protection. 

SECTION 5. Chapter 8.32 of Title 8 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by repealing this chapter in its entirety. 

SECTION 6. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage. 

RESULT: ORDERED TO PUBLIC HEARING - CC Next: 1/27/2025 6:00 PM 

Motions 

 17 25-006 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the City Council 

order to a public hearing the following proposed amendment to the Revere 

Revised Ordinances:  AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING 

RULES RELATIVE TO OPEN MEETINGS  Be it ordained by the City of 

Revere as follows:  Section 1.  Section 1.  Section 2.03.050E Open 

Meetings of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby 

amended by inserting the words, "City Council Ways & Means Sub-

Committee Budget Hearings," before the word “sub-committees”. 

RESULT: REFERRED TO LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS 

 18 25-007 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor and 

Chief of police be requested to develop a plan to combat traffic on major 

holidays where high levels of travel and shopping are anticipated. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 19 25-008 Motion presented by Councillor McKenna: That the Mayor request DCR 

to provide the report relative to the structural conditions of the sea wall 

along Winthrop Parkway in Beachmont.  Futher, that the DCR be 

requested make the necessary improvements contained within the report 

by spring/summer 2025. 

2

Packet Pg. 10

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2025 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 20 25-009 Motion presented by Council President Cogliandro: That the Mayor direct 

the Chief of Police to work together with hotel management from each 

hotel within the City of Revere to investigate each occupied room for 

suspicious and/or illegal activity. 

Councillor Jaramillo is recorded as recused. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 21 25-010 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley: That Council Order 24-269, filed 

on August 26, 2024, be ordered to a public hearing:   An Ordinance 

Further Amending the Zoning Ordinances of the City of Revere Repealing 

the Definition and Use of Mechanical Parking Systems Section 1.  Section 

17.08.502 Mechanical Parking System is hereby deleted in its entirety.  

Section 2.  Section 17.28.035 Mechanical Parking System is hereby 

deleted in its entirety. 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

 22 25-011 Motion presented by Councillor Kelley: That the Mayor and the State 

Delegation request that representatives from the Executive Office of 

Housing and Livable Communities appear before a Committee of the 

Whole of the Revere City Council to discuss the procedures for vetting 

people who obtain EA Shelter.    Further, that the appropriate personnel 

from the Governor’s Administration explain to the City Council and the 

people of Revere what steps are being implemented to ensure that 

individuals who may be  engaging in illicit activity are not currently and 

actively in the EA Shelter System in Revere and how to ensure situations 

such as the recent incident occurring on December 27, 2024 taking place 

at the Quality Inn will not happen again. 

Councillor Jaramillo is recorded as recused. 

RESULT: ORDERED - ROLL CALL [10 TO 0] 

AYES: Argenzio, Giannino, Guarino-Sawaya, Haas, Kelley, McKenna, Novoselsky, Silvestri, 

Zambuto, Cogliandro 

ABSTAIN: Jaramillo 

 23 25-012 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request 

the Police Department Traffic Division to initiate a public safety campaign 

relative to dangerous driving, texting, and speeding with the hope of 

curbing dangerous driving accidents. 

2

Packet Pg. 11

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



City Council – Regular Meeting January 13, 2025 

  

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 24 25-013 Motion presented by Councillor Guarino-Sawaya: That the Mayor request 

the DPW to install a new "No Left Turn" sign on pole #1001 for vehicles 

exiting Blanchard's parking lot onto Revere Street.  Further, that the Police 

Department Traffic Division be requested to enforce traffic laws at this 

location relative to the "No Left Turn" restriction, lane blocking, and 

crossing the double yellow line. 

RESULT: ORDERED - VOICE VOTE 

 

 

Ordered adjourned at 7:10 PM. 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

City Clerk 

2

Packet Pg. 12

M
in

u
te

s 
A

cc
ep

ta
n

ce
: 

M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
Ja

n
 1

3,
 2

02
5 

6:
00

 P
M

  (
S

al
u

te
 t

o
 t

h
e 

F
la

g
)



*The City Council President shall serve as an ex-officio member of all City Council Sub-Committees. 
^Veterans, Elder Services, and Health & Human Services have been condensed into a single committee. 

 

2025 Revere City Council Sub-Committees 
 

Appointments & Personnel Administration 
Committee 

 Ways and Means Committee 

Councillor McKenna, Chairwoman  Councillor Cogliandro, Chairman 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya  Councillor Argenzio 

Councillor Haas  Councillor McKenna  

Councillor Jaramillo  Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Novoselsky  Councillor Zambuto 

Economic Development & Planning 
Committee 

 Youth, Parks and Recreation Committee 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya, Chairwoman  Councillor Kelley, Chairwoman 

Councillor Argenzio  Councillor Argenzio 

Councillor Haas  Councillor Jaramillo 

Councillor Jaramillo  Councillor Novoselsky 

Councillor Novoselsky  Councillor Zambuto 

   

Public Works Committee 
 

Zoning Committee 

Councillor Novoselsky, Chairman  Councillor Zambuto, Chairman 

Councillor Argenzio  Councillor Argenzio 

Councillor Haas  Councillor Guarino-Sawaya 

Councillor Jaramillo  Councillor Jaramillo 

Councillor Zambuto  Councillor Novoselsky 

   

Human Services Committee 
 

Legislative Affairs Committee 

Councillor Haas, Chairman  Councillor Argenzio, Chairman 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya  Councillor Guarino-Sawaya 

Councillor Kelley  Councillor Haas 

Councillor McKenna  Councillor Kelley 

Councillor Zambuto  Councillor McKenna 

   

Climate, Sustainability, and Workforce 
Committee  

Public Safety Committee 

Councillor Jaramillo, Chairman  Councillor Giannino, Chairman 

Councillor Argenzio  Councillor Argenzio 

Councillor Guarino-Sawaya  Councillor Kelley 

Councillor Kelley  Councillor McKenna 

Councillor McKenna  Councillor Zambuto 
 

3.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
5C

it
yC

o
u

n
ci

lS
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
es

  (
25

-0
14

 :
 2

02
5 

C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
-C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

A
ss

ig
n

m
en

ts
)



4.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
p

o
n

se
 t

o
 C

.O
.2

4-
27

0 
(s

ig
n

ed
) 

 (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING THE NOISE CONTROL PROVISIONS OF 

THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

Section 1. Section 9.08.100(C) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “Phonographs.” 

Section 2. Section 9.08.100(E) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the words “ Birds. Etc.” and “or bird.” 

Section 3. Section 9.08.100(F) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the first occurrence of the word “nine” 

and inserting in place thereof the word “eight.” 

Section 4. Section 9.08.100(G) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place 

thereof the word “eight.” 

Section 5. Section 9.08.100(G) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “Saturday.” 

Section 6. Section 9.08.100(K) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place 

thereof the word “eight.” 

Section 7. Section 9.08.100(L)(1) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place 

thereof the word “seven.” 

Section 8. Section 9.08.100(L)(2) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place 

thereof the word “eight.” 

Section 9. Section 9.08.100(M) of Chapter 9.08 of the revised ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “nine” and inserting in place 

thereof the word “eight.” 

4.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 9

.0
8 

A
M

E
N

D
M

E
N

T
S

  (
24

-3
54

 :
 N

o
is

e 
C

o
n

tr
o

l A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



5.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

S
af

et
y 

R
eg

s 
_ 

C
o

u
n

ci
l m

em
o

  (
25

-0
05

 :
 F

ir
e 

w
at

ch
es

)



5.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

ir
e 

S
af

et
y 

R
eg

s 
_ 

C
o

u
n

ci
l m

em
o

  (
25

-0
05

 :
 F

ir
e 

w
at

ch
es

)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING FIRE SAFETY REGULATIONS IN 

THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

Be it ordained as follows: 

SECTION 1. Section 2.54.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by removing the words “state 

department of public safety” and inserting in place thereof the 

words “Board of Fire Prevention Regulations.” 

SECTION 2. Section 2.54.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by removing the word “powers” and 

inserting in place thereof the word “authority.” 

SECTION 3. Section 2.54.050 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by removing the words “state 

department of public safety” and inserting in place thereof the 

words “Board of Fire Prevention Regulations.” 

SECTION 4. Chapter 2.54 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following new section 

2.54.070: 

§ 2.54.070. Fire watches. 

A. Definitions. 

1. “Chief of the fire department” or “Chief” shall mean the Chief of the 

Revere Fire Department. 

2. “Fire watch” shall mean a temporary measure intended to ensure 

continuous (24-hour) and systematic surveillance of a property or 

portion thereof by one or more trained and qualified professionals, 

pursuant to State Fire Law and Code. 

3. “Fire watch detail” shall mean a temporary measure intended to 

ensure continuous (24-hour) and systematic surveillance of a property 

or activity by one or more Revere firefighters who are trained and 

qualified to carry out a fire watch pursuant to State Fire Law and 

Code.  

4. “State Fire Law” shall mean M.G.L. c. 148, as amended. 

5. “Fire Code” or “Code” shall mean 527 CMR 1.00, as amended. 

5.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

M
E

N
D

IN
G

 F
IR

E
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 R

E
G

S
 C

o
R

  (
25

-0
05

 :
 F

ir
e 

w
at

ch
es

)



B. The Chief of the fire department is hereby authorized to order a fire 

watch if, in their judgement, such fire watch is necessary for the protection 

against fire or other hazard and the preservation of public health and safety. 

1. It shall be the function of the fire watch to observe that all safety 

precautions are taken and that any and all work is done in strict 

conformance with all applicable rules and regulations of the Revere 

Fire Department and State Fire Law and Code. 

a. A fire watch shall continuously monitor and observe the 

structure and/or grounds at intervals determined by the type of 

occupancy and the hazards and special conditions associated 

with the building, property, or structure. A fire watch shall 

provide, but not be limited to, the inspection or monitoring of the 

following: potential fire ignition sources; fire extinguisher 

operation and placement; exits, stairwells, and corridors; 

properly illuminated exit signs; and sprinkler system operation. 

A record of the monitoring, times, and conditions shall be kept 

by the fire watch personnel and maintained by the management 

or owner of such building, structure or property for future 

review by the Office of the Fire Marshal and Chief of the fire 

department. 

2. A fire watch detail may be required for the following types of work: 

a. Demolition work: where any contractor is doing demolition 

work within the City of Revere, and where said work is taking 

place within one hundred (100) feet of a dwelling unit or other 

building that is occupied, said contractor shall produce, at their 

own expense, sufficient fire watch details, as in the opinion of 

the Chief may be needed and under such terms and conditions 

the Chief may prescribe. 

b. Work on gas lines: when any work is being performed on 

charged or unpurged gas lines or gas mains in the City of 

Revere, the Chief may order a fire watch detail with or without 

a charged hose line. It shall be the function of the fire watch 

detail to observe that all safety precautions are taken and that 

all work is done in strict conformance with State Fire Law and 

Code. 

c. Blasting: when blasting is to be done in the City of Revere, the 

Chief may order a fire watch detail with or without a charged 

hose line. It shall be the function of the fire watch detail to 

5.b

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

M
E

N
D

IN
G

 F
IR

E
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 R

E
G

S
 C

o
R

  (
25

-0
05

 :
 F

ir
e 

w
at

ch
es

)



observe that all safety precautions are taken and that all work is 

done in strict conformance with State Fire Law and Code.  

d. Pyrotechnics: when pyrotechnics are being displayed, stored, 

or assembled in the City of Revere, the Chief may order a fire 

watch detail with or without a charged hose line. It shall be the 

function of the fire watch detail to observe that all safety 

precautions are taken and that all work is done in strict 

conformance with State Fire Law and Code. 

C. The expense of a fire watch and fire watch detail shall be borne by the 

owner of the property where the fire watch or fire watch detail has been 

ordered. 

1. Payment of a fire watch detail is due within thirty (30) days of 

service. Interest at the rate of 6% per annum will accrue on overdue 

balances from the due date until payment is made.  

2. The rate of a fire watch detail is subject to provisions of the 

collective bargaining agreement between the Revere Firefighters Local 

926 and the City of Revere. Such rates shall be made available to 

anyone upon request. 

D. Nothing in this section shall be construed to affect the authority or 

regulations of Federal and State agencies, including but not limited to the 

Massachusetts Department of Fire Services and the Department of 

Environmental Protection. 

 

SECTION 5. Chapter 8.32 of Title 8 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by repealing this chapter in its 

entirety. 

SECTION 6. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage. 

5.b

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

R
D

IN
A

N
C

E
 A

M
E

N
D

IN
G

 F
IR

E
 S

A
F

E
T

Y
 R

E
G

S
 C

o
R

  (
25

-0
05

 :
 F

ir
e 

w
at

ch
es

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



6.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.C

25
01

.1
2F

u
rl

o
n

g
D

ri
ve

  (
25

-0
15

 :
 S

p
ec

ia
l P

er
m

it
, C

-2
5-

01
, 1

2 
F

u
rl

o
n

g
 D

ri
ve

)



7.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



7.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

25
02

.S
q

u
ir

eR
ea

rR
o

ad
  (

25
-0

16
 :

 S
p

ec
ia

l P
er

m
it

, C
-2

5-
02

, S
q

u
ir

e 
R

ea
r 

R
o

ad
)



            

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Notice is hereby given, that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday 

evening, January 27, 2025 at 6:00 PM in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council 

Chambers, Revere City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 on petition submitted by National 

Grid to install one pole on Wilson Stret beginning at a point approximately 129 feet Northeast of 

the centerline of the intersection of Wilson Street and Revere Beach Parkway and continuing 

approximately 30 feet in a Southeast direction.  National Grid to install stub pole #659-1 in order 

to install a pole-to-pole guy wire between pole #659-1 and pole #659-0 to prevent pole #659-0 

from leaning.  A sidewalk guy will also be installed on stub pole #659-1 to balance the tensile 

forces on both poles.  (Plan # 31028365). 

  

 
A copy of the aforementioned plan is on file and available for public inspection in the office of the City 

Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM and 

on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing via email to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before January 21, 2025. 

 

 

      Attest:  

 

 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk 

 

 
 

 

 

 
Notices mailed to abutters 
01/03/2025 

 

 

8.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
.W

ils
o

n
S

tr
ee

t0
12

72
02

5 
 (

25
-0

17
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

ils
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


Questions contact – Bo Weng  bohua.chingweng@nationalgrid.com 
 

 
PETITION FOR POLE AND WIRE LOCATIONS 

 
 

To the City Council 
Of Revere, Massachusetts 
 

 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID requests permission to locate poles, 
wires, and fixtures, including the necessary sustaining and protecting fixtures, along and across the 
following public way: 
 
Wilson Street - National Grid to install 1 SO pole on Wilson Street beginning at a point 
approximately 129 feet Northeast of the centerline of the intersection of Wilson Street and Revere 
Beach Parkway and continuing approximately 30 feet in a Southeast direction. National Grid to 
install stub pole #659-1 in order to install a pole-to-pole guy wire between pole #659-1 and pole 
#659-0 to prevent pole #659-0 from leaning. A sidewalk guy will also be installed on stub pole 
#659-1 to balance the tensile forces acting on both poles.  Revere, Ma. 
 
Location approximately as shown on plan attached. 
 
 
Wherefore it prays that after due notice and hearing as provided by law, it be granted a location for 
and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires, together with such sustaining and protecting 
fixtures as it may find necessary, said poles to be erected substantially in accordance with the plan 
filed herewith marked – Wilson Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 

 
No.#   31028363 

 
Also, for permission to lay and maintain underground laterals, cables, and wires in the above or 
intersecting public ways for the purpose of making connections with such poles and buildings as 
each of said petitioners may desire for distributing purposes. 

 
Your petitioner agrees to reserve space for one cross-arm at a suitable point on each of said poles 
for the fire, police, telephone, and telegraph signal wires belonging to the municipality and used by 
it exclusively for municipal purposes.  

 
 
     Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a  

NATIONAL GRID   Nick Memmolo 

     BY _____________________________________ 
     Engineering Department 
 
      

8.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
.W

ils
o

n
S

tr
ee

t0
12

72
02

5 
 (

25
-0

17
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

ils
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



 
 
 
December 13, 2024 

 
Questions contact – Bo Weng  bohua.chingweng@nationalgrid.com 
 

ORDER FOR POLE AND WIRE LOCATIONS 
 

In the City of Revere, Massachusetts  
 
Notice having been given and public hearing held, as provided by law, 
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:  that Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID and 
be and it is hereby granted a location for and permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to 
be placed thereon, together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Company may 
deem necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in petition of said 
Company dated the 15th day of November, 2024. 
 
All construction under this order shall be in accordance with the following conditions: 
Poles shall be of sound timber, and reasonable straight, and shall be set substantially at the points 
indicated upon the plan marked – Wilson Street - Revere, Massachusetts. 
 
No.# 31028363 
 
Filed with this order: 
 
There may be attached to said poles such wires, cables, and fixtures as needed in their business and 
all of said wires and cables shall be placed at a height of not less than twenty (20) feet from the 
ground. 
 
The following are the public ways or part of ways along which the poles above referred to may be 
erected, and the number of poles which may be erected thereon under this order: 
 
Wilson Street - National Grid to install 1 SO pole on Wilson Street beginning at a point 
approximately 129 feet Northeast of the centerline of the intersection of Wilson Street and Revere 
Beach Parkway and continuing approximately 30 feet in a Southeast direction. National Grid to 
install stub pole #659-1 in order to install a pole-to-pole guy wire between pole #659-1 and pole 
#659-0 to prevent pole #659-0 from leaning. A sidewalk guy will also be installed on stub pole 
#659-1 to balance the tensile forces acting on both poles.  Revere, Ma. 
 
 
I hereby certify that the foregoing order was adopted at a meeting of the                                of the  
City/Town of                                    , Massachusetts held on the               day of               20    . 
 
 
 

8.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
.W

ils
o

n
S

tr
ee

t0
12

72
02

5 
 (

25
-0

17
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

ils
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



          City/Town Clerk. 
     Massachusetts      20     . 
 
 

Received and entered in the records of location orders of the City/Town of 
Book                            Page 

 
Attest: 

         City/Town Clerk 
 
 
 
I hereby certify that on      20    , at  o’clock,   M 
at        a public hearing was held on the petition of  
 
Massachusetts Electric Company d/b/a NATIONAL GRID for permission to erect the poles, wires, 
and fixtures described in the order herewith recorded, and that we mailed at least seven days before 
said hearing a written notice of the time and place of said hearing to each of the owners of real 
estate (as determined by the last preceding assessment for taxation) along the ways or parts of 
ways upon which the Company is permitted to erect  
poles, wires, and fixtures under said order.  And that thereupon said order was duly adopted. 
 
          City/Town Clerk. 
 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
       ………………………………………………... 
    Board or Council of Town or City, Massachusetts 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of the location order and certificate of 
hearing with notice adopted by the     of the City of  
Massachusetts, on the   day of     20    , and recorded with the 
records of location orders of the said City, Book  , Page  .  This certified copy    
is made under the provisions of Chapter 166 of General Laws and any additions thereto or 
amendments thereof.  
 

Attest: 
         City/Town Clerk 

8.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
.W

ils
o

n
S

tr
ee

t0
12

72
02

5 
 (

25
-0

17
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

ils
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



S/NO. ADDRESS   OWNER’S INFO PROPERTY ID 

1 

 
 

829 REVERE BEACH 
PKWY 

 

NAME: 

MAILING: 

CASTRO ALEXANDER 

829 REVERE BEACH PKWY  
REVERE, MA 02151 

 

 

 

15-218B-20 

2 819 REVERE BEACH 
PKWY 

NAME:  

MAILING: 

CASHMAN MARINA 

819 REVERE BEACH PKWY 

REVERE, MA 02151 
 

 
15-217A-18 

3 53 TAFT ST 

NAME:  

MAILING: 

URAN ZORAIDA  

53 TAFT ST 

REVERE, MA 02151 
 

 
15-218B-19 

4 63 TAFT ST 

NAME:  

MAILING: 

CAPANO STEVEN M  

63 TAFT ST 

REVERE, MA 02151 
 

 

15-217A-2 

 

8.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
.W

ils
o

n
S

tr
ee

t0
12

72
02

5 
 (

25
-0

17
 :

 N
at

io
n

al
 G

ri
d

 -
 W

ils
o

n
 S

tr
ee

t)



1

Ashley Melnik

From: STEVEN CAPANO <stevencapano@comcast.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:25 AM
To: Ashley Melnik
Subject: national grid telephone pole 659 on wilson street
Attachments: 20241117_094924.heic; 20241119_081131.heic; 20250107_135306.heic; 20250107_135324.heic

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Ashley, I received a notice from you about the pole that is going to be replaced. I am opposing this 
because the current pole is probably around 60-70 years old, which age is the real reason why it 
leans and needs to be replaced. National grid want to put up a support pole across the street which is 
about 3 feet from my fence. About 6 years ago national grid put up a pole across the street at the 
front corner of my house and manage to crack the front corner post of my fence which was not an 
easy fix. Now they want to put a crew 3 feet at the back of my fence. What will my property look like 
when they leave this time. There are not any telephone poles for three blocks on that side of the 
street. I have enclosed pix and would appreciate if you read this letter to the city council that night. 
Thanks Steven Capano  

8.b

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 N

at
io

n
al

G
ri

d
.W

ils
o

n
S

tr
ee

t0
12

72
02

5.
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
L

et
te

rS
te

ve
n

C
ap

an
o

  (
25

-0
17

 :
 N

at
io

n
al

 G
ri

d
 -

 W
ils

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t)



Public Hearing 

 

Notice is hereby given that the Revere City Council will conduct a public hearing on Monday evening, 

October 28, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Councillor Joseph A. DelGrosso City Council Chamber of Revere 

City Hall, 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts relative to the following proposed amendment to the 

Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere: 

 

AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING FOOD TRUCK LOCATIONS 

  

Be it ordained by the City of Revere, MA as follows: 

  

Section 1.  Section 5.10.050(A) Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by inserting a new location after the south side Shirley Avenue location 

as follows:  “Parking Lot at 108 Beach Street, directly abutting the Revere History Museum and facing 

Sonny Myers Park, not to exceed one food truck at this location at any one time.” 

  

Section 2.  Section 5.10.050(A) Areas and hours of operation, limitations of the Revised Ordinances of the 

City of Revere is hereby amended by renumbering each sub-section 1-7 accordingly. 

 

Section 3.  Section 5.10.050(B) Hours of Operation of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is 

hereby amended by inserting a new sub-section as follows:  4.  At the discretion of the commission, the 

hours of operation for the 108 Beach Street location shall be 3:30PM to 7:00PM. 

 

A copy of the aforementioned proposed ordinance is on file and available for public inspection in the office 

of the City Clerk, Revere City Hall, Revere, Massachusetts, Monday through Thursday from 8:00AM to 

5:00PM and on Friday 8:00AM-12:00PM.  Proponent/opponent testimony will be accepted in writing to 

amelnik@revere.org on or before October 22, 2024. 

 

      Attest: 

      Ashley E. Melnik 

      City Clerk  

 

Revere Journal 

Bill to:  amelnik@revere.org 

October 9, 2024 

9.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

H
.F

o
o

d
T

ru
ck

R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
sB

ea
ch

S
tr

ee
t 

 (
24

-3
05

 :
 A

n
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 F
u

rt
h

er
 A

m
en

d
in

g
 F

o
o

d
 T

ru
ck

 R
eg

u
la

ti
o

n
s)

mailto:amelnik@revere.org


1

Ashley Melnik

From: MICHAEL ROPER <mropeman@verizon.net>
Sent: Saturday, October 12, 2024 10:12 AM
To: Ashley Melnik
Subject: FOOD TRUCK ordinance

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I am in OPPOSITION  to  adding a location at the History Museum108 Beach St parking lot.  Too close to Sonny Meyers 
playground. 
 
 

9.b

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

ae
lR

o
p

er
F

o
o

d
T

ru
ck

O
rd

in
an

ce
O

p
p

o
si

ti
o

n
  (

24
-3

05
 :

 A
n

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 F

u
rt

h
er

 A
m

en
d

in
g

 F
o

o
d

 T
ru

ck
 R

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s)



11.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



11.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

  

 

 

 

 

 

REVERE HOUSING 
PRODUCTION PLAN 
A HOUSING PLAN FOR ALL 

 
 

 
Draft: 11/12/24 
**FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY** 

 
 

PREPARED FOR: 
City of Revere 
281 Broadway 
Revere, MA 02151 
 
 
 

PREPARED BY: 
JM Goldson LLC 

 
 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

2 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Chapter 1: Introduction 5 

ENGAGING THE REVERE COMMUNITY IN THIS PLAN 5 

SUMMARY OF REVERE’S HOUSING NEEDS 6 

Chapter 2: Housing Goals & Strategies 9 

FIVE-YEAR GOALS 10 

FIVE-YEAR STRATEGIES 11 

ACTION PLAN MATRIX 27 

GOALS AND STRATEGIES MATRIX 28 

Chapter 3: Housing Policy Context 29 

KEY DATA & TERMINOLOGY DEFINITIONS 29 

Chapter 4: Demographic Characteristics 34 

KEY FINDINGS 34 

POPULATION 36 

ECONOMY 46 

SUMMARY 48 

Chapter 5: Housing Conditions 49 

KEY FINDINGS 49 

HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS 51 

DEVELOPMENT TRENDS 56 

HOUSING COSTS 61 

SUMMARY 79 

Chapter 6: Development Considerations 80 

KEY FINDINGS 80 

REGULATORY BARRIERS AND CONSIDERATIONS 82 

ZONING 89 

SUMMARY 106 

Chapter 7: Implementation Capacity and Resources 107 

KEY FINDINGS 107 

LOCAL CAPACITY AND RESOURCES 107 

11.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

3 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

REGIONAL CAPACITY AND RESOURCES 111 

SUMMARY 112 

Acronyms 113 

DATA SOURCES 114 

KEY DEFINITIONS 115 

Appendices 117 

REVERE SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY 117 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AGGREGATED SUMMARY 120 

EOHLC AFFIRMATIVE FAIR HOUSING GUIDELINES 146 

INTERAGENCY BEDROOM MIX POLICY 147 

COMPREHENSIVE PERMIT DENIAL AND APPEAL PROCEDURES 149 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

4 

Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/2024 

11.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 07/29/24  5 

CHAPTER 1: INTRODUCTION 
This report is intended to serve as the City of Revere’s Housing Production Plan (HPP), a state-
recognized planning tool that, under certain circumstances, permits municipalities to influence the 
location, type, and pace of affordable housing development. This plan has been prepared per the 
requirements of the Massachusetts Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities (EOHLC), 
formerly the Department of Housing and Community Development, for an HPP. This document 
describes how the City of Revere plans to create and preserve affordable and mixed-income housing, 
stabilize housing for existing residents, and create more housing options in the community.  

ENGAGING THE REVERE COMMUNITY IN THIS PLAN 
 

64% 

Revere homeowners said that they would not 
be able to purchase their home at current 

prices. 

A lack of starter homes 
and a lack of market-
rate options were 
selected most often as 
the most pressing 
housing challenges in 
Revere. 

298 
Community members 

participated in the 
plan’s engagement. 

The high cost of 
housing and concerns 
about the pace and 
character of 
development were 
repeatedly mentioned 
by respondents in the 
survey. 

50% 

Over half of renters 
who took the survey 

said that they 
couldn't afford the 
rent for a median 
two-bedroom in 

Revere. 

At the first forum, attendees suggested: 
• Redevelopment and 

renovations/additions of older buildings 
and owner-occupied housing 

• Focusing on climate resilient strategies 
and green infrastructure 

• Creating more opportunities for 
homeownership 

• Building more housing, particularly near 
transit. 

 
The Revere community was invited to provide input on this plan in various ways. Two forums were 
held; the first in-person to review the Housing Needs Assessment, and the second virtually to receive 
feedback on the draft goals and strategies chapter. A survey was also conducted, providing 
community members with another opportunity to give feedback. In total, there were 298 
participation points for this plan, with 261 survey responses, 29 attendees at the first forum, and 
eight at the second. 
 
 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

6 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

SUMMARY OF REVERE’S HOUSING NEEDS 
It is increasingly difficult for the average working person to afford to rent or own a home in Revere. In 
total, forty-three percent of households in Revere are cost-burdened, paying more than one-third of 
their income towards housing. The gap between what residents earn and what they can affordably 
pay keeps rising; the average cost of rent has increased 33 percent in the past six years, and the price 
of single-family homes has increased 51 percent. In aggregate, the data suggest a growing 
affordability gap and a need for a diverse suite of strategies to promote accessible and affordable 
housing in Revere.  
 
DEMOGRAPHIC TRENDS 
Revere is growing. The city’s population increased by 20 percent, adding 10,431 residents between 
2010 and 2020.  By 2040, UMass projects that the city will add another 17,000 new residents.1 
Household sizes have grown as well, outpacing state and county figures. School enrollment has 
grown faster than the population, with a 26 percent increase (1,709 students) in enrollment at 
Revere Public Schools since 2010. While the household median income has crept up in recent years, 
there is still a $50,000 difference between Revere's median income ($73,041) and that of the region2 
($120,800), there has been significant growth in the city's median income, which increased by 44% in 
the decade between 2011 and 2021. Revere's population is younger, has a larger household, and 
earns less than the region as a whole.  
 
HOUSING STOCK 
Revere has diversity in both housing stock and tenure: a majority of residents (60 percent) live in a 
structure with two or more units, and nearly 60 percent are renters. While half of the housing units in 
the city predate 1960, a consistent flow of new construction has slowly been reshaping the housing 
landscape with newer buildings. Ninety-five percent of new homes built since 2017 have been in 
structures with more than six units, a data point that speaks to the wave of larger multifamily housing 
developed along Revere Beach. Moderately sized multifamily (between two and six units), 
represented three percent of new homes and single-family the remaining two percent.  
 
A CRISIS OF AFFORDABILITY 
Revere residents who own their homes may feel more insulated from rising housing costs, but the 
majority who are renting, as well as those wishing to move to the city or change housing situations, 
face severe affordability challenges. The median gross rent for all rental units in Revere in 2016 was 
$1,227, which grew to $1,790 in 2022.  Prospective homeowners face an even wider affordability 
gap. The price for the median family home in 2016 was $370,000. In 2022, it was $559,500. As 
prices rose, incomes have not kept pace, leading to a yawning affordability gap: the median renter 
household would need an extra $1,117 each month in wages to afford the average rent. To buy a 
median-priced single-family home in 2022, the wages of a household needed to be at least $178,876 
to afford the mortgage—while the median household income for Revere was $73,041. Stable and 
affordable housing costs, as well as the upward mobility that comes with ownership of appreciating 
assets, have become more out of reach for most Revere residents. 
  

 
1 UMass Donahue Institute, “Lont-Term Population Projects,” 2023, UMass Donahue Institute, https://donahue.umass.edu/business-
groups/economic-public-policy-research/massachusetts-population-estimates-program/population-projections 
2 HUD categorizes Revere as part of the Boston-Cambridge-Quincy, MA-NH FMR Area. 

11.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

7 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
GENTRIFICATION AND DISPLACEMENT 
While rents and home prices have risen, at the same time, the number of cost-burdened households 
has diminished—by nearly 2,000—begging the curious question: are more households keeping up 
with housing prices, or are they being pushed out and replaced by those who can? 
 
The data indicates that the median household income has grown by 24 percent since 2016, though 
wage growth has been offset by increases in housing costs. Nearly all (99 percent) of the new units 
built since 2016 have been priced at market rate, the proportion of naturally occurring affordable 
housing and “Missing Middle” housing typologies has shrunk, and the number of households that are 
extremely low income (allocating more than fifty percent of their income to housing) has grown. 
Taken together, it can be reasonably imputed that gentrification and displacement are occurring in 
Revere. Newer, more expensive units may be taking the place of older, more affordable ones, with 
newer, wealthier residents taking the place of those with low and moderate incomes. For these 
reasons, it is difficult to associate the growth in median household income with growth in income for 
existing Revere residents; some of this growth in income may be attributed to wealthier residents 
moving in. 
 
Goals and strategies regarding gentrification and displacement are referenced in Chapter 2. 
 
DEVELOPMENT CONSTRAINTS 
How and where can Revere build housing in the future? Existing factors, such as funding for 
affordable and market-rate housing, climate change, zoning, and construction costs will continue to 
influence development. High interest rates and limited public subsidies currently constrain the 
development of both affordable and market-rate housing. Growing concerns regarding climate 
change, particularly the force of future storms and flooding, have and will influence where and how 
structures are built. These will be key constraints to navigate in the siting of housing in Revere over 
the coming years and decades. 
 
Restrictive land use regulations, dating back to the mid-century, also significantly constrain the 
production of “Missing Middle” housing (two-to-six-unit buildings) across the city. These regulations, 
not unique to Revere, limit the diversity of typologies and affordability of housing in favor of more 
land-intensive and inherently expensive single-family development. For future growth, these factors, 
as well as rising construction costs, will continue to affect how and where market-rate and affordable 
homes can be built in Revere.  
 
ENHANCING AFFORDABILITY 
This Housing Production Plan serves to document existing conditions and needs, particularly related 
to the production of subsidized housing. While not limited to this, a primary goal of housing 
production plans generally is the study of needs and provision of strategies to increase the number of 
subsidized units in a municipality. As Revere looks to enhance affordability within the narrow scope 
of M.G.L. c. 40b, as well as work to support affordability for existing residents, this focus is key to 
understanding this Plan. 
 
Under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40B Section 20-23 (C.40B), the Commonwealth 
requires all Massachusetts municipalities to have a minimum of 10 percent of year-round housing 
units affordable to low/moderate income households or to have affordable housing on at least 1.5 
percent of total land area.  
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

8 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

As of July 2023, Revere counts 1,728 homes in its Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI), a state listing 
of the number of affordable housing units in each municipality. This number sits at seven percent of 
the city's total homes, three percent less than the Commonwealth's target of ten percent. About half 
of these units (897 of 1,728 total) are Revere Housing Authority properties, with the newest addition 
being 571 Revere Street, a 51-unit rental community built by The Neighborhood Developers.  
 
Revere’s SHI figure is expected to decline in the next few years, with the potential expiration of 208 
affordable units in 2025, and a large net increase in the number of market units in the city, aided in 
part by the 3,000 units planned and under construction, many of which are located at Suffolk Downs. 
Without the construction of new affordable units, this figure is expected to decline further, and 
average housing costs can be expected to rise.  
 
Despite some market-rate and subsidized housing production, the economic, demographic, and 
affordability indicators point to a growing shortage of attainable, affordably priced homes in Revere. 
This housing analysis finds the need for sustained, coordinated efforts to create and preserve both 
subsidized and naturally occurring affordable housing in the City of Revere.   

11.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

9 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

CHAPTER 2: HOUSING GOALS & STRATEGIES  

 
The Historic Revere Beach Police Station. Source: Daderot, Wikimedia Commons.  
 
This plan is centered upon addressing the critical housing needs in Revere today by working to protect 
existing residents, preserve Revere's naturally affordable housing stock, and to add new housing 
opportunities that are affordable to low- and moderate-income community members, as well as to help 
them to build wealth. The following goals and strategies are the product of months of research, analysis, 
and community engagement, including two community forums and a virtual survey, which garnered 298 
responses.   t 
 

"Would like to own a three-bedroom [but] that isn't possible on my income with two children." 

 

"It seems that rents continue rising regardless of new luxury inventory. Deed-restricted affordable 
housing is needed to protect folks who live in Revere." 

 

"Revere should position itself to access new state and federal resources for housing affordability. We 
should support the development of policies such as inclusionary zoning and a modernized zoning code in 
the city.” 

-The above sampling of quotes is from members of the Revere community who participated in the 
Housing Production Plan's community engagement.  

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

10 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

FIVE-YEAR GOALS 
The goals of this plan will help to strategically guide the city as it works to further housing 
affordability, creating a stronger and more equitable Revere.  
 
1. PRESERVATION 
Preserve deed-restricted affordable homes that are safe, accessible, energy-efficient, affordable 
across all income levels, and resilient to the potential impacts of climate change.   
 
2. STABILITY 
Protect low- and moderate-income (LMI) renters and other vulnerable populations, including BIPOC 
residents, from displacement and discrimination to promote neighborhood stability.  
 
3. WEALTH BUILDING 
Help to build wealth in Revere by offering affordable homeownership opportunities to LMI residents 
and creating pathways for homeowners to generate additional income through accessory units and 
the incremental development of Missing Middle housing.  
 
4. NATURALLY OCCURRING AFFORDABLE HOUSING STOCK 
Prevent the displacement of LMI renters by stabilizing market-rate homes with below-market rents, 
including by supporting the conversion of some of these homes to deed-restricted affordable homes. 
 
5. SUPPLY 
Encourage new and diverse housing options, most importantly, through deed-restricted units 
affordable to LMI households, opportunities for middle-income households earning up to 120 
percent AMI, and reaching the state’s 40B goal of 10 percent on the Subsidized Housing Inventory.  
 
6. LOCATION 
Encourage new market-rate and affordable homes with good access to public transit, shops, services, 
schools, parks, and public infrastructure. 
 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

11 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

FIVE-YEAR STRATEGIES 

 
The Northern Strand Community Trail in Revere. Source: John Phelan, Wikimedia Commons. 
 
The following strategies are organized into the following categories: Stability, Supply, Subsidy, and 
Capacity, reflecting the complementary initiatives required to ensure comprehensive housing 
affordability.  
 
A. STABILITY 
 

1. Purchase the Right of First Refusal from current owners of multi-family buildings 
(NOAH). 
The Right of First Refusal is a contractual right that gives a designated party the option to 
purchase a property before it is offered to the public. From a housing affordability 
perspective, the Right of First Refusal can be used to help preserve the city's Naturally 
Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH) before a building is sold and the inherent affordability 
is lost.  
 
With the Right of First Refusal, the city will have the option to purchase the building and 
stabilize its rents in the long term. A map of priority NOAH in Revere to preserve could help 
the city purchase the Right of First Refusal at strategic properties. The City of Salem, which 
piloted the Right of First Refusal in 2023, may be a good resource for best practices and 
lessons learned. 
 
 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

12 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

More information: 
• Lincoln Institute of Land Policy, Who Owns America: the Geospatial Mapping Technology 

that Could Help Cities Beat Predatory Investors at Their Own Game, 
https://www.lincolninst.edu/publications/article/2023-07-who-owns-america-
mapping-technology-property-ownership-center-for-geospatial-solutions 

• City of Salem, Massachusetts, Salem Launches Innovation Program to Preserve Existing 
Rental Stock 
https://www.salemma.gov/home/news/salem-launches-innovation-program-
preserve-existing-rental-stock 

 
2. Partner with non-profit and mission-driven developers for purchase and rehab of 

NOAH. 
The city can assist local non-profit and mission-driven developers in the work of preserving 
Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH) by identifying priority sites and funding 
stability opportunities. 

 
For example, The Neighborhood Developers acquired a mixed-use apartment building at 28-
40 Washington Avenue in Chelsea. The non-profit preserved the naturally-occurring 
affordable units in the property, helping to promote stability in the community.  
 
The city can look to partner with similar organizations to continue the vital work of stabilizing 
housing costs for low- and moderate-income households in Revere. This could include 
sharing priority properties for preservation, as well as allocating funding to assist with a 
project's financing.  
 
More information: 

• The Neighborhood Developers, 28-40 Washington Ave, 
https://www.theneighborhooddevelopers.org/all-real-estate-projects/28-
40washingtonave 
 

 
3. Support a local Community Land Trust to offer permanently affordable 

homeownership. 
A Community Land Trust (CLT) is a local, non-profit entity that stewards community land. 
Some CLT's are explicitly focused on land conservation, while others primarily focus on 
housing affordability.  
 
CLT's enable housing affordability by taking the underlying land costs out of the equation. 
The CLT holds the rights to the land in perpetuity and offers the housing above it to low- and 
moderate-income households, typically with restrictions to preserve long-term affordability. 
This model helps households to both avoid displacement and build wealth in their community. 
 
Revere's CLT could operate similarly to entities in Boston (such as the Dudley Square 
Neighborhood Initiative, or DSNI) and Worcester (i.e. Common Ground), purchasing 
properties, and partnering with a developer to build or preserve affordable units. In Common 
Ground's case, the organization serves as both CLT and developer.   
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.lincolninst.edu/publications/article/2023-07-who-owns-america-mapping-technology-property-ownership-center-for-geospatial-solutions
https://www.lincolninst.edu/publications/article/2023-07-who-owns-america-mapping-technology-property-ownership-center-for-geospatial-solutions
https://www.salemma.gov/home/news/salem-launches-innovation-program-preserve-existing-rental-stock
https://www.salemma.gov/home/news/salem-launches-innovation-program-preserve-existing-rental-stock
https://www.theneighborhooddevelopers.org/all-real-estate-projects/28-40washingtonave
https://www.theneighborhooddevelopers.org/all-real-estate-projects/28-40washingtonave


 

13 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

A CLT in Revere could complement the work of the city, AHTF, and local non-profit 
developers, providing land and affordability in perpetuity.  
 
More Information: 

• Dudley Street Neighborhood Initiative, 4 Chamblet Street Home Available, 
https://www.dsni.org/dsni-blog/2023/10/10/4-chamblet-street-home-available 

 
4. Adopt an Affordable Housing Overlay (AHO) to allow for more affordable 

housing. 
Nearby cities, such as Somerville and Cambridge, have in recent years adopted affordable 
housing overlays to speed permitting and reduce costs for all-affordable housing 
development. In Somerville, this works as a density bonus, giving increases in floor height in 
residential districts, at up to seven stories in the city's mid-rise districts. In Cambridge, the 
city's AHO, the "100% Affordable Housing Overlay) works similarly, granting an increase in 
height and FAR in residential districts. Cambridge's overlay also makes the distinction of 
eliminating discretionary approvals from affordable projects, speeding project delivery times.  
 
Revere has existing affordable-focused overlays (such as the Shirley Avenue and Green 
Street Smart Growth Overlay Districts), and the city can study whether to emulate all-
affordable districts, aiding in the efficient production of affordable housing in the city. 
 
 

 
52 New Street, an affordable project built under Cambridge's 100% Affordable Housing Overlay. 
Source: Just A Start. 
 
More information: 

• City of Somerville, Affordable Housing (AH) 
https://www.somervillezoning.com/wp-
content/uploads/sites/2/2020/10/Affordable-Housing-Overlay-District-
20200929.pdf 

• City of Cambridge, 100% Affordable Housing Overlay  
https://www.cambridgema.gov/CDD/Projects/Housing/affordablehousingoverlay 

  
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.dsni.org/dsni-blog/2023/10/10/4-chamblet-street-home-available
https://www.somervillezoning.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2020/10/Affordable-Housing-Overlay-District-20200929.pdf
https://www.somervillezoning.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2020/10/Affordable-Housing-Overlay-District-20200929.pdf
https://www.somervillezoning.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2020/10/Affordable-Housing-Overlay-District-20200929.pdf
https://www.cambridgema.gov/CDD/Projects/Housing/affordablehousingoverlay


 

14 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

B. SUPPLY 
 

5. Offer surplus city-owned property (e.g., Central Ave Parking Lot). 
Surplus city-owned property offers a low-cost opportunity to boost the supply of affordable 
housing in Revere.  
 
In Boston, the city's Public Land for Public Good citywide land audit has helped to create a 
shortlist of high-opportunity sites for affordable housing and large-scale housing 
development, several of which are parking lots. In April, a team of developers was selected to 
redevelop the Boston Water Sewer Commission Lots in Roxbury into 402 affordable rentals 
and homeownership units.   
 
The city could first assess city-owned properties and determine surplus lots that should be 
disposed of. The land could then be transferred to the city's Affordable Housing Trust Fund, 
which could release an RFP and choose a partner for the surplus parcel's redevelopment. 
 
The city's Central Avenue Parking Lot, for example, could present one such opportunity for 
low-cost affordable housing. With a reduced land cost, affordable housing builders will be 
able to provide deeper levels of affordability. The site's proximity to amenities on Broadway, 
as well as frequent transit (the MBTA 117/116 routes) also help to make it an ideal location.  
 
More information: 

• Local Housing Solutions, Use of Publicly Owned Property for Affordable Housing. 
https://localhousingsolutions.org/housing-policy-library/use-of-publicly-owned-
property-for-affordable-housing/ 

• City of Boston, Public Land for Public Good: citywide Land Audit. 
https://content.boston.gov/sites/default/files/file/2022/06/2022-
cityLandAuditReport_Final%20(3).pdf 

• Boston Planning & Development Agency, Boston Water Sewer Commission (BWSC) 
Parking Lots Disposition Planning. https://www.bostonplans.org/planning/planning-
initiatives/boston-water-sewer-commission-parking-lots 

 
6. Utilize Tax Title Parcels to create affordable housing. 

The city receives tax title parcels after foreclosing on property owners for non-payment of 
property taxes.  Like surplus municipal land, tax title parcels can be low-cost alternatives for 
affordable housing development. 
 
In Chelsea, a tax title property at 41-43 Orange Street was transferred to the city's 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board. A year later, the Board approved the sale and 
redevelopment of the property to a joint venture of Comunidades Enraizadas Community 
Land Trust and Habitat for Human Greater Boston, who have recently received funding to 
develop five affordable condominiums on the parcel.  
 
However, the city should be cautious in how it disposes of tax title properties. Following the 
Supreme Court decision in Tyler v. Hennepin County, Minnesota (2023), property owners are 
now owed the excess value of their property beyond their tax debt. The city should consult 
with legal counsel on the disposition of particular tax title parcels.    
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://localhousingsolutions.org/housing-policy-library/use-of-publicly-owned-property-for-affordable-housing/
https://localhousingsolutions.org/housing-policy-library/use-of-publicly-owned-property-for-affordable-housing/
https://content.boston.gov/sites/default/files/file/2022/06/2022-CityLandAuditReport_Final%20(3).pdf
https://content.boston.gov/sites/default/files/file/2022/06/2022-CityLandAuditReport_Final%20(3).pdf
https://www.bostonplans.org/planning/planning-initiatives/boston-water-sewer-commission-parking-lots
https://www.bostonplans.org/planning/planning-initiatives/boston-water-sewer-commission-parking-lots


 

15 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

More information: 
• Citizens Housing And Planning Association, Back on the Roll in Massachusetts: A Report 

on Strategies to Return Tax Title Properties to Productive Use.  
https://www.chapa.org/sites/default/files/f_122952789640BUpdateDec2008_6.pdf 

• Comunidades Enraizadas. Habitat for Humanity Greater Boston and Comunidades 
Enraizadas Community Land Trust partner to bring affordable homeownership 
opportunities to Chelsea. 
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/6254533e23d80a03a10a6bb5/t/6679df42
05ba6e2e9976cf6d/1719263043927/2024_Habitat+Greater+Boston_CECLT_NS
P_article.pdf 

• The Trial Court of Massachusetts. Land Court Statement on Tyler v. Hennepin County, 
Minnesota. https://www.mass.gov/doc/land-court-statement-on-tyler-v-hennepin-
county-minnesota-08-2023/download 

 
7. Partner with the Revere Housing Authority to redevelop underdeveloped sites. 

 

 
The Revere Housing Authority's 25 - 256 Cooledge Street site. Source: Google Maps. 
 
The Revere Housing Authority (RHA) oversees over 900 units of housing in the city. Some 
sites, such as 25 - 256 Cooledge Street, may be underdeveloped relative to their 
surroundings, providing potential opportunities to add affordable homes while 
complementing the surrounding neighborhood. 
 
Somerville's Clarendon Hill Apartments redevelopment is an example of a multi-phase 
redevelopment that upgrades existing units while adding mixed-income housing, with a one-
for one replacement of the 216 affordable units, as well as additional affordable and market-
rate homes.  
 
The city, in close partnership with the Revere Housing Authority, should work to identify 
underdeveloped sites in the RHA's portfolio and collaboratively pursue projects that provide 
enhancements for existing residents, while adding subsidized units for low- and moderate-
income households.  
 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.chapa.org/sites/default/files/f_122952789640BUpdateDec2008_6.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/6254533e23d80a03a10a6bb5/t/6679df4205ba6e2e9976cf6d/1719263043927/2024_Habitat+Greater+Boston_CECLT_NSP_article.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/6254533e23d80a03a10a6bb5/t/6679df4205ba6e2e9976cf6d/1719263043927/2024_Habitat+Greater+Boston_CECLT_NSP_article.pdf
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/6254533e23d80a03a10a6bb5/t/6679df4205ba6e2e9976cf6d/1719263043927/2024_Habitat+Greater+Boston_CECLT_NSP_article.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/doc/land-court-statement-on-tyler-v-hennepin-county-minnesota-08-2023/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/land-court-statement-on-tyler-v-hennepin-county-minnesota-08-2023/download


 

16 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

More information: 
• Preservation of Affordable Housing. Clarendon Hill. 

https://www.poah.org/property/massachusetts/clarendon-hill 
• Cambridge Housing Authority. RAD Program. https://cambridge-

housing.org/departments/operations/rad/ 
 

 
8. Partner with the MBTA to explore the redevelopment of surplus parking lots into 

housing. 
With different commuting patterns following the COVID-19 pandemic, there is an 
opportunity to create walkable, transit-oriented communities adjacent to Revere’s MBTA 
stations. The city can work in concert with the MBTA to determine where excess parking 
exists, and how to redevelop the lots most advantageously. In particular, MBTA-owned lots at 
Beachmont and Wonderland present key opportunities 
 
The MBTA has previously redeveloped several properties: a surface lot at North Quincy 
Station was redeveloped into a mixed-use development in 2021, and, in Newburyport, MBTA 
land adjacent to the station was disposed of and developed into apartments. In recent years, 
the agency has also planned to redevelop surface lots at Newton’s Riverside Station and the 
parking garage at Alewife Station in Cambridge. 
 
More information: 

• North Quincy Garage and Development, MBTA. 
https://www.mbta.com/projects/north-quincy-garage-and-development 

• Newburyport Crossing, Minco Development. 
https://www.mincocorp.com/minco-residential-development/newburyport-crossing/ 

 
 

9. Reform zoning to support housing production, such as: 
a. Reduce minimum lot sizes. 
Zoning reform is an emerging planning practice that can help to increase housing 
production. As they became commonplace in the mid-twentieth century, many zoning 
codes were not implemented with local context in mind, and often do not reflect built 
conditions—or housing needs—of their communities. For example, an estimated 67 
percent of parcels in Revere are not compliant with both the minimum frontage and lot 
size requirements set out in the city's zoning code.  
 
Properties that are non-compliant with zoning face higher hurdles for redevelopment, 
often requiring a variance from the Zoning Board of Appeal. For smaller-scale housing 
developers, zoning noncompliance can significantly affect the viability of a project.  
 
Reducing minimum lot sizes to reflect existing lots could aid incremental development in 
Revere, making it easier for residents to renovate or redevelop their homes, and adding 
units that are likely to be more naturally affordable.  
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.poah.org/property/massachusetts/clarendon-hill
https://cambridge-housing.org/departments/operations/rad/
https://cambridge-housing.org/departments/operations/rad/
https://www.mbta.com/projects/north-quincy-garage-and-development
https://www.mincocorp.com/minco-residential-development/newburyport-crossing/


 

17 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

Historic missing middle multifamily housing in Revere. Source: Google Maps. 
 

More information: 
• Massachusetts Housing Partnership, Illegal Neighborhoods: How to Use Zoning to 

Create Great Communities. https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/Illegal-
neighborhoods-presentation_2016-Housing-Institute.pdf 

• American Planning Association, Equity in Zoning Policy Guide. 
https://www.planning.org/publications/document/9264386/ 

• American Planning Association, What is Zoning Reform and Why do We Need It? 
https://www.planning.org/planning/2023/winter/what-is-zoning-reform-and-why-
do-we-need-it/ 

 
b. Permit zero lot line construction. 

 

 
Existing residential and mixed-use development in Revere with little to no setbacks. Source: Google 
Maps. 
 
In certain well-developed areas of Revere, the city should permit zero-lot line 
construction. This enables developers to better utilize land in appropriate areas—for 
example, the Shirley Avenue neighborhood, which was developed before zoning and 
features a variety of buildings without front and side setbacks, built to the lot line. In 

11.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/Illegal-neighborhoods-presentation_2016-Housing-Institute.pdf
https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/Illegal-neighborhoods-presentation_2016-Housing-Institute.pdf
https://www.planning.org/publications/document/9264386/
https://www.planning.org/planning/2023/winter/what-is-zoning-reform-and-why-do-we-need-it/
https://www.planning.org/planning/2023/winter/what-is-zoning-reform-and-why-do-we-need-it/


 

18 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

other cities, such as Somerville, zoning in certain multifamily and mixed-use districts 
allows for zero lot line construction. In Boston, the city is currently revising zoning along 
designed main streets and squares to allow for higher and better land use, with similarly 
limited setbacks.  
 
The city should study which neighborhoods have the appropriate character for zero lot 
line construction, as well as areas where future zero lot line development would be 
advantageous, and adjust zoning accordingly.  
 
More information: 

• City of Somerville, Somerville Zoning Ordinance. 
https://www.somervillezoning.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2022/01/2021-
21-31-Somerville-Zoning-Ordinance.pdf 

• City of Boston, Squares + Streets Zoning Districts. 
https://www.bostonplans.org/zoning/zoning-initiatives/squares-streets-zoning-
districts 
 

c. Allow by-right 2- and 3-family homes in all residential districts. 
 

 
              2- and 3-Family Homes in Revere. Source: Google Maps. 

 
While over one-fifth of the buildings in Revere are 2-family homes, their construction is 
currently only permitted in about half of the city (49 percent)—on lots that are at least 
6,000 square feet and outside of the 100-year floodplain. The average size of a lot in the 
city's larger residential zoning district (RB), is 5,700 square feet. Additionally, 3-family 
homes are even more strictly limited, allowed in only six percent of the city.  
 
A zoning amendment that allows for the by-right production of 2- and 3-family homes in 
Revere would unlock Missing Middle housing production, allowing for existing residents 
to build wealth, and for the city's residential neighborhoods to grow in a way that 
compliments their existing context.  
 
More information: 

• Congress for the New Urbanism, Ten Code Reform Priorities for the Housing Crisis.  
https://www.cnu.org/publicsquare/2023/03/28/top-10-code-reform-priorities-
housing-crisis 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.somervillezoning.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2022/01/2021-21-31-Somerville-Zoning-Ordinance.pdf
https://www.somervillezoning.com/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2022/01/2021-21-31-Somerville-Zoning-Ordinance.pdf
https://www.bostonplans.org/zoning/zoning-initiatives/squares-streets-zoning-districts
https://www.bostonplans.org/zoning/zoning-initiatives/squares-streets-zoning-districts
https://www.cnu.org/publicsquare/2023/03/28/top-10-code-reform-priorities-housing-crisis
https://www.cnu.org/publicsquare/2023/03/28/top-10-code-reform-priorities-housing-crisis


 

19 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

d. Adopt Inclusionary Zoning. 
Inclusionary zoning is a housing affordability strategy that requires that a certain 
percentage of new homes in a building be set aside as affordable. The percentage of units 
varies. In Everett, for example, the inclusionary zoning ordinance is set at fifteen percent 
and comes into effect at ten units. In Danvers, affordability requirements are instituted at 
the first unit in the form of a fractional payment to the Town's Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund, with the construction of an affordable unit required at five new homes.  
 
Inclusionary zoning should be carefully considered so as to not render small-scale 
development infeasible, but to be included in projects that can adequately cross-
subsidize the required affordable homes. Some communities conduct feasibility studies 
to determine market conditions for crafting their inclusionary zoning policy. A policy set 
at over ten percent would require an economic feasibility study according to EOHLC 
regulations.  
 
More information: 

• Town of Danvers, Affordable Housing Provisions.  
https://www.danversma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/260/Danvers-Zoning-
Bylaw-PDF 

• City of Boston, City of Boston Inclusionary Development Policy: Financial Feasibility 
Analysis Technical Report. https://www.bostonplans.org/getattachment/ff18ba95-
e421-4385-90fa-92214ddcc72c 

• City of Everett, Inclusionary Zoning. https://tinyurl.com/EverettInclusionaryZoning 
 

e. Minimize or eliminate off-street parking requirements near transit. 
Minimum parking requirements can drive up development costs, and, in some cases, 
affect the feasibility of a project altogether. In recent years, many communities have 
begun converting their minimum parking requirements to maximum requirements or 
eliminating them altogether. Some have seen immediate shifts in project proposals: 
restaurants, mixed-use developments, and senior housing built after minimums were 
removed. Boston, in 2022, shifted to parking maximums (rather than a minimum 
requirement) for large-scale projects, looking to right-size the number of spaces that 
might be built.  
 
Particularly in transit-adjacent areas, parking minimums can drive up development costs 
and contribute to excess impervious surface and traffic congestion. Adjusting off-street 
parking requirements in transit areas could help to further housing production in these 
strategic locations.  

 
More information: 

• Joint Center for Housing Studies of Harvard University. Parking Requirements And 
Foundations Are Driving Up the Cost of Multifamily Housing. 
https://www.jchs.harvard.edu/blog/parking-requirements-and-foundations-are-
driving-up-the-cost-of-multifamily-housing 

• American Planning Association, A Business Case for Dropping Parking Minimums. 
https://www.planning.org/planning/2022/spring/a-business-case-for-dropping-
parking-minimums/ 

11.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.danversma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/260/Danvers-Zoning-Bylaw-PDF
https://www.danversma.gov/DocumentCenter/View/260/Danvers-Zoning-Bylaw-PDF
https://www.bostonplans.org/getattachment/ff18ba95-e421-4385-90fa-92214ddcc72c
https://www.bostonplans.org/getattachment/ff18ba95-e421-4385-90fa-92214ddcc72c
https://www.planning.org/planning/2022/spring/a-business-case-for-dropping-parking-minimums/
https://www.jchs.harvard.edu/blog/parking-requirements-and-foundations-are-driving-up-the-cost-of-multifamily-housing
https://www.jchs.harvard.edu/blog/parking-requirements-and-foundations-are-driving-up-the-cost-of-multifamily-housing
https://www.planning.org/planning/2022/spring/a-business-case-for-dropping-parking-minimums/
https://www.planning.org/planning/2022/spring/a-business-case-for-dropping-parking-minimums/


 

20 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

• City of Boston. Maximum Parking Ratios. 
https://www.boston.gov/departments/transportation/maximum-parking-ratios 
 

f. Allow single-room occupancy (SRO) for permanent supportive housing. 
Single-Room Occupancies (SROs) are a form of deeply affordable housing. Amenities - 
such as kitchens, living areas, and restrooms - are shared, helping to limit costs.  
 
However, SROs are illegal to construct in many communities, including Revere.  
Legalizing this formerly prevalent form of housing (also called rooming or boarding 
houses) can help to provide housing that is affordable to people at the lowest end of the 
income spectrum.  
 
More information: 

• Bloomberg cityLab, The Rich American Legacy of Shared Housing. 
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2023-05-02/a-visual-history-of-
single-room-occupancy-sro-affordable-housing 

• City of Philadelphia. Single-Room Occupancy Program 'Is Where I Was Meant to Be." 
https://www.phila.gov/2022-09-01-single-room-occupancy-program-is-where-i-
was-meant-to-be/ 

• Haley House. Housing. https://haleyhouse.org/housing/ 
 

10. Implement a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) system that requires 
developers to provide active and transit benefits to residents.   

Transportation demand management (TDM) refers to a set of strategies that help to provide 
transportation options and reduce the necessity for vehicle trips. The City of Boston uses a 'Point 
System' for their TDM for large-scale projects. Developers may select strategies from a menu of 
options with the goal of reaching a certain point threshold. Points are awarded for initiatives such 
as unbundling parking, subsidizing a bike share membership, or providing bus stop 
improvements.  
 
The City of Everett has a similar program, with a ten-unit threshold for development projects. 
This includes joining a Transportation Management Association (TMA), as well as a comparable 
point-system of TDM incentives (i.e. a shuttle bus to an MBTA station).  
 
New development in Revere could benefit from a TDM system by helping provide multimodal 
transportation options for residents, reducing vehicle trips and congestion.  
 
More information: 

• City of Boston, Transportation Demand Management (TDM) Point System. 
https://www.boston.gov/departments/transportation/transportation-demand-
management-tdm-point-system 

• City of Everett, Transportation Demand Management Ordinance Applicant's User Guide and 
Reference Tables. https://cityofeverett.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/TDM-
Ordinance-User-Guide-2021-Final.pdf 

  
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.boston.gov/departments/transportation/maximum-parking-ratios
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2023-05-02/a-visual-history-of-single-room-occupancy-sro-affordable-housing
https://www.bloomberg.com/news/features/2023-05-02/a-visual-history-of-single-room-occupancy-sro-affordable-housing
https://www.phila.gov/2022-09-01-single-room-occupancy-program-is-where-i-was-meant-to-be/
https://www.phila.gov/2022-09-01-single-room-occupancy-program-is-where-i-was-meant-to-be/
https://haleyhouse.org/housing/
https://www.boston.gov/departments/transportation/transportation-demand-management-tdm-point-system
https://www.boston.gov/departments/transportation/transportation-demand-management-tdm-point-system
https://cityofeverett.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/TDM-Ordinance-User-Guide-2021-Final.pdf
https://cityofeverett.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/TDM-Ordinance-User-Guide-2021-Final.pdf


 

21 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

C. SUBSIDY 
 

11. Pursue opportunities to support affordable homeownership, including: 
a. Mortgage downpayment assistance program for First Generation 

Homebuyers. 
The Commonwealth's ONE Mortgage program offers low-interest loans and reduced 
down payments for low- and moderate-income first-time homebuyers. The City of 
Boston provides a similar, enhanced program (ONE+ Boston), with a smaller 
downpayment and lower interest rate than the state's program.  
 
Participation in the program is limited to current Boston residents, who have resided in 
the city for at least two years and meet income and asset qualification requirements for 
the ONE Mortgage program.  
 
Revere could consider a similar approach, subsidizing both the down payment and 
lowering the interest rate: in Boston's example, the city can offer a 4.7 percent rate 
compared to the market's 7 percent rate.  
 
More information: 

• City of Boston, ONE+ Boston Homebuyer Program.  
https://www.boston.gov/departments/housing/boston-home-center/one-
boston-homebuyer-program 

• Commonwealth of Massachusetts, ONE Mortgage Program. 
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/one-mortgage-program 

 
 

b. A local rent-to-own program. 
Rent-to-own programs allow renters to allocate their monthly payments toward a down 
payment for the purchase of their home. Various programs have been tested in Canada 
and the United Kingdom, and some for-profit developers offer this type of financing in the 
United States.   
 
Under the rent-to-own model, a renter might give the developer a small lump sum (say 
$20,000), and then sign a multi-year lease. Their rent would then be calculated as the 
difference between that lump sum and the amount needed for a down payment of the 
property, plus interest.  After paying that amount, they would then be able to access more 
traditional means of financing the home.  
 
A rent-to-own program would be innovative, as few (if any) municipalities in 
Massachusetts seem to offer one. The city could partner with a local non-profit or 
mission-based developer to pilot the program.  
 
More information: 

• CBC, Canada is Buying into The Rent-To-Own Concept. Here's How It Works. 
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/rent-to-own-housing-affordability-mortgage-
developer-home-ownership-canada-1.6570642 

 
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.boston.gov/departments/housing/boston-home-center/one-boston-homebuyer-program
https://www.boston.gov/departments/housing/boston-home-center/one-boston-homebuyer-program
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/one-mortgage-program
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/rent-to-own-housing-affordability-mortgage-developer-home-ownership-canada-1.6570642
https://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/rent-to-own-housing-affordability-mortgage-developer-home-ownership-canada-1.6570642


 

22 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
12.  Adopt tax incentives that promote the development of affordable housing.  
The Commonwealth offers the option to adopt property tax incentives that promote the 
development of both affordable and workforce housing.  
 
For affordable housing, the city Council could approve an Urban Center Housing Tax Increment 
Financing Exemption (UCH-TIF), allowing for a tax exemption from the incremental increase in 
the property's taxable value for up to 20 years. 
  
Workforce housing tax incentives can be achieved through a Workforce Housing Special Tax 
Assessment (WH-STA), which allows for property tax exemptions for a maximum of five years, 
with the exemption slowly decreasing from 100 percent for the third, fourth, and fifth years. 
Similar to the affordable housing incentives, the city Council must approve the WH-STA, but no 
state-level approval is required.  
 
The adoption of both the affordable and workforce tax incentives in strategic areas could help to 
enable housing production in the city. Currently, the city is seeking to utilize another program, 
the Housing Development Incentive Program (HDIP), in the Shirley Avenue and Green Street 
districts.  
 
More information: 

• Massachusetts Division of Local Services, Property Tax Exemptions to Promote Economic 
Development, Affordable Housing, Workforce Housing, and Manufacturing Workforce 
Development. 
https://www.mass.gov/doc/igr-2019-13-property-tax-exemptions-to-promote-
economic-development-affordable-housing/download 

 
13.  Preserve expiring affordable units on the Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI).  
Some affordable units listed on the Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) are not deed-restricted 
into perpetuity, and their affordability provisions expire after a set date. Using subsidies, the city 
can work to extend these restrictions, either temporarily or into perpetuity, and work to preserve 
Revere’s SHI percentage.  
 
In 2020, the City of Cambridge transferred money from the city's free cash to the local 
Affordable Housing Trust for the purpose of extending affordable provisions for 166 units for 50 
years. In Peabody, the Town contributed $1.7 million to help preserve affordable Section 13A 
units in 2019, part of a $49.3 million funding package that preserved 284 units for a 45-year 
term. 
 
More information: 

• Cambridge Day, Councilors okay millions to keep affordability of Alewife units; 504 homes 
have been at risk. 
https://www.cambridgeday.com/2020/03/02/councillors-okay-millions-to-keep-
affordability-of-alewife-units-504-homes-have-been-at-risk/ 

• MassHousing, Preserving the Tannery in Peabody. 
https://www.masshousing.com/en/press/tannery_2019-07-15 
 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.mass.gov/doc/igr-2019-13-property-tax-exemptions-to-promote-economic-development-affordable-housing/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/igr-2019-13-property-tax-exemptions-to-promote-economic-development-affordable-housing/download
https://www.cambridgeday.com/2020/03/02/councillors-okay-millions-to-keep-affordability-of-alewife-units-504-homes-have-been-at-risk/
https://www.cambridgeday.com/2020/03/02/councillors-okay-millions-to-keep-affordability-of-alewife-units-504-homes-have-been-at-risk/
https://www.masshousing.com/en/press/tannery_2019-07-15


 

23 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

D. CAPACITY 
 

14.  Adopt the Community Preservation Act to unlock funds for Community Housing. 
The Community Preservation Act (CPA) is a state law that provides matching funds for 
communities that opt into a small additional property tax surcharge (no more than three percent). 
Funds may then be used to support projects in four categories: Historic Preservation, 
Community Housing, Open Space, and Active Recreation. While minimum funding allocations are 
set for each category, up to 80 percent of CPA funds could potentially be allocated toward 
Community Housing, which includes acquiring, creating, preserving, or supporting affordable 
housing up to 100 percent AMI. In the past five years, Salem has received approximately $1.1 
million in CPA matching funds for all expense categories, and Lowell $1 million. 
 

 
Two forthcoming affordable housing developments in Salem (Leefort Terrace and El Centro) that have 
been funded in part with Community Preservation Act funds. Sources: Leefort Terrace (left), Mass Design 
Group (right). 
 
Salem, for example, has used CPA funds to create and support over 500 affordable housing units 
since adopting CPA in 2012. This includes the forthcoming redevelopment of 124 affordable 
units at Leefort Terrace, and 48 affordable senior-restricted apartments at El Centro. In 2023, 
the state provided matching funds of 21.02 percent to CPA municipalities, helping to supplement 
local revenues for projects. This figure fluctuates based on funding formulas and collections.  
 
More information: 

• Community Preservation Coalition, CPA Projects Database. 
https://www.communitypreservation.org/databank/projectsdatabase/access 

• Massachusetts Housing Partnership, The Community Preservation Act and Affordable 
Housing in Massachusetts: Learning From the First Five Years. 
https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/cpa__affordable_housing_in_ma.pdf 

 
 

15. Create other revenue streams for the city’s Affordable Housing Trust, such as: 
a. Inclusionary Zoning payments. 
As described earlier, some communities may opt to allow for fractional payments or 
payments-in-lieu of affordable units in their Inclusionary Zoning ordinance. Danvers 
provides developers with a detailed schedule of fractional payments based on the overall 
project size, with payments allocated to the Town's Affordable Housing Trust.   
 
Similarly, Brookline allows projects with four to 19 units to submit a cash payment to the 
Town’s Housing Trust, calculated as a percentage of the project’s total value. A ten-unit 

11.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.communitypreservation.org/databank/projectsdatabase/access
https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/cpa__affordable_housing_in_ma.pdf


 

24 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

project would require a payment of 8 percent of the value of the development. These 
funds can be used to supplement the work of the municipality’s Affordable Housing Trust. 
 
More Information:  

• Urban Institute. Determining In-Lieu Fees in Inclusionary Zoning Policies. 
https://www.urban.org/sites/default/files/publication/102230/determining-in-
lieu-fees-in-inclusionary-zoning-policies.pdf 

• Town of Brookline, Inclusionary Zoning FAQ. 
https://www.brooklinema.gov/DocumentCenter/View/36866/FAQ-for-
Inclusionary-Zoning 

 
b. Cell Tower payments. 
Municipal cell tower payments are another avenue for boosting revenue for the city's 
Affordable Housing Trust. The Town of Harwich, for example, has allocated funds in the 
past from a cell tower lease on Town property to the Town's Affordable Housing Trust.  
 
More Information: 

• Massachusetts Housing Partnership, Municipal Affordable Housing Trust 
Guidebook. 
https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/MAHTGuidebook_2018.pdf 

 
c. Sale of tax-foreclosed properties. 
Tax title properties may also be sold, with the funds directed toward Revere’s Affordable 
Housing Trust. However, the city should be mindful of the implications of the Tyler v. 
Hennepin County, Minnesota (2023) case, which found that retaining funds from a tax title 
sale above the previous owner’s unpaid taxes would constitute a taking.   
 
The city should be strategic in its disposition of tax title properties. Those taken after the 
Supreme Court's ruling may have more value in being preserved or redeveloped for 
affordable housing, rather than being sold for a reduced sum for the Affordable Housing 
Trust.  
 
More information: 

• Commonwealth of Massachusetts Office of the Attorney General, Guidance about 
Tax Lien Foreclosures After the Supreme Court's Decision in Tyler v. Hennepin County. 
https://www.mass.gov/doc/tax-lien-foreclosure-guidance/download 

 
d. Negotiated developer payments. 
Rather than a set schedule of fees, negotiated developer payments are determined in an 
ad hoc process as developers seek approvals for their project. In the past, the City of 
Salem, as well as the Towns of Westford and Andover have negotiated and obtained 
developer payments to their respective affordable housing trusts.  
 
In Somerville, with the advent of the Green Line Extension, a negotiated developer 
agreement for a large-scale project near a new station yielded $112 million in benefits, 
including $55.6 million in in-kind affordable housing at the site. Negotiated payments are 
another avenue for the city to secure additional contributions for the Affordable Housing 
Trust Fund.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.urban.org/sites/default/files/publication/102230/determining-in-lieu-fees-in-inclusionary-zoning-policies.pdf
https://www.urban.org/sites/default/files/publication/102230/determining-in-lieu-fees-in-inclusionary-zoning-policies.pdf
https://www.brooklinema.gov/DocumentCenter/View/36866/FAQ-for-Inclusionary-Zoning
https://www.brooklinema.gov/DocumentCenter/View/36866/FAQ-for-Inclusionary-Zoning
https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/MAHTGuidebook_2018.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/doc/tax-lien-foreclosure-guidance/download


 

25 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
More information: 

• Massachusetts Housing Partnership, Securing Revenue for a Municipal Affordable 
Housing Trust. 
https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/maht.securingrevenue.12oct
.pdf 

 
16.  Actively pursue state and federal funding sources to support housing production 

and strategic growth in beneficial locations.  
 

 
Hebrew SeniorLife's Jack Satter House (left), which recently received a HUD grant for efficiency and 
climate resilience. Source: Hebrew SeniorLife. 
 
The city can continue to apply for state grants, such as the Massachusetts HousingWorks 
Infrastructure Program, which provides funding for infrastructure that can help to unlock 
housing production. The Commonwealth's planning grants, such as EOHLC's Community 
Planning Grants and EOEEA's Land Use Planning Grants can help the city to determine where 
growth might best be accommodated and to revise zoning to facilitate it. Additionally, 
MassHousing's Commonwealth Builder program helps to promote the development of 
moderate-income homeownership opportunities through both grants and forgivable loans.  
 
The city can also collaborate with non-profit and mission-driven developers to pursue state and 
federal funding opportunities for affordable and workforce housing. Beyond Low-Income 
Housing Tax Credits, initiatives such as HUD's Green and Resilient Retrofit Program can support 
the rehabilitation and preservation of housing in Revere. The Jack Satter House, a HUD-assisted 
226-unit supportive housing community for seniors in Revere, recently received a $20 million 
grant for efficiency and climate resilience improvements.  
 
More Information: 

• Commonwealth of Massachusetts, HousingWorks Infrastructure Program. 
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/housingworks-infrastructure-program 

11.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/maht.securingrevenue.12oct.pdf
https://www.mhp.net/assets/resources/documents/maht.securingrevenue.12oct.pdf
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/housingworks-infrastructure-program


 

26 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

• Commonwealth of Massachusetts, Community Planning Grant Program Awards. 
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/community-planning-grant-program-awards 

• MassHousing, CommonWealth Builder Program Guidelines. 
https://www.masshousing.com/en/developers/commonwealth-builder 

• Department of Housing and Urban Development, Green and Resilient Retrofit 
Program. https://www.hud.gov/GRRP 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.mass.gov/info-details/community-planning-grant-program-awards
https://www.masshousing.com/en/developers/commonwealth-builder
https://www.hud.gov/GRRP


 

27 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

ACTION PLAN MATRIX 
The city's Department of Planning & Community Development will oversee the Housing Production 
Plan's implementation. This Action Plan Matrix provides a detailed framework for the responsible 
and supporting entities that will lead the implementation of each strategy, as well as a proposed 
timeline for each initiative.  

 
Abbreviations used in the matrix below: 
AD = Assessor's Department 
CC = city Council 
RHA = Revere Housing Authority 
ISD = Inspectional Services Department 
PB =Planning Board 
DPCD = Department of Planning & Community Development 
AHTF = Affordable Housing Trust Fund 

Type # Housing Strategy 

F
Y

2
0

2
5

 

F
Y

2
0

2
6

 

F
Y

2
0

2
7

 

F
Y

2
0

2
8

 

F
Y

2
0

2
9

 

Responsible 
Entity 

Supporting 
Entities 

St
ab

ili
ty

 

1 
Purchase Right of First Refusal from current owners of 
multi-family buildings (NOAH). 

     DPCD AHTF 

2 
Partner with non-profit and mission-driven developers 
for purchase and rehab of NOAH. 

     AHTF DPCD 

3 
Support a local Community Land Trust to offer 
permanently affordable homeownership. 

     AHTF DPCD 

4 Adopt an Affordable Housing Overlay (AHO) 
     DPCD PB 

Su
pp

ly
 

5 
Offer surplus city-owned property (e.g., Central Ave 
Parking Lot). 

     CC AHTF 

6 Utilize Tax Title Parcels to create affordable housing.      DPCD AHTF 

7 
Partner with the Revere Housing Authority to redevelop 
underdeveloped sites. 

     DPCD RHA, AHTF 

8 
Partner with the MBTA to explore surplus parking 
redevelopment into housing. 

     DPCD AHTF 

9 Reform zoning to support housing production      DPCD CC, ISD, PB 

10 
Implement a Transportation Demand Management 
(TDM) system that requires developers to provide active 
and transit benefits to residents.    

     DPCD PB 

Su
b

si
dy

 

11 
Pursue opportunities to support affordable 
homeownership. 

     DPCD AHTF 

12 
Adopt tax incentives that promote the development of 
affordable housing. 

     CC DPCD 

13 Preserve expiring SHI units 
     DPCD AHTF 

C
ap

ac
it

y 

14 Adopt the Community Preservation Act to unlock funds 
for Community Housing. 

     CC DPCD 

15 Create other revenue streams for the city’s Affordable 
Housing Trust. 

     CC AHTF 

16 Actively pursue state and federal funding sources to 
support housing production and strategic growth in 
beneficial locations.  

     DPCD AHTF 

11.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

28 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

GOALS AND STRATEGIES MATRIX 
The following matrix shows how each strategy aligns with the city's overarching housing goals.  

 

 
 

# Strategy 

P
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 

St
ab

ili
ty

 

W
ea

lt
h

 
B

u
ild

in
g 

N
O

A
H

 S
to

ck
 

Su
p

p
ly

 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
 

G1 G2 G3 G4 G5 G6 

1 
Purchase Right of First Refusal from current 
owners of multi-family buildings (NOAH). 

X X  X   

2 
Partner with non-profit and mission-driven 
developers for purchase and rehab of NOAH. X X  X   

3 
Support a local Community Land Trust to offer 
permanently affordable homeownership. 

X X X    

4 Adopt an Affordable Housing Overlay (AHO).  X   X  

5 
Offer surplus city-owned property (e.g., Central 
Ave Parking Lot).     X X 

6 
Utilize Tax Title Parcels to create affordable 
housing. 

    X X 

7 
Partner with the Revere Housing Authority to 
redevelop underdeveloped sites. 

 X   X X 

8 
Partner with the MBTA to explore surplus parking 
redevelopment into housing. 

    X X 

9 Reform zoning to support housing production.   X  X  

10 
Implement a Transportation Demand Management 
(TDM) system that requires developers to provide 
active and transit benefits to residents.    

    X  

11 
Pursue opportunities to support affordable 
homeownership. 

  X X   

12 
Adopt tax incentives that promote the 
development of affordable housing. 

 X   X  

13 Preserve expiring SHI units. X X     

14 Adopt the Community Preservation Act to unlock 
funds for Community Housing. 

X X     

15 Create other revenue streams for the city’s 
Affordable Housing Trust. 

X X   X  

16 Actively pursue state and federal funding sources 
to support housing production and strategic 
growth in beneficial locations.  

X X   X X 

11.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

29 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

CHAPTER 3: HOUSING POLICY CONTEXT 
 

KEY DATA & TERMINOLOGY DEFINITIONS 
This plan contains data, terms, and other references that may seem opaque to the average reader. 
This chapter serves as a guide to better explain the context of a Housing Production Plan. 

 
DISCUSSING DISPLACEMENT 
Often, the term “gentrification” can be used as an umbrella term referring to an influx of wealthier 
residents and investment, typically leading to the displacement of existing, lower-income community 
members.3 Without careful intentionality in this investment at the community and government 
levels, it reproduces historical patterns of wealth capture and displacement that fall along lines of 
race and class.  
 
In scholarly research, the distinction is made between two types of displacement: direct and indirect. 
Direct displacement would involve a developer purchasing a property and significantly raising rents, 
evicting existing residents, or redeveloping the property into higher-cost housing. Indirect 
displacement involves a less clear causal relationship, instead involving, for example, a business 
owner selling their property in the wake of rising prices, rather than staying in a rapidly changing 
neighborhood. When a household can no longer afford to pay rising rent (or property taxes) in a 
neighborhood, and they must move, they have been indirectly displaced. 
 
A suite of precise anti-displacement measures can help to curb both types, but overcoming the 
complex web of market pressures requires strategic planning and resources.4 Strategies to combat 
direct displacement can include strong protections for renters such as rent stabilization, a right-to-
return policy, a tenant relocation ordinance, a just cause for eviction ordinance, and rights of first 
refusal for existing tenants at building sales. Investment-related strategies include funding 
permanently affordable housing through the creation of new deed-restricted affordable units and 
the preservation of naturally occurring affordable housing. Affordable new-builds, the preservation 
of deed restrictions, and the prevention of evictions can be supported through third-sector housing 
in community land trusts (CLTs) and other nonprofit landholders, which can be empowered with 
municipal funding, low-interest loans, and ordinances encouraging the joint purchase of housing, with 
land held by CLTs and tenants exercising rights of first refusal on the existing housing units. 
 
For indirect displacement, the creation and preservation of affordable housing is also vital. Strategies 
to combat indirect displacement also include investments in community land trusts, affordable 
housing trust funds, and an inclusionary zoning ordinance that mandates the creation of deed-
restricted affordable units in addition to market-rate homes.5 They may also include preferential tax 
treatments and assessments of long-standing small businesses whose owners live in Revere, low-
income homeowners in owner-occupied units, and long-standing cultural institutions. 

 
3 Rogers, A, Castree, N., & Kitchen, R. "A Dictionary of Human Geography," 2013, Oxford University Press. 
https://researchguides.dartmouth.edu/human_geography/gentrification 
4 The Uprooted Project, “Gentrification and Displacement,” 2024, University of Texas at Austin, 
https://sites.utexas.edu/gentrificationproject/understanding-gentrification-and-displacement/ 
5 Department of Land Conservation & Development, “Anti-Displacement and Gentrification Toolkit Project,” 2019, State of Oregon, 
https://www.oregon.gov/lcd/UP/Documents/Anti-Displacement%20Toolkit%20Guide.pdf 

11.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

30 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
Research and practice regarding anti-displacement strategies are continually developing6. Some 
actions are context-specific and may not be suitable (or legally permitted) in some communities. This 
is particularly difficult in Massachusetts, with policies such as rent stabilization currently prohibited 
at the state level. Anti-displacement strategies are resource and time-intensive, but crucial for 
preventing the displacement of existing residents from a community.  

 
A STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK FOR AFFORDABILITY 
Some housing advocates emphasize housing production, citing the need to increase supply as an 
essential strategy for unlocking affordability in a neighborhood. At the same time, tenant activists 
might argue against more widespread construction, citing displacement fears. Other advocates might 
emphasize only the construction of affordable housing as a means of addressing high housing costs 
and the dynamics of displacement.  
 

 
 
However, as Shane Philips of the UCLA Lewis Center Housing Initiative suggests in The Affordable 
city7, advocates need not be completely at odds. While supply, tenant protections, and public subsidy 
are not sufficient alone as strategies, as three coequal priorities, they provide an equitable, actionable 
framework for achieving more abundant affordability. By conceptualizing Supply, Stability, and 
Subsidy as interrelated initiatives, multiple goals can be achieved simultaneously. For example, 
allocating additional funds to affordable housing (Subsidy), enshrining tenant protections (Stability), 
and reforming a zoning code to increase production (Supply) can serve to promote the development 
of more homes for residents, ensure that existing residents are less likely to be displaced, and 
dedicate a portion of the new homes to long-term or perpetual affordability. The Supply, Stability, 
and Subsidy framework can serve as a tool to ground the discussion of housing needs and production. 

 
  

 
6 Local Housing Solutions, “Developing an Anti-Displacement Strategy,” 2024, Local Housing Solutions, 
https://localhousingsolutions.org/plan/developing-an-anti-displacement-strategy/ 
7 Phillips, Shane, "The Affordable city," 2020, Island Press. 

Subsidy

StabilitySupply

11.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

31 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

CHAPTER 40B AND RELATED PROGRAMS 
In Massachusetts housing policy, one particular law has had a significant impact on the development 
of affordable housing. Chapter 40B, passed in 1969, was a suite of laws aimed at creating more 
subsidized housing across the Commonwealth. Each municipality is required to have ten percent of 
its units counted in the Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) or 1.5 percent of its total land area 
dedicated to qualifying projects with subsidized units.8 
 
Communities out of compliance with either of these figures are required by the state to approve 
certain projects (with at least 25 percent of their units designated as affordable), regardless of 
compliance with existing local land use regulations. 
 
However, noncompliant communities that prepare, submit, and receive state approval on a Housing 
Production Plan that outlines housing needs and actionable strategies may be granted “Safe Harbor” 
for a period of five years. Under “Safe Harbor” status, a municipality is empowered to deny 
comprehensive permit applications for projects, which might occur if a city or town felt that the 
project was incompatible with existing zoning and land use plans.  
 
Some municipalities have achieved or surpassed the ten percent goal, while some smaller, land-
constrained municipalities have accomplished compliance through the land area provision. Others 
maintain their Safe Harbor status by submitting an acceptable HPP to the state, though annual 
progress of new SHI-compliant units totaling at least 0.5 percent of the municipality’s total units must 
be shown, or else the city or town risks decertification of their housing plan and losing the option of 
denying 40B projects. 
 
In Revere, the city’s SHI is currently at seven percent of total housing units (as of July 2023). This 
Housing Production Plan serves to document and outline actionable strategies aiding the city in 
continuing to build affordable homes to meet the Commonwealth’s goals and to ensure that existing 
residents can remain and thrive in the community.  
 

THE RELEVANCE OF RENT VOUCHERS 
The federal government distributes Housing Choice vouchers (commonly known as Section 8) to 
eligible households, generally those at or below 25 percent of the Area Median Income9. With these 
vouchers, a family may apply to rent in, for example, a conventional apartment building, with the 
family paying thirty percent of their gross income, and the Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) covering the remainder. 
 
In Revere, Section 8 vouchers are administered by the Revere Housing Authority (RHA), which also 
holds and maintains over eight hundred housing units. In the context of a Subsidized Housing 
Inventory (SHI), rent vouchers would not count toward the municipal goal, though the RHA’s physical 
units would. In this way, there are likely to be more households receiving housing subsidies in a 
Revere than there are units counted in the Commonwealth’s Subsidized Housing Inventory.  

  

 
8 Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities, “Chapter 40B Planning and Information,” Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
https://www.mass.gov/chapter-40b-planning-and-information 
9 Department of Housing and Urban Development, “Housing Choice Vouchers Fact Sheet,” 2024, “Department of Housing and Urban 
Development, https://www.hud.gov/topics/housing_choice_voucher_program_section_8 

11.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

32 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

SUFFOLK COUNTY AND THE BOSTON METROPOLITAN AREA 
Some statistics in this Plan refer to Suffolk County as a means of comparison with the City of Revere. 
Unlike most counties in Massachusetts, Suffolk County is rather small--comprising the cities of 
Boston, Revere, and Chelsea, as well as the Town of Winthrop. The City of Boston has an outsized 
impact on the statistics for Suffolk County, as they may skew toward the city’s characteristics. Those 
reviewing these statistics should keep the similarities and differences between Suffolk County’s 
three other municipalities in mind.  
 
This Plan also uses the Boston Metropolitan Area as a means of comparison. In contrast with Suffolk 
County, the Boston Metropolitan Area includes towns in MetroWest such as Framingham and 
Ashland, municipalities as far south as Plymouth, and as far north at Seabrook, New Hampshire. Some 
statistics in this plan (such as median wages for industries, and household incomes as a measure of 
housing affordability) use the Boston metropolitan area, as a larger and perhaps more balanced 
picture for the region as a whole.  
 

NATURALLY OCCURRING AND DEED-RESTRICTED AFFORDABILITY 
While only a small number of Revere’s housing units are counted in the Subsidized Housing 
Inventory (SHI), there are in reality many more homes affordable to community members on the 
lower ends of the income scales. In housing policy, these are referred to as NOAH, or Naturally 
Occurring Affordable Housing, and are the traditional means by which low and moderate-income 
households have afforded housing.  
 
As mentioned in the section on Chapter 40B above, the SHI counts only deed-restricted housing 
units or those that have a formal mechanism ensuring their long-term affordability. NOAH, on the 
other hand, lack this formal mechanism, and costs are liable to follow the housing market.  
 
Deed-restricted housing can take many forms. Historically, federal funds were made available for 
Public Housing Agencies (PHA’s) to build permanently affordable structures through legislation such 
as the Federal Housing Act of 1949.10 These investments contributed to many of the public housing 
developments across the country, including hundreds of homes in the Revere Housing Authority’s 
holdings.  
 
While this form of public housing development has diminished in recent decades (one factor being 
the 1998 Faircloth Amendment, which capped the total number of public housing units to the 
number that existed in 1999), the current Low Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) model originated 
with the Tax Reform Act of 1986.11 With LIHTCs, non-profit developers are allocated a certain 
amount of tax credits, which they can then sell to entities (such as banks or other corporations) for 
capital to construct an affordable development. The corporation or bank receives a tax deduction, 
and the non-profit developer receives funds to build subsidized housing. The new, 51-unit property 
at 571 Revere Street, for example, was supported in part by the LIHTC model.12  
 

 
10 National Low Income Housing Coalition, “Public Housing History,” 2019, National Low Income Housing Coalition,  
https://nlihc.org/resource/public-housing-history 
11 Axel-Lute, Miriam, ”LIHTC: How it Started, How It’s Going,” 2023, Shelterforce, https://shelterforce.org/2023/11/15/lihtc-how-it-
started-how-its-going/ 
12 MassHousing, “MassHousing Commits $7.9 million for New, 51-Unit Housing Community in Revere,” 2019, MassHousing, 
https://www.masshousing.com/en/press/571-Revere_2019-12-11 

11.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

33 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

To ensure abundant affordable housing in the long run, many avenues, such as the creation and 
preservation of naturally occurring affordable homes, traditional public housing, and LIHTC-
supported affordable homes are necessary.  
 

THE MEDIAN AND THE MEAN 
Many statistics in this plan refer to “median” values rather than averages, or the “mean” of a certain 
set of data. This is to ensure that a more nuanced view can be taken than an average might allow. 
Averages are particularly susceptible to being skewed by very large or very low data points.  For 
example, the average of 1, 2, and 100 is 34. However, the median—the 50th percentile value—or, 
simply, the middle value, would be 2. Using a median, rather than an average, one can better 
understand the dataset, without it being skewed too far up or down the range.  
 
When reporting incomes, this becomes particularly useful. For researching and discussing income in 
Revere, the mean (average) might be pulled up by high-income households, hiding the range where 
most residents lie. When we say the median household income in Revere in 2022 was $78,968, we 
mean that fifty percent of households made less than that figure, and fifty percent made more. The 
mean, however, is slightly skewed upwards, to $98,852, concealing lower-income earners and giving 
the appearance that most residents might earn more than they do. The difference between these two 
numbers indicates that there is a very small portion of households that make significantly above the 
median and the mean, a sign of income inequality in Revere and the region. Prioritizing medians 
rather than means for certain types of analysis allows for a more precise reading of the data and 
enables better insights.  
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 147

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

34 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

CHAPTER 4: DEMOGRAPHIC CHARACTERISTICS 
 
This chapter describes demographic characteristics and trends, both local and regional. This 
information is intended to help local officials understand housing needs so that they can make 
informed decisions about policies, programs, and initiatives related to the local housing supply, 
design, and affordability.  
 
The demographic makeup of Revere is compared to Suffolk County and Massachusetts, as well as to 
seven nearby communities: Boston, Chelsea, Winthrop, Everett, Lynn, Saugus, and Malden. The 
project team chose these communities due to geographic proximity and similarities in total 
population, population density, racial and ethnic composition, income levels, rent prices, home values, 
and the proportion of residents who commute in and out of the community.  
 

KEY FINDINGS  
• According to 2021 Census data, Revere has a population of 62,186. The population grew 20 

percent between 2010 and 2020. 

• In the next 20 years, MassDOT’s population model projects that Revere will grow by 27 
percent to 79,483 residents. However,  there has been a small decline in residents in the past 
four years, according to Census data, pointing to a potential plateauing of Revere’s 
population. 

• Revere has a slightly higher percentage (43 percent) of 35- to 64-year-old residents than 
peer communities, and a percentage of residents under 18 similar to the state as a whole. 
Unlike broader population aging trends in the state and region, population proportions in 
Revere are expected to remain consistent through 2045.  

• The median household income in Revere ($73,041) is below the Area Median Income 
($120,800)13 and grew by 44 percent between 2011 and 2021. A household earning the 
median income in Revere would potentially qualify for affordable housing. 

• Residents who identify as Hispanic/Latino and those who identify as white alone represent 
similar shares of Revere's population, at 37 percent and 44 percent, respectively. 
Additionally, 40 percent of Revere's population was born outside of the U.S., with the 
majority (67 percent) from countries in Latin America.  

• More than half of Revere residents live in one or two-person households, and households 
have been growing in size. From 2010 to 2019, the average household size in Revere grew 
10 percent, from 2.52 to 2.78 people—in Suffolk County and Massachusetts, household sizes 
grew more slowly, by 5 percent and 2 percent, respectively.   

• Enrollment in Revere Public Schools has increased 60 percent since 1990, higher than all 
adjacent communities. Revere Public Schools projects additional growth this decade.  

 
13 Area Median Income is defined by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development for the Boston-Cambridge-Quincy MA-NH 
Metro Area. The Metro Area extends, broadly, from Plymouth, Massachusetts through the New Hampshire seacoast, and includes Revere. 

11.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

35 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

• A majority of workers in Revere work in  the Management, Business, Science, and Arts 
sectors or the Service Occupations sector (all in one sector), which accounts for 29 percent 
of Revere’s workers. 

• The unemployment rate in Revere is 7.2 percent, slightly higher than surrounding 
communities, though lower than Chelsea’s rate of 7.4 percent. Boston sits at 6.9 percent. 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 149

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

36 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

POPULATION 
As of the 2021 American Community Survey, Revere had a population of 
60,720. Over this period, Revere has been growing faster than both Suffolk 
County and the Commonwealth14. By 2040, the number of residents in 
Revere is expected to grow to 79,483 (27 percent), according to projections 
from the UMass Donahue Institute. 

 

 
Source: United States Census Bureau. "2021 5-year American Community Survey.” U.S. Census Bureau. 

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 

 

 
Sources: United States Census Bureau; University of Massachusetts Donahue Institute 

 
  

 
14 The decennial census counts people at the residence where they live and sleep most of the time. People without a usual 
residence are counted where they are on Census Day. People counted in the decennial census are mostly, but not always, 
year-round residents.  

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

80,000

90,000

1980 1990 2000 2010 2020 2030
projected

2040
projected

REVERE HISTORIC AND PROJECTED FUTURE POPULATION
SOURCES: US CENSUS (T1), ACS (A00001), UMASS DONAHUE INSTITUTE

Census UMass Donahue

20% 
Revere, 

Massachusetts 

11% 
Suffolk 
County 

7% 
Massachusetts 

11.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

37 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

AGING 
Revere has a higher percentage of 35- to 64-year-old residents than Suffolk 
County and Massachusetts, and a similar number of 0-17-year-old residents 
compared to the state.  

 

 
Source: United States Census Bureau. “2021 5-year American Community Survey: B01001” U.S. Census Bureau. 

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 
 

 
Population by age proportions are expected to remain consistent until 2045. 

Revere has a median age of 39.4 years, several years higher than Suffolk County, though 
similar to the state15. 
 

 
Source: UMass Donahue Institute Population Estimates Program, “Massachusetts Population Projections,” 

2023, UMass Donahue Institute, http://www.pep.donahue-institute.org. 

 
15 Source: U.S. Census Bureau. "2021 5-Year American Community Survey: A01004". U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/.   

20% 17% 20%

23% 37% 24%

42%
34%

39%

14% 12% 16%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Revere Suffolk County Massachusetts

REVERE POPULATION BY AGE, 2019
Sources: US Census (T11) / ACS (B01001)

0-17 18-34 35-64 65+

23% 22% 22% 22%

22% 23% 22% 22%

37% 36% 37% 38%

18% 19% 19% 19%

 -
 10,000
 20,000
 30,000
 40,000
 50,000
 60,000
 70,000
 80,000
 90,000

Projection 2025 Projection 2030 Projection 2035 Projection 2040

REVERE POPULATION BY AGE, 2025-2040 PROJECTIONS
Source: UMass Donahue Institute

0-19 20-34 35-64 65+

11.a

Packet Pg. 151

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
http://www.pep.donahue-institute.org/
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

38 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

INCOME 
The median household income in Revere ($73,041) grew by 21 percent in the 
last ten years, while the Area Median Income (for the Boston metropolitan area) 
grew by 8 percent.16 ($120,800).  

 

 
Note: Inflation-adjustment data retrieved from the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
Sources: United States Census Bureau; Office of Policy Development and Research. 
 
 

 
Revere’s proportion of Low- and Moderate-Income households increased by nearly 10 
percent in the last decade. Households earning less than 30 percent of Area Median 
Income ($44,790), grew by 23 percent, indicating growing income inequality.  
 

The percentage of Low- and Moderate-Income households (classified as households 
earning less than or equal to 80 percent of the Area Median Family Income, or 
$119,400), has increased in the past ten years by nine percent. Currently, 59 
percent of households in Revere fall under this category, with 2,895 households 
qualifying as Very Low Income (making less than $74,665 annually), and 5,070 
households designated as Extremely Low Income, earning less than $44,790 in 
annual income.  

 

 
16  Area Median Income is for the Boston-Cambridge-Quincy, MA-NH HUD Metro FMR Area, which includes Revere, in 2021. 

$58,936.53 $60,208.39 

$73,041.00 

$104,145.00 
$111,078.00 

$120,800.00 

 $-

 $20,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $120,000.00

 $140,000.00

2000 2010 2021

REVERE MEDIAN INCOME AND AREA INCOME, 2000-2021 (INFLATION-
ADJUSTED)

Sources: US Census (T93, T95, T98, T100)/ACS (A14006, A14010, A14012, A14015)

Median Household Income Area Median Income

11.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

39 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 
Source: Office of Policy Development and Research, “Comprehensive Housing and Affordability Strategy Data, 2021, U.S. 
Department of Housing & Urban Development, https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html 

 
Households in Revere have incomes comparable to those in Everett and 
Malden.    
 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, “2021 5-Year American Community Survey: S1901,” 2021, U.S. Census Bureau, 
https://data.census.gov/ 
 
 
 
 
  

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

Chelsea Everett Lynn Revere Saugus Malden

PERCENT OF RESIDENTS WITH LOW TO 
MODERATE INCOMES, 2019

Source: HUD CHAS Data

$73,041 
Revere, MA 

Median Household 
Income 

$70,023 
Everett, MA 

Median Household 
Income 

$86,410 
Malden, MA 

Median Household 
Income 

11.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

40 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

RACE & ETHNICITY 
Revere’s population is diverse, with “white alone” and Hispanic/Latino 
residents representing the largest shares. The city has grown more diverse 
since 2010, with an 18 percent increase in all residents of color, diversifying 
faster than the region and the Commonwealth. 

 
Revere has a regionally high share of residents identifying as Hispanic/Latino, at almost 40 percent of 
the city’s population, compared to a statewide average of 12 percent. The city’s Hispanic/Latino 
population has also grown by 84 percent since 2010.  

 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, "Decennial Census: T15, T55, T003," 2020, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

White Alone, 
44.9%

Black/African
-American 

Alone, 4.7%
Asian Alone, 

5.5%

Other Race / 
Two or More 
Races, 7.6%

Hispanic or 
Latino, 37.3%

RACE AND ETHNICITY IN REVERE, 2020
Sources: US Census (T15, T55, T003)

11.a

Packet Pg. 154

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

41 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

SPATIAL DISTRIBUTION OF BIPOC RESIDENTS 
 

Spatial data allows municipalities to map potentially vulnerable communities 
at the block group and census tract level, helping to inform where future 
policy decisions might have disproportionate impacts. 
 

The following maps show the spatial distribution of residents that self-identified as Black, Indigenous, 
or People of Color (BIPOC), as well as state-designated Environmental Justice (EJ) Block Groups. EJ 
Block Groups are designated based on several state-defined criteria: if the median household income 
is less than 65 percent of the statewide annual median household income, if 40 percent of the 
population identify as BIPOC if 25 percent or more of the households lack English language 
proficiency, and if certain factors of health vulnerability are present.  
 
These factors are important to consider for housing production to ensure that discriminatory 
patterns of residential segregation and location are not perpetuated by new policies.  
 

With a high concentration of BIPOC, lower-income, immigrant, and linguistically isolated residents, 
neighborhoods such as Revere Beach, Bell Circle, and West Revere may be particularly vulnerable to 
rising housing prices and gentrification pressures. 

 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

42 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 156

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

43 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 157

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

44 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

FOREIGN BORN POPULATION 
Two of every five residents of Revere were born outside of the United States. Of those, 
67 percent were born in Latin America, 14 percent in Europe, and 10 percent in Asia. 
 
 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, "2021 5-Year American Community Survey: A07001," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/. 
 
 

DISABILITY 
Among residents of Revere 65 and older, 45 percent live with a disability. This is 
higher than both Suffolk County (39 percent), and Massachusetts (31 percent). 
 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, "2021 5-Year American Community Survey: B18101." 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 

https://data.census.gov/. 

14%

10%

8%

67%

PLACE OF BIRTH OF FOREIGN BORN POPULATION 
IN REVERE, 2021

Source: ACS A07001

Europe

Asia

Africa

Latin America

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

Revere

Suffolk County

Massachusetts

RESIDENTS 65 YEARS AND OLDER WITH 
DISABILITIES, 2021

Source: ACS B18101

11.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

45 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

EDUCATION 

Revere has 11 public schools. Enrollment in Revere Public Schools peaked in 
2018 (7,346 students) and experienced a 60 percent increase between 1990 
and 2020. In comparison, enrollment in Chelsea, Everett, Malden, and Lynn 
also grew over the same period, while Saugus saw a decline in students.  

 
Revere Public School Enrollment 
Year Total Percent Change 
1990 4,406  
2000 5,653 28% over 10 years 
2010 6,019 37% over 20 years 
2020 7,059 60% over 30 years 

Source: Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education, "School Enrollment Data." 2020, 
Massachusetts Housing Partnership. https://mhpcenterforhousingdata.shinyapps.io/DataTown/  

 

The UMass Donahue Institute projects that Revere’s portion of school-age children will increase 
from 10,522 in 2020, to 18,174 by 2050. 
 

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT 
Educational attainment among residents of Revere aged 25 and older is 
proportionally lower than Suffolk County and the State. About 25 percent of 
Revere residents have a bachelor’s degree or higher, compared to 48 percent 
in Suffolk County and 44 percent in Massachusetts. 

 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, "2021 5-Year American Community Survey: Table A12001: Educational Attainment," 2021, 

U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/. 

 
 

16% 13% 9%

38%
21% 24%

21%

18% 23%

25%
48% 44%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Revere Suffolk County Massachusetts

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT IN REVERE, 2021
Source: ACS (A12001)

Less than High School High School Degree

Some College/Associate's Degree Bachelor's Degree or Higher

11.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://mhpcenterforhousingdata.shinyapps.io/DataTown/


 

46 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

ECONOMY 
Revere’s economy has a higher percentage of Service, Construction, and 
Transportation employment than the County and Commonwealth. 
Employment in Management, Business, Science, and Arts occupations is about 
20 percent lower than Suffolk County and Massachusetts as a whole. 

 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau “2021 5-Year American Community Survey: C24050: Industry By Occupation For The Civilian 

Employed Population 16 Years And Over," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/. 

 
 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, "2021 5-Year American Community Survey: C24050: Industry By Occupation For The Civilian 

Employed Population 16 Years And Over,” 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/. 

0%

20%

40%

60%

   Management,
Business, Science,

And Arts
Occupations

   Service
Occupations

   Sales And Office
Occupations

   Natural Resources,
Construction, And

Maintenance
Occupations

   Production,
Transportation, And

Material Moving
Occupations

PERCENT OF JOBS IN REVERE BY OCCUPATION, 2021
Source: ACS(C24050)

Revere Suffolk County Massachusetts

0% 10% 20% 30%

Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing, Hunting, Mining

Construction

Manufacturing

Wholesale Trade

Retail Trade

Transportation, Warehousing, Utilities

Information

Finance, Insurance, Real Estate, Rental, Leasing

Professional, Scientific, Management, Administrative, Waste Management

Education, Health Care, Social Assistance

Arts, Entertainment, Recreation, Accommodation, Food Service

Other Services, Except Public Administration

Public Administration

PERCENT OF JOBS IN REVERE BY INDUSTRY, 2021
Source: ACS (C24050)

11.a

Packet Pg. 160

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

47 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

EMPLOYMENT 
Revere’s unemployment rate is similar to that of adjacent communities. 
In 2021, 7.2 percent of Revere’s population was unemployed. This is comparable to Suffolk 
County (4.8 percent) higher than that of Massachusetts (3.6 percent). The unemployment 
rate was in the upper register of peer communities: Chelsea (7.4 percent), Everett (6.4 

percent), Winthrop (5.8 percent), Saugus (3.5 percent), and Malden (6.8 percent).  
  

   
Sources: U.S. Census Bureau, “Employment Status for Total Population 16 Years and Over," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/. Margin of Error (MOE): 1.8. 

 

In 2022, Revere’s income distribution varies widely by sector. 
In 2022, Revere's median weekly wage was $1,518, or $78,986 annually. This varies widely, 
with the median Food Service worker earning $688 per week, and the median Management 
worker earning $2,558 per week. 

 
 

Median Weekly Wages for Commonly Held Occupations in Revere 

$677 
Food Preparation 

Workers 
$877 

Landscaper 
$789 

Transportation and 
Material Moving 

Occupations 

$1,178 
Social Worker 

$1,404 
Revere Weekly Median 

Wage 

$1,234 
Carpenter 

$1,410 
Construction and 

Extraction Occupations 

$1,918 
Registered Nurse 

$2,558 
Management 
Occupations 

Source: Massachusetts Department of Economic Research, “Occupational Employment and Wage Statistics,” 2021, 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. https://lmi.dua.eol.mass.gov/lmi/OccupationalEmploymentAndWageAllIndustries# 

 
 

7.2% 
Revere, 

Massachusetts 

6.9% 
Boston, 

Massachusetts 

6.8% 
Malden, 

Massachusetts 

11.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://lmi.dua.eol.mass.gov/lmi/OccupationalEmploymentAndWageAllIndustries


 

48 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

SUMMARY 
Revere is a growing city, with marked increases over the past decade in residents, household sizes, 
and homes with more than two people over the past decade. New residents are likely attracted by 
Revere’s accessibility to employment in the Greater Boston region, relatively less expensive housing 
options, community vibrancy, and public transportation options. Revere is home to a significant 
foreign-born population, with 40 percent of residents born outside the United States.  
 
In the next two decades, Revere is expected to continue growing, potentially adding approximately 
8,000 residents. This growth may reflect similar trends, such as a continued growth in the share of 
Revere's BIPOC population, which grew 18 percent between 2020 and 2010, and now represents 
55 percent of the city's total residents. School enrollment will continue to be robust, and projections 
indicate that, as Revere grows, the number of school-age children will too, with about 8,000 more 
school-age children expected by 2050. 
 
Revere has a lower household median income than the metropolitan area’s median ($73,041, 
compared to $120,800), and an unemployment rate slightly higher than County and state. However, 
the growth in the city's median income outpaced the metropolitan area, increasing by 21 percent 
over the past decade, compared to eight percent for the region.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 162

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

49 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

CHAPTER 5: HOUSING CONDITIONS 
The following section examines Revere’s current housing supply. Understanding housing type, size, 
age, tenure, vacancy, and recent development contributes to an understanding of current needs and 
demand in Revere and thereby helps inform future housing policies, programs, and initiatives. 
 
Comparison geographies include Malden, Everett, Saugus, Chelsea, and Lynn. These surrounding 
communities were chosen to illuminate key differences and similarities in regards to housing and 
development. County and Commonwealth comparisons are also employed to better understand how 
changes in housing in Revere might or might not reflect regional and statewide trends. 

KEY FINDINGS 
• Most Revere households consist of either one person or four or more people, but most 

homes (66 percent) have two or three bedrooms – potentially larger than necessary for many 
single-person households and smaller than necessary for many households with four or more 
persons. 

• Renters occupy 56 percent of Revere's housing units, leaving 44 percent owner-occupied. 
This is similar to the tenure share in Lynn, Malden, Everett, and Chelsea, but significantly 
higher than in Saugus, where only 25 percent of households rent. 

• Revere has a diverse housing supply, with about 30 percent of buildings classified as single-
family detached, 38 percent "Missing Middle," or in structures with two to nine homes, and 
25 percent in buildings with ten or more units.   

• Revere’s share of multifamily housing (townhomes, two-family structures, and apartments) is 
similar to that of surrounding communities, and well above the Commonwealth’s average. 
Sixty-four percent of homes in Revere are multifamily. 

• While a large share of Revere's housing stock (30%) was built before 1939, the city has 
consistently permitted new development in the intervening decades, and 15 percent of the 
homes in Revere were built after 2015.  

• The number of housing units in Revere increased 11 percent between 2010 and 2020, 
similar to Suffolk County but significantly faster than the Commonwealth, which saw only 3 
percent growth in housing units.  

• According to the American Community Survey, Revere added 2,782 housing units between 
2010 and 2021. Homes in large structures (50 units or more) grew the most significantly, by 
66 percent over that same period. This would include, for example, the apartments 
surrounding Waterfront Square at Revere Beach. 

• Most of these units have been priced at market rate: Only two percent, or 81 units, of new 
residential homes built in Revere between 2015 and 2023, were designated as affordable 
housing. An additional 48 affordable units had been permitted, with another 72 in the 
planning pipeline. 

• While incomes have increased, housing costs are still out of reach. In the last five years, the 
median sales price of single-family properties rose by 27 percent. At the same time, the 
median household income grew by 44 percent, to $73,041 from $51,482, according to ACS 
data. 

• There is an affordability gap for those earning Revere’s median household income ($73,041 
annually) looking to buy a home. A household of Revere's median income hasn’t been able to 
afford the average single-family home in Revere for over a decade. 

• Renters in Revere, as in other communities, tend to be lower income. Seventy-one percent, or 
6,660 renting households, fall into HUD's Low- or Moderate-Income (LMI) category, earning 

11.a

Packet Pg. 163

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

50 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

less than 80 percent of the Area Median Income (AMI) (less than $118,450 for a family of 
four). 41 percent, or 3,840, of renting households fall into the Extremely Low-Income (ELI) 
category (earning less than $44,500 for a family of four). 

• Forty-three percent of households in Revere are housing cost-burdened, paying 30 percent 
or more of their gross income for housing. The cost-burden threshold is set by the guideline 
that households spend up to 30 percent of their gross income toward housing costs, including 
rent or mortgage payments, utilities (for renters), property taxes, and homeowners’ 
insurance.  

• The share of cost-burdened extremely low-income owners and renters in Revere increased 
by 10 percent over the last decade. 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 164

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

51 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

HOUSING CHARACTERISTICS  
 
The sizes of households and housing units may not align for growing families or people 
living alone.  
 

Most Revere households consist of either one person or four or more people, and most 
homes (66 percent) have two or three bedrooms.  

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, “2021 5-Year American Community Survey: B25041,” 2021, U. S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/ 

  

Studio/1 
bedroom

25%

2 bedrooms
33%

3 
bedrooms

30%

4+ 
bedrooms

12%

BEDROOMS PER HOUSEHOLD IN
REVERE, 2021

Source: ACS (B25041)

1 person
28%

2 people
28%

3 people
19%

4+ 
people

25%

PEOPLE PER HOUSEHOLD IN
REVERE, 2021

Sources: ACS (B25041)

11.a

Packet Pg. 165

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

52 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

HOUSEHOLD SIZE 
 
Revere’s average household size per 2021 ACS estimates was 2.78 people 
per household. This is higher than both Suffolk County’s (2.41) and the 
Commonwealth’s (2.52). Household size in Revere increased by 10 percent in 
the last decade.  

 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, “2021 5-year American Community Survey: A10003,” 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 
 
 

TENURE 
Revere has slightly higher rates of homeownership than most peer communities: 56 

percent of Revere’s homes are renter occupied, and 44 percent are owner 
occupied.  
Home ownership in Revere is larger than nearby communities, such as Chelsea, Malden, 
and Everett, and slightly lower than in Lynn. The share of renter-occupied units in the city 

is lower than that of Suffolk County (67 percent), but higher than the state rate of 40 percent.  
 

 
 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau.  "Decennial Census: H4," 2020, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/. 

  

46%
75%

36% 39% 26%
44%

54%
25%

64% 61% 74%
56%

0%

50%

100%

Lynn Saugus Everett Malden Chelsea Revere

TENURE IN REVERE WITH REGIONAL COMPARISON, 2020
Source: US Census (H4)

Owner-Occupied Renter-Occupied

2.7 
Revere, 

Massachusetts 

2.4 
Suffolk 
County 

2.5 
Massachusetts 

11.a

Packet Pg. 166

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

53 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
Revere's shifts in tenure follow development trends in surrounding 
municipalities, with similar growth in the number of renting households, and 
a slowing of owner-occupancy. 
 

 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, "Decennial Census: H4," 2020, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/. 

 
 
Revere’s renters tend to be younger (25 to 44), while homeowners tend to be older 
(65+). 

 Most Revere homeowners are aged 65 and up, with the second largest share in the 25 to 
44 category.   
 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau.  “2021 5-Year American Community Survey: B25007: Tenure by Age of Householder,” 2021, 

U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/.  

2% 2%

-0.2% 1%

4% 4%

9%

15% 15%
14%

18%
17%

-4%

0%

4%

8%

12%

16%

20%

Lynn Saugus Everett Malden Chelsea Revere

CHANGE IN TENURE, 2010 - 2020
Source: U.S. Census H4

Owner Occupied Renter Occpuied

2849 1833 1741
3046

547

3522

1603 1645
1619

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

15 - 24 years 25 - 44 years 45 - 54 years 55 - 64 years 65+ years

REVERE HOUSING UNITS BY HOUSEHOLDER AGE AND
TENURE, 2021

Source: ACS (B25007)

Owner Occupied Renter Occupied

11.a

Packet Pg. 167

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

54 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

Revere has a diverse housing supply, with about 30 percent of buildings 
classified as single-family, 38 percent in buildings with two to nine homes, and 
25 percent in structures with 10 units or more.  

 

 
Source: U.S.  Census Bureau. "2021 5-year American Community Survey: B25024," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 

 
 
 
Revere’s share of multifamily housing units is similar to surrounding communities and 
well above the total share for the Commonwealth. 

Multifamily housing includes a range of building types, from single-family attached 
structures (commonly, rowhouses and townhomes), all the way to 50+ unit buildings. 

 
 
SHARE OF MULTIFAMILY HOUSING UNITS 

 
Source: U.S.  Census Bureau,"2021 5-year American Community Survey: B25024," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 

 
  

1 Unit Detached
30%

1 Unit Attached
6%

2 Units
22%

3-4 Units
11%

5-9 Units
5%

10-19 Units
4%

20-49 Units
3%

50+ units
18%

REVERE HOUSING UNITS BY TYPE, 2021
Source: ACS (B25024)

64% 
Revere, 

Massachusetts 

68% 
Malden, 

Massachusetts 

74% 
Everett, 

Massachusetts 

48% 
Massachusetts 

11.a

Packet Pg. 168

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

55 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

VACANCY  
 
Revere has a similar rental vacancy rate to that of Suffolk County: 5.5 percent 
in the city, and 4.9 percent countywide. The ownership vacancy rate in Revere 
is 0.6 percent.  

 
Economists have argued that a 'natural' vacancy rate exists, at which a housing market functions with 
adequate elasticity. Markets with a lower than 'natural' vacancy will experience excessive demand, 
pushing prices higher. For Boston, the MAPC has adopted a 'natural' vacancy rate of 1.5 percent for 
ownership units, and seven percent for rentals. For Revere, ownership units may be particularly in 
short supply, with a vacancy rate of only 0.6 percent.17 
 
 

 
Source: U.S. Census Bureau, “Decennial Census: H5,” 2020, U. S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 

 
 

SHORT-TERM RENTALS 
 
Revere passed a Short-Term Rental (STR) ordinance in July 2022 that requires all 
units of housing posted for short-term rental to register with the city. 
 

The Short-Term Rental Ordinance defines STRs as any housing unit rented for a period of less than 
thirty days. Properties pay a $50 inspection fee, and a subsequent $150 application fee annually. 
Units that are primary residences, or attached to primary residences are ineligible to be rented as 
STR’s.  The city began accepting STR fees in late 2022 and had received $15,800 in revenue from 78 
registrants as of November 2023.   

 
17 City of Boston, "Housing a Changing city: Boston 2030," 2014, City of Boston, 
https://www.boston.gov/sites/default/files/embed/b/boston2030_appendix_a.pdf 

For Rent, 50.6%

Rented, not 
Occupied, 7.3%

For Sale, 4.2%

Sold, Not Occupied, 
2.1%

For Seasonal / 
Recreational Use, 

5.4%

For Migrant 
Workers, 0.2%

Other Vacant, 
30.3%

REVERE VACANCY CHARACTERISTICS, 2020
Source: US Census (H5)

11.a

Packet Pg. 169

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

56 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

DEVELOPMENT TRENDS 
 
Between 2017 and 2023, Revere permitted the construction of 5,516 
homes. Of these units, 66, or 2.68 percent, were deed-restricted affordable 
housing. 
 

 
 
In early 2024, there were 3,897 housing units under construction, recently 
permitted, or in the planning pipeline. Of these, 138 were expected to be 
designated as affordable. 
 

 
 
 
The number of homes in Revere grew by eleven percent between 2010 and 
2020. In Massachusetts, the number of homes overall increased by only 
three percent. 

  
 

Between 2017 and 2024, 95 percent of built and permitted residential 
units were in large-scale structures with seven or more homes. “Missing 
Middle” homes (in two-to-six-unit buildings) constituted three percent, 
and single-family homes comprised 2 percent. 
 

 
 
BUILT AND PERMITTED PROJECTS BY PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL PERMITS (2017 – 2024) 

 
Source: Planning & Community Development Department, “Development Data Since 2017”, 2024, City of Revere. 

 
BUILT AND PERMITTED PROJECTS BY PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL APPROVED UNITS 
(2017 – 2024) 

 
Source: Planning & Community Development Department, “Development Data Since 2017”, 2024, City of Revere. 

42% 
Single-Family 

Homes 

29% 
“Missing 
Middle” 

(Two to Six Units) 

29% 
Seven Units 

Or More 

2% 
Single-Family 

Homes 

3% 
“Missing 
Middle” 

(Two to Six Units) 

95% 
Seven Units 

Or More 

11.a

Packet Pg. 170

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

57 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

While a substantial share of Revere's housing stock (30%) was built before 
1939, the city has permitted a balanced distribution of development across 
subsequent decades.  
 

The city has a similar proportion of newer housing (built in the past twenty years) to Chelsea and 
Malden, though twice as much as Everett, and four times as much as Saugus. 
 

 
Source: U.S.  Census Bureau,"2021 5-year American Community Survey: B25024," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/.   
 
 

The number of housing units in Revere increased by 11 percent between 2010 
and 2020, similar to Suffolk County, but significantly more than the state, 
which grew by only 3 percent.  
 

NEW HOMES BUILT (2010 – 2020) 

 
Source: U.S.  Census Bureau,"2021 5-year American Community Survey: B25024," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 

 
 

33%
47%

32%

18%

13%

17%

18%

15%

21%

16%
10% 19%

15% 14% 12%

0.1% 0% 0%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Revere Suffolk County Massachusetts

AGE OF RELATIVE HOUSING DISTRIBUTION IN REVERE, 2021
Source: ACS (B25034)

Pre-1939 1940-1959 1960-1979 1980-1999 2000-2013 2014 or later

11% 
Revere 

11% 
Suffolk 
County 

3% 
Massachusetts 

11.a

Packet Pg. 171

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

58 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Most of Revere’s existing housing stock is multifamily (64 percent), showing 
a rich legacy of multifamily development in the city. 
 
 

 

 
Source: U.S.  Census Bureau, "2021 5-year American Community Survey: B25024," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 

 
 

Most new units have been priced at market rate.  
The median rent for a two-bedroom apartment in Revere in the last twelve months 
(from November 2023) was $2,75218. Additionally, only three percent, or 81, of new 
residential units built in Revere between 2017 and 2023 (dates in which detailed city 
permitting data was available) were designated as affordable. Looking to the future, 
as of Winter 2024, there were 1,507 units permitted or submitted to the city for 
review and permitting. Nearly eight percent, or 120, are expected to be reserved for 
households earning at or less than 80 percent of the Area Median Income (AMI) 
 

As development continues, Revere continues to lose progress on compliance with the 
state's 10 percent goal for subsidized housing in the city.  

Because state law measures progress on the Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) 
through a percentage--with 10 percent as the goal--new development without new 
affordable units contributes to a decrease in Revere's SHI. Other communities 
counterbalance new development with mechanisms such as inclusionary zoning--
which ensures that a certain percentage of units are designated as affordable--to 
promote housing affordability and maintain their SHI. 

 
18 Rentometer, “12 Month Lookback, Revere, Massachusetts,” 2023, Rentometer, https://www.rentometer.com/  

39%

71%

26% 32%

12%

36%

61%

29%

74% 68%

88%

64%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Lynn Saugus Everett Malden Chelsea Revere

SINGLE VS. MULTIFAMILY HOUSING IN REVERE WITH
REGIONAL COMPARISON, 2021

Source: ACS (B25024)

Total Single-Family Total Multifamily

11.a

Packet Pg. 172

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

59 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
  

1. 1485 North Shore Road 
2. 791 Broadway 
3. 110 Ocean Ave 
4. Lee Trailer Park 
5. 459 Revere Beach Blvd 
6. 344 Salem Street 

7. 419 Lee Burbank Hwy 
8. 855 Broadway 
9. 50 Revere Beach Blvd 
10. Overlook Ridge 
11. Suffolk Downs 

11.a

Packet Pg. 173

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

60 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

DEVELOPMENT PIPELINE 
 

 
 

Source: City of Revere Planning and Community Development Department. “Development Data." City of Revere, 2024. 
 

 Projects in Development 
 

Status Total Units Affordable Units 

Built (Since 2017) 2,985 51 

Under Construction 2,007 18 

Permitted 1,028 73 
Pipeline (In 
Planning) 637 72 

Total 6,657 214 
Source: City of Revere Planning and Community Development Department. 
“Development Data." City of Revere, 2024 

 
  

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

Built Under Construction Permitted Pipeline

NEW HOUSING IN REVERE, 2017 - 2024
Source: Revere Department of Planning and Community Development

Unit Count by Type Affordable Housing

11.a

Packet Pg. 174

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

61 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

HOUSING COSTS 
Housing costs have increased faster than incomes in Revere since 2016.  

From 2016 to 2022, the median sales price of single-family properties rose by 27 
percent, while inflation-adjusted median incomes rose by 24 percent, signaling a 
widening gap between the cost of housing and what residents can afford to pay. The 
2022 median sales price of single-family properties was $559,500 for a single-family 
home and $410,000 for condominium properties. 

 

 

OWNERSHIP  

 
Source: Massachusetts Association of Realtors. "Town Data." Massachusetts Association of Realtors, 2023. 

https://www.marealtor.com/market-data/ 

 
In 2016, the median sales price for a single-family home was $356,250. This was 
affordable for 20 percent of households earning approximately $120,000 each 
year. In 2022, that figure was $587,250, affordable for households earning 
approximately $190,000 annually, decreasing to 17 percent.19 
 
 

 
19 JM Goldson Calculations, using MA Association of Realtors Cost Data (2016 and 2022), ACS Five-Year Tables from 2016 and 2022 
(A14001). 

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

$400,000

$500,000

$600,000

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

MEDIAN SALES PRICE IN REVERE, 2016-2022
Source: Massachusetts Association of Realtors, ACS S1901

Single-Family Condo All Median Household Income (Inflation Adjusted)

11.a

Packet Pg. 175

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

62 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Only an estimated 17 percent of households in Revere earn a sufficient income 
to purchase a home without becoming cost-burdened.  
 

 
 
Source:  EOHLC Sales Price Calculator, JM Goldson calculations using FY2024 Revere property tax rate; assumes the 30-
year fixed mortgage, 10% downpayment, 6.63% interest rate, condo fees of $175/month, household of two.  
 

• A median-income household in Revere ($73,041) would need to more than double their 

income (to $178,876 annually) in order to afford a median single-family home in Revere 

($559,000).   

• A median-income household in Revere ($73,041) would need to nearly double their income 

(to $135,347 annually) in order to afford a median condo in Revere ($410,000). 

• An affordable home price for a median-income household ($73,041) would be $232,800. 

• An affordable home price for a household of two earning 80 percent of the Area Median 

Income ($94,800) would be $266,800. 

 
  

17%

37%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

Ownership (SF Home)

Ownership (Condo)

ESTIMATED PERCENT OF HOUSEHOLDS IN REVERE ABLE TO 
PURCHASE HOUSING BY INCOME, 2021

Source: EOHLC Sales Price Calculator, JM Goldson Calculations, ACS (A14015), 
Rentometer

11.a

Packet Pg. 176

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

63 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
RENTALS 
Renters in Revere tend to be lower income.  

Seventy-one percent, or 6,660 renting households fall into HUD's Low- or Moderate-
Income category, earning less than 80 percent of the Area Family Median Income, or 
HAMFI (less than $118,450 for a family of four). 41 percent, or 3,840 of renting 
households fall into the Extremely Low-Income category (earning less than $44,500 for 
a family of four).  

  

Income Distribution Overview Owner Renter Total 

Household Income <= 30% HAMFI 1,230 3,840 5,070 

Household Income >30% to <=50% HAMFI 1,275 1,620 2,895 

Household Income >50% to <=80% HAMFI 1,840 1,200 3,040 

Household Income >80% to <=100% HAMFI 1,265 885 2,150 

Household Income >100% HAMFI 3,585 1,820 5,405 

Total 9,195 9,360 18,555 

Source: Department of Housing and Urban Development, "Consolidated Planning/CHAS Data," 2021, Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html 

 

 
Median Renter Households face increasing difficulties affordably renting in 
Revere.  
The median gross rent in Revere grew by 45 percent over the last twelve years, with a 
single-year increase of 11 percent between 2020 and 2021. The cost of a median 
one-bedroom rental was about $2,250/month in November 202320.  The median 
renter household income is $45,322, presenting an affordability gap of $1,117 per 
month. 

 

  

 
20 Source: Rentometer, "Last 12 Months Analysis, Revere MA." 2023, Rentometer. www.rentometer.com 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 177

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://jmgoldson.sharepoint.com/sites/RevereHPPAHT/Shared%20Documents/General/Report/www.rentometer.com


 

64 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

 

The gap between Revere's median gross rent and what the median renter 
can affordably pay is widening.21 
                                                     
 

 
Source: U.S.  Census Bureau, "2021 5-Year American Community Survey: A18009, A14015," 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/cedsci/. 

 

 

 

Forty-three percent of households in Revere are housing cost-burdened, 
paying 30 percent or more of their income for housing. 
The 30 percent threshold is a general affordability guideline that suggests households 

should spend no more than 30 percent of their gross income toward housing costs, including rent or 
mortgage payments, utilities (for renters), property taxes, and homeowners’ insurance. This rule of 
thumb is widely used by lenders, housing professionals, and others as a benchmark for assessing the 
affordability of units and eligibility of buyers and renters. 
  

 
Source: Department of Housing and Urban Development, "Consolidated Planning/CHAS Data," 2021, Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html 

 
21 Affordability is defined by HUD as housing in which “the occupant is paying no more than 30 percent of gross income for housing costs, 
including utilities.”  

$500

$700

$900

$1,100

$1,300

$1,500

$1,700

$1,900

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

RENTAL AFFORDABILITY GAP IN REVERE, 2010-2021
Source: ACS (A18009, A14015)

Median Gross
Rent

Amount Median
Renter Could
Affordably Pay

55% 
Not cost 
burdened 

21% 
Moderately 

cost burdened 

22% 
Severely cost 

burdened 

11.a

Packet Pg. 178

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://data.census.gov/cedsci/


 

65 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

 

 
The largest severely cost-burdened income group is comprised of residents 
with extremely low incomes (ELI) below 30 percent of the Area Median 
Income, with close to 3,000 severely cost-burdened ELI households counted 
in 2021.  

 

 
Source: Department of Housing and Urban Development, "Consolidated Planning/CHAS Data," 2021, Department of 
Housing and Urban Development. https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html 
 

 
The share of cost-burdened, extremely low-income owners and renters in Revere 
increased by 10 percent over the last decade.22  

HUD CHAS data indicates that the total cost-burdened population in Revere 
decreased between 2010 and 2020. However, the increase in extremely low-income, 
cost-burdened households, as well as a widening affordability gap suggests that the 
decrease could be attributed to displacement, rather than increased affordability.  

 

 
22 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, "Consolidated Planning/CHAS Data," 2021, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html 

840

1,615

985

560

2,950

950

225

100

0 500 1,000 1,500 2,000 2,500 3,000 3,500 4,000

Extremely Low Income (below 30% AMI)

Very Low Income (30-50% AMI)

Moderate Income (50-80% AMI)

 > 80% AMI

NUMBER OF HOUSEHOLDS IN REVERE BY COST BURDEN, 2021
Source: HUD CHAS

Moderately Cost-Burdened Severely Cost-Burdened

11.a

Packet Pg. 179

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

66 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Other costs, such as food, transportation, and childcare can also contribute to 
affordability. For example, according to 2023 Department of Labor data, the median 
yearly cost for center-based childcare for a toddler was $25,646 (in 2023 dollars23 

Some residents working commonly held jobs would need to work many more hours each 
week to afford rent in Revere on their incomes.24  

HOURS OF WORK NEEDED EACH WEEK TO AFFORD RENT 

  
Source: JM Goldson calculations from Rentometer data for median-priced 1 bedroom apartment in Revere, with data from 
Bureau of Labor Statistics, following HUD affordability guidelines. 

HOMELESSNESS 
 

 
          Source: Public Health Division, “PIT Counts,” 2024, City of Revere. 

 
Revere does not currently host any homeless shelters, though the construction of a 24-bed facility at 
84 Arcadia Street in the Oak Island neighborhood was proposed in early 2023. In colder months, the 
city may also utilize the Rosetti-Cowan Senior Center as a temporary warming shelter for up to 15 
people from 7pm to 7am. 

 
23 Women’s Bureau, “Childcare Prices by Age of Children and Care Setting,” 2023, U.S. Department of Labor, 
https://www.dol.gov/agencies/wb/topics/childcare/price-by-age-care-setting  
24 Amount required to cover the median rent for a one-bedroom apartment in Revere, November 2023, paying no more than one-third of 
one’s income.  
Source: Rentometer, “Last 12 Months Analysis, Revere MA,” 2023, Rentometer. www.rentometer.com 

0

10

20

30

40

50

2021 2022 2023 2024

POINT IN TIME (PIT) COUNT OF HOMELESS 
INDIVIDUALS IN REVERE, 2021 - 2024

Source: Public Health Division

46 Hours 
Construction 

Worker 

55 Hours 
Social Worker 

96 Hours 
Food Prep 

Worker 

11.a

Packet Pg. 180

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://jmgoldson.sharepoint.com/sites/RevereHPPAHT/Shared%20Documents/General/Report/www.rentometer.com


 

67 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
According to the city’s Public Health Division, 25 homeless individuals were identified during the 
2024 Point in Time (PIT) count. The increase in 2022 was attributed by the outreach team to the loss 
of pandemic relief funds, as well as displacement from other areas. The city celebrated the successful 
transition of seven individuals identified in the 2023 PIT count to housing.  
 
High housing costs have been statistically identified to contribute to homelessness. Researchers 
from the University of Washington found through linear regression a high correlation between 
increases in gross rent and the rate of homelessness in a city and region. Eastern Massachusetts is no 
different, with high rents and a relatively inelastic supply of housing contributing to a homelessness 
crisis.25  
 
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts’s Department of Transitional Assistance provides shelter for 
homeless families with children. In November 2023, there were between 51 and 200 families 
enrolled in Revere, according to Emergency Assistance (EA) Placement Data. Over half of EA shelters 
are hotels or motels in local communities.26  

 
25 Colburn, Gregg, and Aldern, Clayton Page, “Homelessness is a Housing Problem,” 2022, University of California Press. 
26 Department of Transitional Assistance, “Emergency Assistance Placement Data,” 2023, Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 
https://www.mass.gov/info-details/emergency-assistance-ea-family-shelter-resources-and-data 

11.a

Packet Pg. 181

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

68 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

GENTRIFICATION AND DISPLACEMENT 
 

Nearly half (45 percent) of households in Revere live with a HUD-designated 
housing problem: incomplete kitchen facilities, incomplete plumbing 
facilities, more than one person per room, or a cost burden greater than 
30%.  
Additionally, one in four homes (26 percent) faced a severe housing problem (as 
defined by HUD): incomplete kitchen facilities, incomplete plumbing facilities, more 
than one person per room, or a cost burden greater than 50%. A significant proportion 
of this may be attributed to cost burden.27 

 
As the median household income rises, some cost-burdened households 
may be leaving Revere.  
The number of cost-burdened households declined by 1,895 between 2010 and 
2020.28 At the same time, Revere's median household income increased by 21 percent, 
while the Greater Boston area median household income grew by only 8 percent, 
suggesting an influx of higher income households. 

 

The share of households earning over $100,000 annually grew 
exponentially, while low- and moderate-income households held steady.29  

The median income in Revere grew from $49,759 to $73,041, from 2010 to 2021.30  

 
27 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, "Consolidated Planning/CHAS Data," 2020, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html 
28 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development, "Consolidated Planning/CHAS Data," 2020, U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development. https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/cp.html 
29 U.S. Census Bureau, “2021 5-Year American Community Survey Table: A14001,” 2021, U.S. Census Bureau, https://data.census.gov/ 
30 U.S. Census Bureau. 2021. “2021 5-Year American Community Survey Table: S1901,” 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. 
https://data.census.gov/ 

11.a

Packet Pg. 182

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

69 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau.  “2021 5-Year ACS Tables: A14001”, 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/ 

 

Census data shows that the raw number of higher earning households in Revere grew in 
the past decade, while low- and moderate-income households declined slightly, or stayed 
relatively the same, suggesting that higher-income households have moved to Revere. 

 

 

 

 

  

 -  500  1,000  1,500  2,000  2,500  3,000

Less than $10,000

$10,000 to $14,999

$15,000 to $19,999

$20,000 to $24,999

$25,000 to $29,999

$30,000 to $34,999

$35,000 to $39,999

$40,000 to $44,999

$45,000 to $49,999

$50,000 to $59,999

$60,000 to $74,999

$75,000 to $99,999

$100,000 to $124,999

$125,000 to $149,999

$150,000 to $199,999

$200,000 or More

CHANGE IN INCOME, 2011 - 2021
Source: ACS A14001

2021 2011

11.a

Packet Pg. 183

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

70 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

The share of two to nine family homes, a type of housing commonly called 
the “Missing Middle” decreased between 2010 and 2021, from 45 percent 
of Revere’s housing stock to 38 percent. At the same time, the portion of 
homes in a building with ten or more units increased from 19 percent to 24 
percent.31 The share of single-family homes (30 percent) held steady. 

 

 

Source: U.S. Census Bureau.  “2021 5-Year ACS Tables: B25024”, 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/ 

 

  

 
31 U.S. Census Bureau, “2021 5-Year American Community Survey Table: B25024,” 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/ 

0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000 6,000 7,000 8,000 9,000

1 Unit Detached

1 Unit Attached

2-4 Units

5-9 Units

10-49 Units

50+ Units

CHANGE IN TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS BY HOUSING UNIT 
TYPE, 2010 - 2021

Source: ACS B25024

2021 2010

11.a

Packet Pg. 184

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

71 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
Existing "Missing Middle" housing in Revere. Source: Google Maps, Massachusetts Housing Partnership. 
 

The loss of naturally affordable ‘Missing Middle’ housing and a decline in 
middle and low-income families, particularly cost-burdened households, could 
point to ongoing gentrification and displacement in Revere.  

 

Missing Middle housing is often defined as “a range of house-scale buildings with multiple units—
compatible in scale and form with detached single-family homes—located in a walkable 
neighborhood.”32 These house-scale buildings can typically be found as duplexes, triplexes, cottage 
courts, and multiplexes in a community. The region’s triple-deckers are one such example of local Missing 
Middle housing. 

 

 

 
  

 
32 Opticos Design, “What is Missing Middle Housing?” 2023, Opticos Design, https://missingmiddlehousing.com/about 

11.a

Packet Pg. 185

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

72 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

EXISTING AFFORDABLE HOUSING STOCK 
 

 
Affordable housing at 525 Beach Street and 571 Revere Street. Source: Google Maps. 
 
Affordable housing occurs in a variety of forms: Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH) is 
often the most common and is typically supplemented by subsidized housing, supported by municipal, 
state, and federal agencies, and supportive housing, often including on-site services for residents, 
such as persons with disabilities or transitioning from homelessness.  
 
 

 
Source: Department of Housing and Urban Development, “Picture of Subsidized Households,” 2022, Department of Housing 
and Urban Development, https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/assthsg.html 

 
  

1234

1274

324

1692

0 2,000

Revere

Chelsea

Everett

Malden

HUD-SUBSIDIZED HOUSING UNITS, 2022
Source: HUD Picture of Subsidized Housing

11.a

Packet Pg. 186

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

73 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
Properties managed by the Revere Housing Authority. Source: Google Maps. 

 
The Revere Housing Authority administers a varied portfolio of federal and state-subsidized 
properties, with some facilities designed specifically for veterans and the elderly. Currently, there are 
897 units managed by the Authority. There are also several privately managed affordable housing 
developments in Revere, such as 571 Revere Street, 525 Beach Street, and One Beach Street. In 
sum, these total 1,728, or about 7 percent of the homes in Revere. 
 
DISTRIBUTION OF REVERE HOUSING AUTHORITY UNITS 

 
Source: Revere Housing Authority 

 

 
    Source: Revere Housing Authority 

  

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

Family Elderly Non-Elderly

REVERE HOUSING AUTHORITY WAITLIST 
BY NUMBER OF BEDROOMS, 2023

Source: Revere Housing Authority

1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR

Veterans 
32% 

Elderly 
39% 

Families 
22% 

General 
8% 

11.a

Packet Pg. 187

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

74 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
NATURALLY OCCURING AFFORDABLE HOUSING 
 

 
Districts with naturally occurring affordable housing in Revere. Source: Google Maps. 
 
Naturally occurring affordable housing, or NOAH, is difficult to track, as by definition it exists outside 
of subsidized housing inventories. These units are typically "naturally" affordable because of their 
age or location.33 This affordable housing typology is vital for low- and moderate-income households, 
and often the largest share of affordable housing in a community.34  
  
An analysis of median household income and median gross rents revealed that seven of the thirteen 
census tracts in Revere offered median rents lower than the city's median rent of $1,626. In only one 
census tract, 1705.03, an area between Revere Beach and North Shore Road, renters were putting 
less than one-third of their income toward rent (27 percent). 
 
Census data can help to show neighborhoods with naturally occurring affordable homes. These 
places, shown in the subsequent map, warrant further exploration of affordability preservation 
opportunities. 

 
33 Mulbry, Rachel, "We Can Preserve and Improve Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing," 2021, City of Philadelphia. 
https://www.phila.gov/2021-05-19-we-can-preserve-and-improve-naturally-occurring-affordable-rental-housing/ 
34 Kling, Steve, "Preserving the Largest and Most At-Risk Supply of Affordable Housing," 2021, McKinsey & Company. 
https://www.mckinsey.com/industries/public-sector/our-insights/preserving-the-largest-and-most-at-risk-supply-of-affordable-housing 

11.a

Packet Pg. 188

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

75 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 189

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

76 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY 
 
Though some new affordable units are planned, the expiration of existing subsidized 
units and the continued development of market-rate housing is expected to lower the 
city’s Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) percentage in the coming years.  
 
For inclusion on the Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI), affordable housing units must meet the 
requirements as defined under M.G.L. Chapter 40B, sections 20-23.  The SHI includes housing units: 

• In rental housing developments that have at least 25 percent of units reserved by an 
affordability restriction for households earning at or below 80 percent of the AMI, or 20 
percent of the units reserved for households earning at or below 50 percent AMI35; 

• That are ownership and reserved by a deed restriction for households earning at or below 80 
percent AMI; 

• With an affordability term of at least 30 years (except under specific circumstances for units 
created through a home rehabilitation program); 

• That are affirmatively and fairly marketed in accordance with a state-approved marketing 
plan; or, 

• That receive some form of government subsidy from specific public agencies including 
MassHousing, MassDevelopment, EOHLC, and others. 

 
This list excludes naturally occurring units, which do not meet these requirements and are subject to 
housing cost escalations as determined by the market.  
 
As of July, 2023, Revere's SHI included 1,728 units, comprising 7 percent of Revere's total year-
round housing units. Of these affordable units, 99 percent were classified as affordable rentals, with 
only one affordable ownership unit reported.  
 
Spatially, most state and federal subsidized housing properties are located in the southern half of the 
city. Revere’s public housing consists of predominantly moderate and larger density structures, 
though there are fourteen scattered sites comprising 69 units. Most units are located in state-
designated Environmental Justice (EJ) neighborhoods.  
 
  

 
35 Note that both affordable and market-rate units qualify for counting on the SHI in rental developments meeting these conditions. 

11.a

Packet Pg. 190

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

77 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Future Affordability 
 
About half of Revere's SHI portfolio, or 899 units, are perpetually deeded as affordable. The other 
829 units will expire by 2055.  In the short-term, 208 affordable units, or 12 percent of the existing 
total, will expire by 2025. However, the city may elect to use municipal funds to prevent these units 
from losing their deed-restricted affordability. 
 
Currently, Revere would need to add at least 718 units to achieve the Commonwealth’s target of ten 
percent of housing units on the SHI. As more market-rate homes are developed, their addition to the 
overall housing unit inventory will increase the number of affordable homes needed to achieve the 
ten percent requirement.  
 
The contribution of 138 affordable housing units from upcoming development will add to Revere's 
SHI. However, these affordable units from planned, permitted, and under construction projects will 
be joined by several thousand market-rate homes, diluting any potential gains. Below is a rough 
projection of Revere's SHI and unit count two to three years into the future, solely for housing 
production planning purposes.  
  
  

Projected Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI) 
Phasing Total Units Affordable Units SHI Percentage 

Current (as of 2024) 24,459 1,728 7.06% 

Projected (est. 2027) 28,356 1,658 5.85% 

Note: Projection assumes full buildout and that expiring affordable units are not preserved. 
 
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 191

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

78 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 192

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

79 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

SUMMARY 
As household sizes continue to grow in Revere, there may be a slight discrepancy between the size of 
existing housing units and the size of most households in Revere. While the number of households of 
one person or four-plus people has grown, most of the existing housing stock contains two or three 
bedrooms. These are perhaps too large for one-person households and not quite large enough for 
growing households of four or more.  
 
The gap between Revere's median income and the income required to afford housing has widened in 
recent years, both for rental and ownership housing. Whereas the median household income in 2021 
was $73,081, residents would need to bring in approximately $60,000 more than the median each 
year to afford the average condominium, and $100,000 more each year to afford a mortgage on the 
average single-family home. 
 
There are also significant affordability challenges for renters. In 2021, there was a roughly $500 gap 
between the amount a median renter household in Revere could affordably pay and the median rent 
of $1,626.  
 
While the number of cost-burdened households has decreased, the increase in housing costs and 
growth in ELI cost-burdened households suggests a more troubling trend: the displacement of some 
of Revere's low-income households, and increased cost burdens being placed on the least well-off 
households.  
 
New affordable housing stock represents about three percent of the total housing units constructed 
in the last five years, as well as three percent of the homes currently under construction, according to 
the city. At the current pace, Revere remains below the 10 percent goal set by the Commonwealth, 
and another 208 affordable units are set to expire by the end of 2025. In the immediate future, 48 
affordable units have been permitted by the city, and 72 are expected to be approved. If the city does 
not preserve the 208 expiring units, there would still be a net loss of 88 affordable homes In Revere.  
 
 
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 193

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

80 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

CHAPTER 6: DEVELOPMENT CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Many factors influence the feasibility of housing production, from geographic limitations to 
regulations that shape development and land use. This chapter reviews environmental constraints, 
infrastructure constraints, and regulatory barriers. 

KEY FINDINGS 
 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
 

• Revere has about 700 acres of protected open space, which comprises over 17 percent of the 
total land area and wetlands comprise about 28 percent of the total land area.  

• About 45 percent of Revere’s land area is included in FEMA flood risk zones, where there is a 
recurring risk of flooding.  

• The Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs (EEA) lists 525 remediated and 
current sites and reportable releases in Revere. 

• While not located in Revere, the nearby Saugus Wheelabrator trash incinerator poses serious 
air quality risks for nearby residents. 
 

SOCIAL 
 

• Most of Revere’s total land area is designated by the Commonwealth as an Environmental 
Justice (EJ) neighborhood, determined by median household income, English-language 
proficiency, and BIPOC population. EJ neighborhoods are designated because of historical 
and current disproportionate impacts from environmental hazards. These hazards can 
include pollution from factories, power plants, and other sources, as well as exposure to lead, 
pesticides, and other harmful substances. As a result, EJ communities are more likely to 
experience health problems, such as asthma, cancer, and other chronic diseases. 
 

INFRASTRUCTURE 
 

• Revere Water and Sewer serves 11,480 municipal sewer connections in the city, with 10,710 
being residential. The Town also has 10,730 residential water services. Eighteen properties 
are known to use an onsite septic system. Revere participates in the Massachusetts Water 
Resources Authority (MWRA) for both water and sewer.  

• Households may utilize private water systems with authorization from the Water and Sewer 
Department. MassDEP's well database has inventoried eight wells in Revere.  

• Revere recently completed a water main improvements project to replace aging 
infrastructure, installing 1.5 miles of new water mains. The replacement of an additional 
three miles is planned in phases throughout 2024 and 2025. There are currently 103 miles of 
water mains in the city. 

• Ridership on the MBTA Blue Line (rapid transit), which stops at three stations in the city, is 
near 80 percent of pre-pandemic figures, though, as one of the lower ridership rapid transit 
routes, capacity remains. A commuter rail station within walking distance of the Wonderland 
MBTA station has been contemplated, and $5 million in funding has been secured for this 
purpose.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 194

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

81 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

• School enrollment in Revere has grown 60 percent since 1990.  

 

REGULATORY 
 

• Single family development is permitted by-right in Revere, with two-family homes permitted 
on lot-size and frontage-compliant sites in the RB zone—which comprises most of Revere. A 
lot being situated in the FEMA-designated one-hundred-year floodplain also constraints two-
family development. 

• However, the average lot size in the largest residential district (RB) is 5,729 sq. ft., meaning 
that two-family development in most of the RB district is functionally prohibited. 

• The absence of viable pathways within the zoning code for “missing middle” development 
could be contributing to the decline in two to four family homes observed in the previous 
chapter on Housing. 

• Sixty-seven percent of residential parcels are non-compliant with minimum lot size and 
frontage requirements. The largest zoning district, (RB, 43 percent of Revere’s land area), has 
average frontages and lot sizes that are significantly smaller than those required in the 
district regulations. When existing development patterns are denser than zoning allows, it 
creates situations known as “non-conforming” development, which limits how properties can 
be improved. This indicates Revere zoning is overly restrictive when considering the extant 
development patterns of Revere’s neighborhoods. 

•  While Accessory Dwelling Units are permitted by-right in certain residential districts, 
restrictions exist disallowing boarders and lodgers, requiring owner occupancy, eliminating 
eligibility for duplexes and townhomes, and mandating the unit be within the existing 
principal structure.  

• The city will need to update its Accessory Dwelling Ordinance per 2024 Affordable Homes Act 
provisions.  

• Half of Revere is zoned as residential, with 46 percent of all land allowing by-right 
development of single-family homes.  

• Apartment dwellings are allowed by-right on only 6.3 percent of Revere's land area. 
• Revere does not have an inclusionary zoning ordinance that would mandate the creation of 

more subsidized housing.  
• Revere's floodplain overlay district ensures that development within FEMA-designated flood 

hazard area protects sand dunes, is oriented landward of the reach of mean high tide, and 
provides adequate drainage paths to guide floodwaters, depending on the level of flood risk.  

• Revere does not currently have any Local Historic Districts (per MGL c.40C).  
• Lodging and boarding houses are allowed only by special permit. 
• Manufactured housing is not permitted.  
• The Revere city Council is the Special Permit Granting Authority (SPGA), approving projects 

that are not permitted by-right in Revere. Neighboring communities, such as Everett and 
Malden, delegate this responsibility to their respective Planning Boards. 

• On-site parking is required for mixed-use, transit-oriented development, with the exception 
of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) within one-half mile of an MBTA station.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 195

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

82 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

REGULATORY BARRIERS AND 
CONSIDERATIONS 
 
This section includes key regulatory barriers that may serve to constrain housing production. While 
zoning is often thought of as the primary regulatory constraint, environmental regulations also 
influence how and where a place may grow.  
 

ENVIROMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 

Neighborhoods adjacent to wetlands and coastal areas, such as North 
Revere, Point of Pines, Oak Island, and Revere Beach, are predominantly 
located near Wetland Resource Areas, and often require Conservation 
Commission and state (MEPA) approval for housing development.36 

 
Wetlands in Revere are protected by state law (M.G.L. Chapter 131, Section 40), and Title 16 of the 
Revere Code of Ordinances. Applicants wishing to perform work adjacent to protected wetland 
areas are charged with proving that they will not adversely impact the city’s coastal and freshwater 
wetlands and adjacent areas. After a hearing, Revere’s Conservation Commission will issue or deny a 
permit for the proposed activity. As a large portion of Revere is or is adjacent to a wetland, this will 
continue to affect housing development in the city. Approval under the Massachusetts 
Environmental Policy Act (MEPA) may also be required.  
 

Revere’s floodplain district includes FEMA-designed special flood hazard 
areas, with additional building requirements determined by flood hazard 
zone.37 
 

 
• Zone VE: All new construction is required to be located landward of median high tide. 

Alteration of sand dunes is prohibited. 
• Zones AO and AH: Adequate drainage paths must be provided around structures on slopes. 
• Zone A:  A registered professional engineer must demonstrate that any proposed 

encroachment will not result in an increase in flood levels during a one-hundred-year flood.  
  

 
36 Revere Conservation Commission, “Conservation Commission,” 2023, City of Revere, https://www.revere.org/departments/conservation-
commission 
37 City of Revere, “Code of Ordinances: Title 17 – Zoning, Chapter 17.46 – FLOODPLAIN DISTRICT REGULATIONS,” 2023, City of Revere, 
https://library.municode.com/ma/revere/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.46FLDIRE 

11.a

Packet Pg. 196

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

83 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 
The Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs (EEA) lists 525 
sites and reportable releases in Revere. Many have been remediated 
through the Massachusetts Contingency Plan (MCP) and are now 
considered clean.38 

 
Sites and reportable releases include locations reported to MassDEP since the mid-1980’s where a 
release of oil or other hazardous material has occurred. Brownfields, by comparison, are properties 
whose redevelopment may be hampered by known contamination and may be eligible for certain 
incentives to aid with redevelopment and remediation. Most sites listed have been remediated.  

 
38 Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs, “Waste Site & Reportable Releases Information,” 2023, Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts, https://eeaonline.eea.state.ma.us/portal#!/search/wastesite/results?TownName=REVERE 

11.a

Packet Pg. 197

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

84 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

 

66%
3%

23%
2%

0% 20% 40% 60% 80%

EJ Criteria By Total Land Area

11.a

Packet Pg. 198

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

85 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 199

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

86 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 200

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

87 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

INFRASTRUCTURE CONSIDERATIONS  
 

Revere has a robust water and sewer system, though aging infrastructure is a 
concern. In 2024 and 2025, Revere will replace over three miles of the city’s water 
distribution infrastructure.  
 

According to the Revere Department of Water and Sewer, there are 103 miles of water mains serving the 
city. The city is also working to replace lead service lines, removing more than 250 in the past three years.  
The approximately 100 remaining lead service lines are anticipated to be replaced by the end of 2024.  
 
Currently, the Revere Water and Sewer Department provides water service to over 60,000 residents in 
the city. Drinking water is sourced from the Massachusetts Water Resources Authority (MWRA).  

 
 
U.S. 1, and Routes 16, 60, and 1A are the primary arterial highways and roads 
serving the city. 
 

 
Commuter Mode Split (2021) 

 
Source: U.S. Census, “5-Year American Community Survey: A09005,” 2021, U.S. Census Bureau. https://data.census.gov/ 

 
 

 
Revere is served by twelve MBTA bus routes. The MBTA’s Better Bus Project 
will increase frequencies to every fifteen minutes or better for the 110 and 
116 buses.39  
 

Currently, Revere is served by three rail rapid transit stations on the MBTA’s Blue Line, which travels to 
Logan Airport and downtown Boston, terminating at Bowdoin Station.  

 
Wonderland, the northern terminus of the Blue Line, is served by a series of bus lines:  

• 110: Wonderland Station to Wellington Station: an east-west route to Medford and the Orange     
Line.  

• 116/117: Maverick to Wonderland, serving central Revere and Chelsea. 
• 119: Northgate Shopping Center to Beachmont Station. 
• 120: Orient Heights to Maverick. 

 
39 Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority, “Revised Bus Network Map”, 2022, Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority, 
https://cdn.mbta.com/sites/default/files/2022-11/2022-11-3-bnrd-revised-bus-network-map-7-mb.pdf 

66% 
Drove or 

Carpooled 

23% 
Took Public 

Transportation 
 

2% 
Walked 

11.a

Packet Pg. 201

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

88 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

• 411: Jack Satter House to Malden Center Station. 
• 424: Eastern Avenue & Essex Street to Wonderland Station. 
• 426: Central Square, Lynn to Haymarket or Wonderland Station. 
• 439: Nahant to Wonderland Station via Lynn Central Square. 
• 441/442: Marblehead to Wonderland via Lynn Central Square. 
• 445: Salem Depot to Wonderland via Lynn Central Square.  

 
The MBTA’s Better Bus Project, which includes the Bus Network Redesign initiative, will increase route 
frequencies in Revere. Key changes in Phase One for Revere (scheduled for December 2024) will include 
headway increases on the 110 and 116 routes to every fifteen minutes. 

 
 
As of 2024, ridership on the Blue Line is about 80 percent of October 2019 
levels, signaling resilient post-pandemic rail transit ridership in Revere.  
 

 
In the same period, MBTA ridership on the Red Line had recovered to 37 percent, the Orange Line to 51 
percent, and the Green Line to 56 percent.40 For future rail capacity and connectivity to the North Shore 
and Boston, an infill Commuter Rail station is contemplated within walking distance of Wonderland 
Station, with $4 million in federal funding, with an additional $1 million in state dollars, secured for a 
feasibility study. 

 
Between 2018 and 2022, fatal and non-fatal bicycle and pedestrian crashes 
were concentrated along busy arterials, such as Squire Road, Broadway, Revere 
Beach Parkway, and the North Shore Expressway.41 
 

New bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure is contemplated, such as an east-west route between Revere 
Beach and the Northern Strand rail trail, creating a safer active transportation connection.  

 
 
With growing enrollment, a new high school is increasingly needed. 
 
 

In 2018, Revere sent a Statement of Interest (SOI) to the Massachusetts School Building Authority 
(MSBA) highlighting a growing need for capacity for high school students. The former Wonderland Dog 
Track site was selected as the site for a new high school with construction slated to begin soon.   

 
40 TransitMatters, “Data Dashboard: Recover,” 2023, TransitMatters, https://dashboard.transitmatters.org/ 
41 Massachusetts Department of Transportation, “IMPACT Crash Query and Visualization,” 2022, Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation. https://apps.impact.dot.state.ma.us/cdp/home 

11.a

Packet Pg. 202

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

89 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

ZONING 
 
Zoning is the regulatory side of land use planning. Zoning regulates which uses are permitted on the 
parcel, where a structure can be placed on a parcel, how tall a structure can be, how much parking is 
required, how much open space or landscaping must be provided, and what types of signage are 
allowed. These regulations directly shape the built environment and the distribution of uses across 
the community and significantly affect housing production. 
 
In Revere, zoning restrictions are out of balance with current demographic, housing, and ecological 
needs, favoring low-density development that is both land and resource intensive. Dimensional 
regulations are dissimilar to existing parcels. Many are noncompliant and their uses are restricted by 
the current zoning code.  
 
Zoning can be used to equitably channel growth. Revere’s zoning code limits incremental “missing 
middle” development by prohibiting three, four, five, and six-family structures, despite clear evidence 
that they have meaningfully contributed to the city’s rich fabric in the past and that they can 
contribute to affordability in the present and future.  
 
Similarly, Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) are prohibitively regulated. Strict provisions preventing 
boarders or lodgers bans on detached accessory structures, and a restriction on constructing ADUs 
on two-family properties (which comprise a majority of the city) will continue to significantly limit the 
effectiveness of the 2022 policy.  
 
The lack of an Inclusionary Zoning (IZ) policy for new development prevents the city from ensuring 
that affordable housing is included in new multifamily development. An IZ ordinance was 
contemplated but failed in a 2022 vote by the city Council.  In peer communities, Malden requires 
that developments of eight or more units set aside at least 15 percent of units for households earning 
80 percent of Area Median Income (AMI), while Everett requires 15 percent affordability for projects 
of ten units or more. The city does assess a Community Improvement Trust fee for three percent of 
the cost of the nonconforming portion of a project, but these funds are not restricted to affordable 
housing.  
 
The procedural pathway by which special permits are approved by the city Council is dissimilar to 
surrounding communities as well. Malden and Everett delegate the granting of special permits to 
their Planning Boards, while Chelsea has designated the Zoning Board of Appeals as their Special 
Permit Granting Authority.  
 
A zoning code that enables structures on existing lots to incrementally grow in intensity, and that aids 
small property owners in avoiding unnecessary visits to the Zoning Board of Appeal due to 
nonconformity, could substantially aid the development of affordable housing in the city. For large 
scale developments, discretionary approvals by elected officials and lack of an inclusionary zoning 
ordinance could impede and complicate housing affordability initiatives.  
 
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 203

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

90 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

RESIDENTIAL ZONING DISTRICTS 
 

 
         Two family homes in Revere. Source: Google Maps. 

 
Over half of Revere is zoned for single-family residential by-right.  

Fifty-two percent of Revere’s land is under one of their ten base residential zoning 
districts. Three commercial districts (General Business, Neighborhood Business, and 
Light Industrial) also allow for residential development. One- and two-family residences 
are permitted by right in the General Business and Neighborhood Business Districts.  

 
In the zoning code, developments more dense than Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs), duplexes, or 
townhouses are classified as apartments. This category is quite broad, covering triplexes to one-
hundred-unit buildings.  
 

 
    Source: City of Revere, “GIS Data,” City of Revere. 

 

Zoned Land Area

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

BY-RIGHT RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT BY LAND 
AREA

Source: Revere GIS Data

Apartment

Townhouse

Single Family

Duplex

Two-Family

Accessory Unit

11.a

Packet Pg. 204

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

91 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Two-family construction is limited in Revere by one constraint: for the most part, lots that are both less 
than 6,000 square feet and located within the one-hundred-year flood plain are limited to single-family 
dwelling construction. The average lot size in the RB district is 5,729.46 square feet, potentially limiting 
two-family development in central areas of the RB zone.   

 

 
Existing moderate-density buildings in Revere. Source: Google Maps. 
 
Moderate-density building types are missing from housing types allowed in Revere’s 
Zoning Code. 

Often called the “missing middle,” moderate-density homes such as triple-deckers and 
four-, five-, and six-family homes are not currently allowed by right in Revere’s zoning 
code, creating a gap between two-family structures and any higher-density development. 
Multifamily structures over three units are allowed by right in the GB, NB, RC, RC1, RC2, 

and RC3 districts, collectively about seven percent of land area in the city.  
 

Revere’s largest zoning district (RB) covers 43 percent of the city’s land 
area. While two-family home construction is permitted, it is limited to 
parcels outside of the floodplain district and larger than 6,000 square feet. 
The average lot size in RB is 5,729 square feet. 

 

Revere Residential Zones Dimensional Requirements   

 Zoning District  
Minimum Sq. 
Ft. 

Max 
Height 

Max. 
Stories FAR 

Total Town 
Land Area 
Zoned (%) 

RA 6000 30* 2½* — 3% 

RA1 8000 35* 2.5 — 4% 

RB 8000 35* 2½* — 43% 

RB1 8000 35* 2 ½ — 0.3% 

RC 10000 50 5* 1 0.3% 

RC1 25000 120 * 3 1% 

RC2 25000 140 * 3 1% 

RC3 10000 35 3 — 0.1% 

PDD1* 130000 180* 18 2 2% 

PDD2 3 acres* 200* 200* 1.6 2% 
*Denotes additional district and dimensional specification. 

11.a

Packet Pg. 205

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

92 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

 
 

COMMERCIAL AND MIXED-USE DISTRICTS 
 

Multi-family residential development is permitted by right in the GB, NB, RC, 
RC1, RC2, and RC3 districts. Together, these districts comprise about seven 
percent of the city.   

 
• The Central Business (CB) and Highway Business (HB) districts do not permit residential 

development by-right, though apartments are permitted by special permit in both districts. 
• Neighborhood Business and General Business occupy portions of several key corridors, such 

as Broadway, Revere Street, and Squire Road. 
• The Light Industrial district, consisting of a few relatively small segments primarily at Point of 

Pines and along U.S. 1 at the southwestern edge of the city, permits only single-family 
residential uses.   

• Mixed-use development is primarily enabled by the city’s Overlay Districts. Accessory uses 
incidental to conforming principal building uses are permitted, which could involve a 
combination of office, retail, and a one- or two-family dwelling in the NB or GB districts.  

  

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 206

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

93 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 207

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

94 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

OVERLAYS 
 
Revere’s zoning provisions include several overlays that affect housing. These 
exist to encourage the production of considered master-planned development in several 
key areas:  
 

• Floodplain Overlay District: Within the RB and RB1 districts, lots of less than 6,000 square 
feet and within the one-hundred-year FEMA-designated floodplain are limited to single-
family homes. 

• Suffolk Downs Overlay District: Intended to focus the large-scale redevelopment of the 
former Suffolk Downs thoroughbred racing facility, with a mix of uses, including townhomes 
and apartment dwellings.  

• Wonderland Transit-Oriented Development Overlay District: Located within the RC2 
district, intended to foster commercial and residential development as approved by the 
Revere Beach Design Review Board.  

• Overlook Ridge Overlay District: Limited to Revere’s Overlook Ridge and intended to 
promote “high-quality mixed-use projects.” Condominium or apartment dwellings are 
permitted up to eight stories, though up to ten with a special permit from the city council.  

• Green Street Smart Growth: This 40R Smart Growth District allows mixed-use development 
with apartments, offices, retail, and other commercial uses in a small district in the southern 
part of Revere with a maximum building height of 60 feet. 

• Shirley Avenue Smart Growth This district permits mixed-use multifamily by-right adjacent to 
the Revere Beach MBTA stop with a maximum building height of up to 60 feet.  

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 208

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

95 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS 
 

Accessory dwelling units are permitted by-right in the RA, RA1, RB, and RB1 
Districts. Together, these comprise a little over 50 percent of land area in 
Revere, though some regulations limit production. 

 

Also called granny flats, accessory dwelling units (ADUs) are typically a small additional home, either 
inside the principal structure, or a standalone accessory structure.  

ADUs in Revere are highly regulated, prohibiting boarders, requiring that the accessory unit be 
located within the principal structure, disqualifying two-family properties, and excluding separate 
ownership (i.e., condominiums). To date, 21 ADUS have been constructed in Revere since the 
Accessory Dwelling Ordinance was approved in 2022. By February of 2025, Revere will need to 
update its ADU Ordinance to comply with state regulations.  

 

 

Homes with accessory dwelling units (ADUs) in Cambridge and Danvers. Source: Google Maps. 
 
INCLUSIONARY ZONING 
 
Notably, Revere does not have an Inclusionary Zoning Ordinance.  
 
Inclusionary Zoning is a tool that ensures that a portion of units in a new development are reserved 
as affordable. Nearby communities, such as Chelsea, Everett, Lynn, Salem, and Boston all have a form 
of inclusionary zoning.  
 
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS  

 
Planned Unit Developments are allowed by special permit, granted by the city 
Council, RC2, HB, TED, PDD1, and PDD2 districts. Collectively, they are 
allowed by special permit in 20 percent of the city.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 209

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

96 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
While traditional development patterns are often characterized by incremental development on a 
parcel-by-parcel scale, some contemporary practices involve larger developments with dimensions 
negotiated between a developer and a municipality. These projects can range from a subdivision of 
single-family homes or townhomes, a cluster-type development with multifamily buildings, or a more 
urban mixed-use neighborhood.  
 
Projects such as Waterfront Square, Overlook Ridge, and the Suffolk Downs development utilized 
the Planned Unit Development, or PUD, approach to development. 
 
 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

Site plan review is required for all new construction over 1,000 square feet 
of building area, far more restrictive than in neighboring communities.  
 
 

Site plan review is conducted by the Site Plan Review Committee (SPRC). This committee consists of 
staff, such as the city planner, engineer, and superintendent of public works, and meets weekly in city 
Hall. The committee reviews the design and layout of proposed projects, such as the aesthetics, 
potential impacts on traffic circulation and the environment, and proposes mitigation with project 
proponents. 
 

RESIDENTIAL SITE PLAN REVIEW IN PEER COMMUNITIES  
Malden Everett Saugus Lynn Chelsea 

Limited to projects 
in Residential 
Incentive Overlays 
in Malden Center. 

Limited to 
developments of 
6 units or more, 
or over 5,000 
square feet. 

Limited to projects 
with gross floor 
area of more than 
3,000 square feet.  

Required for all 
projects, save 
one- or two-
family detached 
homes. 

Applies to four or 
more units. 
(Minor Site Plan 
for projects less 
than 8,000 
square feet). 

Source: Malden, Everett, Saugus, Lynn, and Chelsea zoning ordinances. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 210

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

97 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

PARKING REQUIREMEMENTS 
 

Revere has minimum parking requirements for multifamily development in 
transit-oriented areas. This may contribute to more expensive housing costs 
and lower rates of housing production. A single unit of structured parking has 
been found to add an average of $50,000 to per-unit development costs.42  

 
The Wonderland Transit-Oriented Development Overlay District and Suffolk Downs Overlay 
Districts both require at least one space per bedroom unit. Malden’s parking requirements are 
similar: one space per bedroom, from single-family buildings to multifamily construction.  
 
Seeking to mitigate traffic impacts without inducing additional congestion, the City of Everett utilizes 
a Transportation Demand Management (TDM) ordinance, which reduces parking obligations for 
developers that score highly on key mitigations, such as subsidized MBTA passes, shuttle programs, 
and bike share investments. For example, a development that may have been required to provide 97 
parking spaces is enabled by their TDM agreement to reduce that requirement to 50 spaces.  
 
 
Off-Street Parking Requirements in Residential Districts 

Use 
Minimum Off-Street Spaces 
Required:  

Dwelling, single-family 2  

Dwelling, two-family 4  

Dwelling, apartment 2.0/unit*+-  

Dwelling, duplex 2  

Dwelling, townhouse 2  

Lodging house, rooming house 1/rentable room  

Planned unit development 2.0/unit*  

Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)* 1**  

*Indicates additional specification  

**Zero spaces are required within one-half mile of an MBTA transit station for ADUs. 
+ Except permitted on parcel that is part of a contiguous develop containing at least ten acres. In the HB district, the 
off-street parking requirement shall be 1.5 spaces per one bedroom unit, 1.75 spaces per two bedroom unit and 2 
spaces per unit for three or more bedrooms. 
- n the GB, RC1 and RC2 districts the off-street parking requirement shall be 1.5 spaces per one bedroom unit, 1.75 
spaces per two bedroom unit and 2 spaces per unit for three or more bedrooms. 

 

 
 

42 Hoyt, Hannah and Schuetz, Jenny, “Parking Requirements and Foundations are Driving Up the Cost of Multifamily Housing,” 2020, 
Brookings Institution. https://www.brookings.edu/articles/parking-requirements-and-foundations-are-driving-up-the-cost-of-multifamily-housing 

11.a

Packet Pg. 211

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

98 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
SPECIAL PERMITS 
Special permits in Revere are granted by the city Council.  

In Malden and Everett, the Planning Board serves as the Special Permit Granting 
Authority. Everett’s members consist of city staff, while Malden’s are appointed. 
Saugus and Lynn, like Revere, give that role to their elected municipal 
representatives. In Chelsea, the Zoning Board of Appeals is responsible for special 
permits.  
 

Revere’s Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) also plays a significant role in the permitting of new homes. 
Projects that may require a zoning variance (for, for instance, not meeting lot size or frontage 
requirements), may receive a variance from the ZBA upon determination of a sufficient hardship 
warranting relief, or to appeal a decision made by a building inspector or other administrative official.  
 
 
SPECIAL PERMIT GRANTING AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
ZONING CONFORMITY 
 

 About 68% of the residential parcels in Revere are non-conforming to existing 
zoning regulations regarding minimum frontage and lot size dimensional 
requirements.  

 
Zoning conformity is a data-based way to analyze the efficacy of a zoning district: whether the 
existing buildings conform with the regulations set on paper. Often, when dimensional regulations 
differ from the built environment, they can lead to excessive procedural hurdles for projects that may 
not otherwise require administrative review and can limit investment in private property. Overly 
restrictive zoning provisions can also cause new development that is out of context with existing 
patterns of neighborhoods – homes that are larger and appear to overshadow pre-existing homes on 
small lots. Overly restrictive zoning provisions can also limit infill development opportunities that 
reinforce existing neighborhood development patterns and provide smaller, more compact housing 
options. 
 
In Revere’s largest zoning district, RB, only about ten percent of parcels comply with both minimum 
lot size and frontage requirements. Conversely, about 70 percent of parcels are non-compliant with 
both the 80-foot frontage requirement and 8,000 square foot minimum lot size. In all residential 
zoning districts, only 11 percent of lots comply with various dimensional requirements. A little over 
67 percent of all residential lots are non-compliant with both frontage and minimum lot sizes.

Lynn 
City Council 

Saugus 
Board of 

Selectmen 

 
Everett 

Planning Board 

 

Malden 
Planning Board 

11.a

Packet Pg. 212

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

99 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 213

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

100 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 214

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

101 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 215

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

102 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 216

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

103 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 217

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

104 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Average Frontage per Zoning District 

Zoning District 
Average 
Frontage 

Frontage 
Difference (Actual vs. Required) 

Requirement 

RA Residence A 79.22 ft. 60 ft. +19.22 ft. 

RA1 Residence A1 126.22 ft. 80 ft. +46.22 ft. 

RB Residence B 76.34 ft. 80 ft. -3.66 ft. 

RB1 Residence B1 94.62 ft. 70 ft. +24.62 ft. 

RC Residence C 310.69 ft. 100 ft. +210.69 ft. 

RC1 Residence C1 94.65 ft. 100 ft. -5.35 ft. 

RC2 Residence C2 220.27 ft. 100 ft. +120.27 ft. 

RC3 Residence C3 80.17 ft. 100 ft. -19.83 ft. 

 
 
Average Lot Size per Zoning District 

Zoning District Average Lot Size 
Lot Size 

Difference (Actual vs. Required) 
Requirement 

RA Residence A 4,902.19 sq. ft. 6,000 sq. ft. -18% 

RA1 Residence A1 11,722.35 sq. ft. 8,000 sq. ft. +47% 

RB Residence B 5,729.46 sq. ft. 8,000 sq. ft. -28% 

RB1 Residence B1 8,522.57 sq. ft. 8,000 sq. ft. +7% 

RC Residence C 31,742.50 sq. ft. 10,000 sq. ft. +217% 

RC1 Residence C1 10,310.38 sq. ft. 25,000 sq. ft. -59% 

RC2 Residence C2 19,636.06 sq. ft. 25,000 sq. ft. -21% 

RC3 Residence C3 3,568.10 sq. ft. 10,000 sq. ft. -64% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 218

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

105 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Summary: Frontage and lot size compliant parcels 

Zoning District 
Frontage Compliant, 
Lot Size Non-
Compliant 

Frontage Non-
Compliant, Lot Size 
Compliant 

Both Non-
Compliant 

Both 
Compliant 

RA Residence A 23.94% 3.10% 58.59% 14.37% 

RA1 Residence A1 20.85% 12.06% 37.69% 29.40% 

RB Residence B 17.46% 2.68% 69.93% 9.93% 

RB1 Residence B1 20.41% 2.04% 6.12% 71.43% 

RC Residence C 8.33% 0.00% 0.00% 91.67% 

RC1 Residence C1 9.23% 0.00% 75.38% 15.38% 

RC2 Residence C2 30.49% 1.22% 46.34% 21.95% 

RC3 Residence C3 15.00% 0.00% 85.00% 0.00% 

Total         

Percentage of Total 
Parcels 

18.06% 3.02% 67.50% 11.42% 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 219

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

106 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

SUMMARY 
 
At first glance, Revere’s zoning allows for two-family construction by-right across over forty percent 
of the city. However, floodplains and minimum lot size restrictions severely hamper by-right two-
family construction in the RB District, which makes up 43 percent of the city’s land area. Similarly, an 
ADU ordinance enables their construction, though the feasibility may be limited by restrictions on 
lodgers, detached structures, and two-family lots. These by-right development constraints, in 
addition to a comparatively low threshold for site plan review, may present significant hurdles and 
limits to the development of abundant, affordable housing in Revere. 
 
Parking regulations may be an obstacle, too. Current regulations in transit-oriented districts may not 
account for future mode shares, particularly in a municipality where nearly one in four residents took 
transit to work in 2021. Everett’s Transportation Demand Management Ordinance demonstrates an 
alternative program for managing parking and traffic congestion, rewarding developers that make 
multimodal transportation investments with a lower on-site parking burden. 
 
The lack of Inclusionary Zoning may also constrain the creation of affordable housing units in Revere. 
A 2022 initiative stalled in difficult political conditions. Malden, Everett, and Chelsea have 
successfully implemented various forms of inclusionary zoning in their development codes.  
 
Finally, climate change, particularly the resiliency needs of many coast-adjacent neighborhoods may 
be the most powerful development constraint. As sea levels rise, and storm surges become more 
intense, parts of Revere that were once inhabitable will become nonviable for future housing.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 220

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

107 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

CHAPTER 7: IMPLEMENTATION CAPACITY AND RESOURCES 
 
This chapter describes local and regional capacity and resources for the implementation of affordable 
housing initiatives, including local and regional housing organizations and funds. Revere has several 
nonprofit developers, federal assistance programs, and city and regional agencies that facilitate 
housing initiatives and assist residents in finding and maintaining housing.  

KEY FINDINGS 
• The City of Revere provides housing assistance to 897 units of affordable housing owned and 

managed by the Revere Housing Authority and distributes housing choice vouchers. Revere 
does not offer homeownership assistance programs. Instead, it guides residents to state 
resources that offer first-time homebuyer downpayment assistance, and housing stability 
funds through the Massachusetts Housing Partnership, Mass Housing, and the Executive 
Office of Housing and Livable Communities. 

• Revere has recently proposed to address housing issues through zoning strategies such as 
encouraging accessory dwelling units and exploring inclusionary zoning. The city has also 
established an office of short-term rentals that regulates the legal operation and registration 
of short-term rentals in the city, protects the safety of renters and residents, ensures that the 
primary use remains residential, and ensures that short-term rentals will not be a detriment 
to the character and livability of the surrounding residential neighborhood. 

• The city is in the process of pursuing several housing strategies to promote development of 
affordable housing such as partnering with private developers, regional partnerships, and 
identifying developable city and state-owned property for housing construction. 

LOCAL CAPACITY AND RESOURCES 
REVERE HOUSING AUTHORITY 
The Revere Housing Authority (RHA) has provided housing assistance to low-income residents since 
1946. RHA administers assistance through the management of HUD programs such as Low Rent 
Public Housing and the Housing Choice Voucher Program – Section 8 and State programs such as 
State Public Housing and the Massachusetts Rental Voucher Program. These programs are income-
based, and the eligibility guidelines are set by HUD or DHCD, respectively. RHA’s mission is to 
provide stable, quality affordable housing for low- and moderate-income persons; to deliver these 
services with integrity and mutual accountability, and to create living environments that serve as 
catalysts for the transformation from dependence to economic self-sufficiency.  RHA currently 
manages 897 units of affordable housing supported by state and federal funds. 

 
REVERE PLANNING BOARD 
The nine members of the Revere Planning Board meet on the second Tuesday of each month. Duties 
of the Planning Board include enforcing the rules and regulations governing the subdivision of land 
within the City of Revere in accordance with M.G.L. Ch. 41, Sec 81. The Planning Board also makes 
recommendations to the city Council with respect to amendments to the Revere Revised Zoning 
Ordinance and Official Zoning Map. 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 221

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

108 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

REVERE AFFORDABLE HOUSING TRUST FUND 
Revere's Affordable Housing Trust Fund was established in July 2021 to carry out the functions 
specified in Massachusetts law (MGL Chapter 44, Section 55C). The governing body of the Revere 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund, the Affordable Housing Trust Board’s purpose is to pursue and 
approve projects that achieve the housing trust fund’s goals of: 

• Increasing the affordability of existing market-rate housing, through rental assistance and/or 
first-time homebuyer programs. 

• Encourage and/or finance the development of “missing middle” affordable housing 
opportunities - smaller-scale projects that are naturally affordable and can also be deed-
restricted and placed on the Affordable Housing Inventory. 

• Encourage the preservation and/or creation of deed-restricted affordable housing for 
residents at or below 80% of Area Median Income (AMI), through education and advocacy, as 
well as through directl funding and executing these efforts. 

• Encourage and support first-time homebuyers who are Revere residents looking to stay in 
the city, through education, funding programs, and other resources. 

 
The AHTF’s goal is to effectively use funds granted by the city and other sources to impact, improve, 
and increase the stock of affordable housing in the city. With all housing stakeholders, our partners, 
the residents, rental agents, and property developers, the AHTF works to ensure affordability for 
future generations in Revere. The Trust is funded by an annual10 percent free cash allocation from 
the city’s General Fund.  
 
As of July 2024, The Trust held $647,454.27in its funds. On January 11, 2023, the Affordable 
Housing Trust Board established the Fundraising Subcommittee.43 Revere Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund members have discussed the possibility of establishing an Affordable Homeownership Project 
as a “first priority and an actionable goal” for the AHTF highlighting the possibility of a potential 
partnership with Habitat for Humanity.44 Unlike many other municipalities with a housing trust fund, 
Revere is unable to count on funding allocated through the Community Preservation Act (CPA). CPA 
funding, raised through a property tax surcharge with variable state matching, is a common source of 
funding for affordable housing projects in municipalities throughout Massachusetts, but Revere has 
not adopted this legislation. 
 
Current projects for the AHTF include: 

• Exploring the development potential of a small vacant city Owned Tax Title site at Suffolk Ave 
to construct a two-family home which would be sold as affordable. The AHTF is working with 
Habitat for Humanity to do the Site Feasibility Study; 

• Funded $100,000 in support of the mixed-income condo development at 133 Salem Street; 

• Funded the HPP and AHTF Action Plan; 

• Planning for an RFP for an aging in place/critical home repair program in the Spring of 2024; 
and, 

 
43 Journal Staff, Affordable Housing Trust Fund Board Meets, Revere Journal, August 16, 2023, 
https://reverejournal.com/2023/01/18/affordable-housing-trust-fund-board-meets/ 
44 Journal Staff, AHTF Discusses Possible Partnership with Habitat, Revere Journal, April 19, 2023, 
https://reverejournal.com/2023/04/19/ahtf-discusses-possible-partnership-with-habitat/ 

11.a

Packet Pg. 222

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://reverejournal.com/2023/04/19/ahtf-discusses-possible-partnership-with-habitat/


 

109 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

• Launching a pilot First Time Home Buyer Down Payment Assistance Program ($25,000 total) 
with an earmark from EOHLC, and matching funds from the Trust. 

 

REVERE HOUSING COALITION 
The Revere Housing Coalition (RHC) is a Revere resident-led voluntary group of housing advocates. 
According to its mission statement, the group believes that housing is a human right, and it works to 
advocate for fair, affordable, and diverse housing to meet the needs of people of different incomes, 
abilities, household types, and stages of life. The Revere Housing Coalition was a member of Mayor 
Arrigo’s Inclusionary Zoning Advisory Council. 
 

REVERE DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
The mission of the Department of Planning & Development is to create an environment in the City of 
Revere that is conducive to attracting, retaining, and growing businesses and residential population, 
thereby strengthening and revitalizing its neighborhoods and stabilizing and transforming the 
physical, social, civic and economic environment of its community. The Department provides planning 
support, technical assistance, coordination, and advisory services to City officials, boards, 
committees, and all residents on issues involving land use planning, zoning, economic development, 
open space land preservation, smart growth, and historic preservation. 
 
The department currently has eight staff, including the Chief of Planning and Community 
Development, an Open Space and Environmental Planner, a Transportation Coordinator, a Business 
Liaison and Director of the Signage and Storefront program, a Chief Planner that is also the Zoning 
Coordinator and Flood Plain Administrator, a Community Development Program Manager, a 
Community Development Planner, and an Administrative Assistant. For a municipality of its size, 
Revere has a smaller planning department than comparable communities like Chelsea and Everett.  
 

REVERE HOUSING STABILITY OFFICE 
The Revere Housing Stability Office was created to assist tenants and landlords in navigating 
complicated housing issues, resources, and external agencies but is no longer staffed. Instead, to 
provide residents with housing stability services, the city is working with Housing Families, a non-
profit based in Malden that addresses challenges of housing equity and provides additional well-
being programs and services to support clients on their journeys toward stable, permanent housing. 
Housing Families is also contracted to provide support for a paralegal who sits in Revere city Hall two 
days a week, as well as some support for a housing attorney who is available for consultation and 
legal services as needed. 
 
Funding for this partnership was secured through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA). Coming out 
of the pandemic, ARPA has been a one-time source of funding, and the allocations that support this 
partnership are due to end in June of 2024. Housing Families has been able to see an average of 10 
to 15 clients a week; this success is providing the framework and desire to make the partnership a 
staple of the Health and Human Services department. Funding to continue this partnership is 
currently being pursued. 
 

COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND 
The Community Improvement Trust Fund (CITF) was established to provide mitigation funds to the 
City of Revere for projects where the applicant requested a special permit or variance to increase the 
intensity of use beyond that permitted by right. Funds received through a development can then be 

11.a

Packet Pg. 223

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

110 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

allocated to improvements of infrastructure and public facilities that are directly impacted by the 
project. All expenditures of the CITF must be approved by a majority vote of the Revere city Council. 
CITF funds may also be appropriated to support affordable housing initiatives and economic 
development activities in accordance with the City of Revere's economic development plan. 
 

REVERE “FREE CASH” ACCOUNT  
The AHTF utilizes a percentage of the city’s certified “Free Cash” as a sustained source of 
funding.44  In 2024, the Trust received $366,597 in “Free Cash” from the city’s General Fund. "Free 
Cash" is a term commonly used to describe money that accrues to a municipality from three distinct 
sources: unanticipated free cash from the previous year, actual receipts that exceed revenue 
estimates shown on tax recapitulation sheets, and unspent amounts of money in municipal budget 
line items. In other words, a municipal budget is based on the anticipated expenses necessary to run 
the city revenues, funded by anticipated revenues from all sources such as property taxes, fees, 
grants, and other sources of income. When a fiscal year ends and the city spends less than expected 
or receives more money than expected, or a combination of both, "Free Cash" is the result. While it is 
encouraging that the Trust utilizes Free Cash as a sustained source of its revenue, this is a highly 
variable figure, subject to significant changes over time.  
  
MASS. GENERAL HOSPITAL - DETERMINATION-OF-NEED PROGRAM  
During its April 2023 meeting, the AHTF Board discussed possible funding sources, noting a grant 
from the Mass. General Hospital from its determination-of-need program.45 The Mass General 
Hospital Determination-of-need program has decided to fund programs with an affordable housing 
priority. The strategy is to leverage existing and new shared funding pools to support the acquisition, 
production, and preservation of deed-restricted affordable housing. Revere would be eligible to 
apply for this funding if the program reopens applications, or if further hospital investments warrant 
an additional DON process.  
 

THE NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPERS (TND) 
The Neighborhood Developers is a local, non-profit organization, dedicated to creating and 
preserving affordable housing, as well as services to community members. TND completed the 51-
unit 571 Revere Street development in 2021, and the 30-unit 525 Beach Street building in 2015, and 
the 39-unit One Beach project in 2016. In the future, the organization intends to continue pursuing 
affordable development opportunities in the community, such as through the all-affordable 110 
Ocean project, which will bring 56 subsidized homes to the Revere Beach neighborhood.  
 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 224

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

111 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

REGIONAL CAPACITY AND RESOURCES 
NORTH SUBURBAN CONSORTIUM 
The North Suburban Consortium (NSC) is a group of eight communities that collectively apply for 
and administer federal HOME funds. The NSC is composed of Arlington, Chelsea, Everett, Malden, 
Medford, Melrose, Revere, and Winthrop, and is led by the City of Malden. The NSC Board is 
composed of representatives from each community appointed by the municipality's chief executive. 
HOME programs are open to income-eligible residents or homebuyers in any of the eight NSC 
communities, and to any developer wishing to build affordable units in an NSC community. The City 
of Revere through the NSC offers First-Time Home Buyer Down-Payment Assistance to new 
homeowners. All approved applicants are eligible to receive up to $7,500 for a zero percent interest, 
no monthly payment, five-year term loan, which is completely forgiven after the five years, unless the 
house is sold within that period, in which case a pro-rata repayment is required. Eligible applicants 
must have received a certificate from a Home Buyer Counseling Workshop as well as meet income 
and housing qualifications.45 Through the NSC, the City of Revere also offers rehabilitation loans to 
income-eligible homeowners to correct health and safety issues on a deferred payment loans plan. 
The consortium also provides support to developers to construct large-scale affordable housing.  
 

METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING COUNCIL (MAPC) 
The Metropolitan Area Planning Council (MAPC) is the regional planning agency serving the people 
who live and work in the 101 cities and towns of Metropolitan Boston. It was established in 1963, 
MAPC is a public agency created under Massachusetts General Law Chapter 40B Section 24. Revere 
is one of the 21 municipalities that make up the Inner Core Committee (ICC) withing the MAPC. The 
ICC is a forum to explore issues of mutual concern and foster joint action. The ICC is MAPC's largest 
subregion, representing the largest number of municipalities of any subregion: about 51 percent of 
the MAPC region’s population - over 1.6 million residents. As some of the most urban and populous 
communities within the MAPC planning area, ICC cities and towns deal with a host of unique 
challenges, such as finite developable land, issues of neighborhood change and gentrification, limited 
affordability, congestion, and public transit capacity limitations, to name a few. The ICC meets 
regularly to discuss these and other topics, share best planning practices, and explore opportunities 
for regional collaboration.46 
 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF HOUSING AND LIVABLE COMMUNITIES – HOUSING 
BOND BILL (2024) 
In August 2023, Governor Maura Healey signed the Affordable Homes Act into law. The Act added a 
variety of housing provisions that will aid in housing affordability and production for the city, from 
$1.6 billion to modernize public housing, $1.83 billion for housing production and preservation, and 
$1.1 billion for affordable housing production. The bill also created a new Homeownership Tax 
Credit for homes affordable to first-time homebuyers at up to 120 percent AMI, and legalized the 
production of Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) by-right in any single-family zoning district. 
  

 
45 Revere 311, https://reverema.qscend.com/311/knowledgebase/article/540 
46 Metropolitan Area Planning Council, Inner Core Committee, Accessed 11/22/23, https://www.mapc.org/get-involved/subregions/icc/ 

11.a

Packet Pg. 225

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://reverema.qscend.com/311/knowledgebase/article/540


 

112 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

SUMMARY 
Revere has strong partnerships that help offer important housing resources to community members. 
Their partnerships with the North Shore Consortium and the MAPC open opportunities to 
homeownership programs, and their partnership with Housing Families provides essential housing 
stability resources to community members facing housing insecurity. There remain gaps where the 
City of Revere could offer more resources. 
 
The AHTF could benefit significantly from the city's passing of the Community Preservation Act 
(CPA). This would provide annual redistributive funding to acquire, create, preserve, and support 
affordable housing in Revere. The AHTF would also benefit from an inclusionary zoning ordinance.  
 
The city's capacity to implement housing initiatives and production goals is also hindered by limited 
staffing in the Department of Planning and Community Development. Compared to nearby Chelsea 
Revere's department has less staff capacity; Chelsea's Department of Housing and Community 
Development Department employs 12 staff members, while the city’s Permitting and Land Use 
Planning Department, employs three positions.  
 
If Revere were to increase the number of planning staff, pass the CPA, and pass an Inclusionary 
Zoning ordinance, the city would be much more empowered to meet the growing need for affordable 
housing.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 226

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

113 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

ACRONYMS 
ACS   US Census Bureau’s American Community Survey, Five-Year Estimates 
ADA  Americans with Disabilities Act 
ADU  Accessory Dwelling Unit 
AMI/AMFI Areawide Median Family Income set by HUD (household of four) 
ARPA  American Rescue Plan Act 
AUL  Activity and Use Limitation designation, monitored by the DEP 
BIPOC  Black, Indigenous, and People of Color 
CHAS  Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy 
CPA  State of Massachusetts Community Preservation Act (MGL Chapter 44B) 
CPC  Community Preservation Committee 
DEP  Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
EA  Emergency Assistance 
EEA  Executive Office of Energy & Environmental Affairs 
EJ  Environmental Justice 
EPA  U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
ELI  Extremely Low Income  
EOHLC Executive Office of Housing and Livable Communities 
FEMA  Federal Emergency Management Agency 
FY  Fiscal Year(s) (July 1-June 30) 
HPP  Housing Production Plan  
HUD  United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 
LMI  Low/Moderate- Income (at or below 80 percent AMI) 
MACRIS Massachusetts Cultural Resources Information System 
MAPC  Metropolitan Area Planning Council 
MassDEP Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection 
MassDOT Massachusetts Department of Transportation 
MassGIS Massachusetts Bureau of Geographic Information 
MBTA  Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority 
MSBA  Massachusetts School Building Authority 
MGL  Massachusetts General Laws 
MLS  Multiple Listings Service (central real estate database) 
MSA  Metropolitan Statistical Area 
MWRA  Massachusetts Water Resources Authority 
NHESP  Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program 
RHA  Revere Housing Authority 
RHC  Revere Housing Coalition 
NOAH  Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing 
SHI  Massachusetts Subsidized Housing Inventory 
SOI  Statement of Interest 
STR  Short-Term Rental 
VLI  Very Low Income 
YTD  Year to Date 
40B  Comprehensive Permit, per MGL Chapter 40B, §20-23  
40R  Smart Growth Overlay District Act, per MGL Chapter 40R  

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 227

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

114 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

DATA SOURCES 
This plan utilizes data from the U.S. Census, American Community Survey Five-Year Estimates (ACS), 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Comprehensive Housing Affordability 
Strategy (CHAS), the Revere Department of Planning and Community Development, city assessors’ 
data, city website information, and Rentometer, as well as projections from the University of 
Massachusetts at Amherst Donahue Institute (UMDI), and Massachusetts Department of 
Transportation (MassDOT).  

The U.S. Census counts every resident in the United States by asking ten questions, whereas the ACS 
provides estimates based on a sample of the population for more detailed information. It is important 
to be aware that there are margins of error (MOE) attached to the ACS estimates, because the 
estimates are based on samples and not on complete counts. 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 228

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

115 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

KEY DEFINITIONS 
This list of key definitions is intended to assist the reader and is not intended to replace applicable 
legal definitions of these terms. The following definitions are for key terms used throughout the 
document, many of which are based on definitions in statutes and regulations.  
 
Area Median Income (AMI) – the median gross income for a person or family as calculated by the 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development, based on the median income for the 
Metropolitan Statistical Area. For FY2024, the HUD area median family income (AMFI) for the 
Boston-Cambridge-Quincy MA HUD Metro FMR Area was $148,900.47 AMI is also referred to in 
the document as median family income (AMFI). 

Black, Indigenous, and People of Color (BIPOC) – Pronounced “bye-pock,” this is a term specific to 
the United States, intended to center the experiences of Black and Indigenous groups and 
demonstrate solidarity between communities of color. It acknowledges that people of color face 
varying types of discrimination and prejudice. Additionally, it emphasizes that systemic racism 
continues to oppress, invalidate, and deeply affect the lives of Black and Indigenous people in ways 
other people of color may not necessarily experience. Lastly and significantly, Black and Indigenous 
individuals and communities still bear the impact of slavery and genocide.48 

Cost-Burdened Household – a household that spends 30 percent or more of its income on housing-
related costs (such as rent or mortgage payments). Severely cost-burdened households spend 50 
percent or more of their income on housing-related costs.  

Environmental Justice - Environmental justice is the fair treatment and meaningful involvement of all 
people regardless of race, color, national origin, or income, concerning the development, 
implementation, and enforcement of environmental laws, regulations, and policies. Fair treatment 
means that no population bears a disproportionate share of negative environmental consequences 
resulting from industrial, municipal, and commercial operations or from the execution of federal, 
state, and local laws; regulations; and policies. Meaningful involvement requires effective access to 
decision-makers for all, and the ability in all communities to make informed decisions and take 
positive actions to produce environmental justice for themselves.49 

Household – all the people, related or unrelated, who occupy a housing unit. It can also include a 
person living alone in a housing unit or a group of unrelated people sharing a housing unit as partners 
or roommates. Family households consist of two or more individuals who are related by birth, 
marriage, or adoption, although they also may include other unrelated people. Nonfamily households 
consist of people who live alone or who share their residence with unrelated individuals.  

Family Household – Family households consist of two or more individuals who are related by 
birth, marriage, or adoption, although they also may include other unrelated people. 

Non-Family Household – Non-family households consist of individuals living alone and 
individuals living with roommates who are not related by birth, marriage, or adoption. 

 
47 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. FY 2024 Income Limits Summary. 
https://www.huduser.gov/portal/datasets/il/il2021/2021summary.odn (accessed August 2021). 
48 BIPOC definition from Seattle YWCA https://www.ywcaworks.org/blogs/ywca/wed-04062022-0913/why-we-use-
bipoc#:~:text=BIPOC%20stands%20for%20Black%2C%20Indigenous,solidarity%20between%20communities%20of%20color. 
49 U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Legacy Management, "What is Environmental Justice" https://www.energy.gov/lm/what-
environmental-justice 

11.a

Packet Pg. 229

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

116 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Income Thresholds – the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) establishes 
income thresholds that apply to various housing assistance programs. These thresholds are updated 
annually and are categorized by household size. Revere is part of the Boston-Cambridge-Quincy, 
MA-NH HUD Metro FMR Area.  

Extremely Low-Income (ELI) – the FY 2014 Consolidated Appropriations Act changed the 
definition of extremely low-income to an individual or family whose annual gross income is 
the greater of 30/50ths (60 percent) of the Section 8 very low-income limit or the poverty 
guideline. The FY2021 ELI income limit for a household of one is $28,200 and for a 
household of four is $40,250.  

Very Low-Income (VLI) – an individual or family whose annual gross income is at or below 50 
percent AMI. The FY2021 VLI income limits for a household of one is $47,000 and for a 
household of four is $67,100.  

Low/Moderate income (LMI) – an individual or family whose annual gross income at or below 
80 percent of the Area Median Income (AMI).50 The FY2021 LMI income limits for a 
household of one is $70,750 and for a household of four is $101,050.   

Labor Force – all residents within a community over the age of 16 who are currently employed or 
actively seeking employment. It does not include students, retirees, discouraged workers (residents 
who are not actively seeking a job) or those who cannot work due to a disability. 

Missing Middle – a term coined by planner and architect Daniel Parolek, describing small and 
moderately-sized housing types (such accessory units, duplexes, triplexes, townhomes, and cottage 
courts) that blend well with neighborhoods that primarily consist of single-family homes. 

Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH) – NOAH refers to residential rental properties that 
are affordable but are unsubsidized by any federal program. Their rents are relatively low compared 
to the regional housing market. NOAH properties are typically Class B and Class C rental buildings or 
complexes built between 1940 and 1990. Rents are lower-ranging, affordable to low- and moderate-
income households. NOAH units are the most common affordable housing in the United States.51 

Non-Family Households – Non-family households consist of individuals living alone and individuals 
living with roommates who are not related by birth, marriage, or adoption. 

Open Space – land to protect existing and future well fields, aquifers and recharge areas, watershed 
land, agricultural land, grasslands, fields, forest land, fresh and saltwater marshes and other wetlands, 
oceans, rivers, streams, lake and pond frontage, beaches, dunes and other coastal lands, lands to 
protect scenic vistas, land for wildlife or nature preserve, and/or land for recreational use. 

Short-Term Rental - A short–term rental is typically defined as a rental of any residential home unit 
or accessory building for a short period of time. This generally includes stays of less than a month (30 
days), but the maximum length can vary depending on the state and jurisdiction in which the rental is 
located  

 

 
50 For purposes of MGL c.40B, moderate income is defined as up to 80 percent AMI.  
51 NOAH Impact Fund. https://noahimpactfund.com/impact-investing-affordable-housing-minnesota/what-is-
noah/#:~:text=NOAH%20stands%20for%20Naturally%20Occurring,to%20the%20regional%20housing%20market.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 230

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://noahimpactfund.com/impact-investing-affordable-housing-minnesota/what-is-noah/#:%7E:text=NOAH%20stands%20for%20Naturally%20Occurring,to%20the%20regional%20housing%20market
https://noahimpactfund.com/impact-investing-affordable-housing-minnesota/what-is-noah/#:%7E:text=NOAH%20stands%20for%20Naturally%20Occurring,to%20the%20regional%20housing%20market


 

117 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

APPENDICES 

REVERE SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY 

11.a

Packet Pg. 231

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

118 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 
 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 232

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

119 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 233

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

120 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT AGGREGATED SUMMARY  
 

OVERVIEW 
Through two community forums, as well as a community survey, the Revere community was invited 
to provide input to support this plan. The first forum was held on January 31, 2024, at Rumney 
Marsh Academy, and included a presentation of the Housing Needs Assessment, a Q&A, and an 
interactive activity for attendees. The survey was open from November 2023 through February 
2024, providing an asynchronous, online means of contributing to the housing plan for Revere 
residents. Input from these two means of engagement was analyzed and shared with the steering 
committee, and then used to create the draft goals and strategies. In turn, these were shared by the 
consultant team at a virtual forum on June  4, 2024, with the feedback that was gathered used to 
refine the goals and strategies in the final plan. In total, there were 298 participation points for this 
plan, with 261 survey responses, 29 attendees at the first forum, and eight at the second.  
 

KEY FINDINGS 
• In the first forum, participants noted the high cost of housing, lack of affordable housing, and 

displacement as the top issues for housing in the city. For solutions, they suggested more 
opportunities for homeownership, climate resilient strategies and green infrastructure, and 
building more housing near transit. 

• In the survey, 64% of Revere homeowners said that they would not be able to purchase the 
home they live in today, citing high prices. Mortgage and rent costs, as well as property taxes, 
were rated as chief reasons that a resident might leave Revere in the survey. 

• Survey takers rated the lack of starter homes and high housing costs as the two most 
pressing housing challenges that the city faces. 

• In the second forum, reviewing the plan's draft goals and strategies, all but one attendee (of 
eight total), rated the draft goals and strategies positively. Two attendees provided 
comments on adding an affordable housing overlay. There were also comments on ensuring 
that the strategies assisted middle-income households in Revere and combating 
gentrification from transportation improvements. 
 

SELECTED SAMPLE OF PARTICIPANT QUOTATIONS 
 

"Build affordable housing next to T station and bus stops." 

 

"Expensive market/ not enough housing for low income working families." 

 

“For folks that are in the middle, there are no resources available to me to try to stay above water.” 

 
 
 
 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 234

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

121 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

COMMUNITY FORUM #1 SUMMARY 
Prepared by JM Goldson 2/11/24 
 

OVERVIEW 
On January 31, 2024, JM Goldson and the City of Revere hosted 
a Community Forum for the Revere Housing Production Plan 
(HPP) update. The event took place at Rumney Marsh Academy 
from 6:00 to 8:00 pm and saw 29 attendees. Consultant team 
members from JM Goldson led a presentation in the auditorium, 
and then city staff from the Department of Planning & 
Community Development and members of the HPP Committee 
facilitated interaction with poster boards in the adjacent atrium. 
 
This Community Forum was the first of two that will be held 
during the process of creating the HPP. The goal of this event 
was to introduce the project to the community and conduct 
engagement to help inform the Vision, Goals, and Strategies in 
the HPP. Materials for the event were presented in English, 
Spanish, Portuguese, and Arabic; live interpretation services 
were available. 
 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 235

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

122 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

KEY FINDINGS 
• The top issue facing housing in Revere noted by participants, by far, was the high cost of 

housing. Other issues highlighted included a lack of affordable housing and funding, keeping 
up with population growth, and displacement. 

• Key opportunities for Revere in this process noted by participants included redevelopment 
and renovations/additions of older buildings and owner-occupied housing, focusing on 
climate resilient strategies and green infrastructure, creating more opportunities for 
homeownership, and building more housing, particularly near transit. 

• When describing their hopes for the HPP, participants honed in on greater affordability in the 
future, actionable strategies, the adoption of Inclusionary Zoning and support for greater 
funding, and more flexibility around requirements that hinder affordable and mixed-income 
development. 

 

PARTICIPANTS 
• The first two interactive boards asked attendees their 

age, their connection to Revere, their housing status, 
the length of their affiliation with Revere, and the 
precinct in which they live. 

• Participants were most likely to be homeowners 
between the ages of 35 and 64 that have lived in 
Revere for less than 10 years. 

• Nearly half of the participants were under 18 years of 
age. 

 

COMMUNITY FORUM FORMAT 
The Community Forum was designed to share information 
about how the HPP process works, as well as listen to concerns and hopes from community 
members. The project team facilitates the Community Forum through the use of interactive poster 
boards, some of which were designed to share information, and some of which were designed to 
collect open responses following certain question prompts. Information shared included statistics 
about demographics and housing in Revere, as well as the purposes of HPPs and the project timeline. 
Interactive stations invited participants to share demographic information about themselves, what 
they thought were the top challenges concerning housing in Revere, what opportunities they saw for 
housing in Revere, and what hopes they had for this planning process. Participants were provided 
with sticky dots or sticky notes and writing utensils to indicate their responses, depending on 
whether the question was open-response or quantitative. 
 

REVERE’S HOUSING CHALLENGES 
When asked "What do you think are the most 
pressing housing challenges in Revere, even if 
you have not personally experienced them?" 
participants highlighted the high cost of 
housing, lack of affordable housing and 
funding, and displacement effects.  
  

Housing Challenges: Key Themes Count 
Expensive/Unaffordable 14 
Not enough Affordable Housing/Lack of 
funding 

6 

Displacement 2 

11.a

Packet Pg. 236

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

123 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

REVERE’S HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITIES 
When asked "What do you think are the 
biggest housing opportunities in Revere? What 
creative ideas do you have for housing in the 
city?" participants brought up 
redevelopment and renovation of 
underused areas and buildings, pathways to 
homeownership and opportunities like ADUs, and building more housing in general, particularly with 
transit access.  
 
 

REVERE’S HOUSING HOPES 
When asked "What do you hope this HPP will 
include?" participants keyed in on increasing 
affordability in the future, actionable 
strategies, support for Inclusionary Zoning 
and greater funding, and more flexibility in 
regulations that could help reduce costs and 
produce more abundant affordable housing.  

Housing Opportunities: Key Themes Count 
Redevelopment & Renovation 5 
Climate Resiliency, Sustainability, & 
Green Infrastructure 

4 

Transit Oriented Development 3 
Pathways to Homeownership 3 
Build more Housing 3 

Housing Hopes: Key Themes Count 
Affordability in the Future 8 
Actionable Strategies 6 
Support for Inclusionary Zoning and 
More Funding 

3 

More Zoning Flexibility to Reduce 
Costly Requirements 

3 

11.a

Packet Pg. 237

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

124 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

COMMUNITY SURVEY SUMMARY 
PREPARED BY JM GOLDSON LLC, MARCH 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
OVERVIEW 
The Revere Housing Production Plan included a community survey as part of the engagement 
process. The survey was open from November 2023 to February 2024 and received 261 responses 
from members of the community. Both renters and homeowners responding to the survey indicated 
that housing costs are extending beyond their reach; nearly half of renting respondents indicated 
that they could not afford the average rent, and nearly two-thirds of homeowning respondents 
indicated that they could not afford to purchase a home at the median sales price. Renters and 
homeowners shared different responses to questions about Revere's housing challenges and their 
perception of home quality, with homeowning respondents prioritizing market rate housing options, 
and limiting development to avoid traffic impact. Renting respondents tended to identify a lack of 
housing options that fit their needs, a lack of knowledge about municipal housing programs, and 
energy inefficiency in their homes. Nearly half of homeowning respondents indicated that they did 
not have trouble covering housing costs, but a full quarter of renting respondents indicated that they 
had struggled to cover their costs in at least six of the preceding 12 months. Many respondents 
indicated that their home was not suitable for those with mobility challenges. 
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 238

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

125 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

KEY FINDINGS 
 

0.26% 
One quarter of one 
percent of Revere's 
residents participated 
in the survey. 

64% 

Most homeowners 
said that they would 
not be able to 
purchase their home 
at current prices. 

A lack of starter 
homes and a lack of 
market-rate options 
were selected most 
often as the most 
pressing housing 
challenges in Revere. 

66% 

Survey respondents 
said it was important 
for them to stay in 
Revere for the next 
ten years. 

44% 
Percent of 
respondents that said 
they would not 
consider building and 
renting out a small 
apartment. 

52% 
Percent of survey 
respondents between 
45 and 74 years of 
age. 

64%  

Survey respondents 
who identified as 
women. 

The high cost of 
housing and concerns 
about the pace and 
character of 
development were 
repeatedly mentioned 
by respondents. 

74% 
Percent of homeowners that expected their 
home to meet their needs for the next decade. 
Less than half (49 percent) of renters indicated 
the same. 

62% 
Survey respondents 
who have lived in 
Revere for over 10 
years. 

Nearly half (46 
percent) of non-
resident respondents 
don't live in Revere 
primarily because 
they are happy where 
they are. A similar 
proportion of non-
residents work for the 
city but live 
elsewhere. 

20% 
Percent of survey 
participants who 
identified as Hispanic 
(or of Spanish/Latin 
descent). 

The most cited 
reasons that 
respondents indicated 
influenced their 
likelihood to leave 
Revere in the next 10 
years were housing 
costs (mortgage, rent, 
and property taxes) 
and concerns about 
safety and crime. 

54% 
Percent of homeowners that indicated that 
their homes were energy efficient. For renters, 
the response was reversed, with 60 percent 
saying that their apartments were not energy 
efficient. 

 
 
 
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 239

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

126 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

WHO TOOK THIS SURVEY? 
The following section summarizes the demographic trends in the Revere Housing Production Plan 
survey, with some charts comparing respondents' demographic data to overall demographic data for 
Revere.  
 

Affiliation & Residency 
Most survey respondents were year-
round residents in Revere, though a 
small percentage (5.4 percent), were not 
year-round residents. Year-round 
residents tended to have lived in the 
community for decades, with 76 percent 
of survey participants having lived in 
Revere for at least 21 years. 
 

Non-Residents 
Nearly half (46 percent) of non-resident 
respondents indicated that they worked 
for the City of Revere. Non-resident 
respondents indicated that they mostly 
lived in neighboring communities from 
Quincy to Wakefield. 

 
 

Tenure 
Tenure refers to a resident’s homeownership status - that is, whether they are a renter or 
homeowner in the community. Revere's housing units are almost evenly split between renter-
occupied units and owner-occupied units, but the survey overrepresented homeowners by nearly a 
three-to-one margin, with 73 percent of respondents indicating that their household owned their 
home. 
 

I work for the City of
Revere (including

public schools), but do
not live here

I work or own a
business in Revere,
but do not live here

I own property in
Revere, but do not

live here

I previously lived in
Revere but have since

moved away

I am interested in
moving to Revere

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%
40%
45%
50%

NON-RESIDENT CONNECTIONS

AFFILIATION

Year-round
resident

No, I Do Not
Currently
Live Here

11.a

Packet Pg. 240

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

127 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 
 

Length of Association 
Almost half (44 percent) survey respondents had been associated with Revere for at least 30 years. 
Over two-thirds (68 percent) of renting respondents indicated that they had been associated with 
Revere for over a decade. 
 

 
 

Property Type 
Just over one third (37 percent) of Revere's homes are found in single-family detached or attached 
structures, but nearly half (49 percent) of respondents lived in single-family homes. Residents living 
in large buildings with fifty or more units were underrepresented by about half.  
 

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

Own Rent Unhoused/Housing
Instability

TENURE

Survey %

Population %

Less than one year

1-5 years

6-9 years

10-19 years

20-29 years

30+ years

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45% 50%

LENGTH OF ASSOCIATION

11.a

Packet Pg. 241

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

128 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

Household Makeup & Housing Characteristics 
The majority (58 percent) of Revere's homes have two or fewer bedrooms, and a similar amount of 
households (56 percent) of Revere's households have two or fewer people. The metric was revered 
for survey respondents, of which 58 percent lived in homes with three or more bedrooms, and 52 
percent had more than three people in their household.  

 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60%

Single-Family

Two-Family

Three- or Four-Family

5-9 Units

10-49 Units

50+ Units

Assisted Living Facility

ADU

Mobile Home, RV, Boat

Unhoused

Other

PROPERTY TYPE

Population % Survey %

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%

BEDROOMS

Survey % Population %

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

1 person 2 people 3 people 4+ people

HOUSEHOLD SIZE

Survey % Population %

11.a

Packet Pg. 242

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

129 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Income 
Over one-fifth (23 percent) of respondents declined to share their household income. This makes 
accuracy in assessing representation of income brackets extremely difficult. Most (54 percent) 
respondents that included this information indicated their household income as over $75,000.  
 

 
 

Age 
The voices of Revere's younger residents are not statistically reflected in the results of this survey. 
People 18 and under represent roughly twenty percent of Revere's population, while the majority 
(57 percent) of survey respondents were above the age of 35. The chart on the following page 
demonstrates the discrepancy between the city's population and those who responded to this 
survey.  
 

0

5

10

15

20

25

P
er

ce
n

t

INCOME COMPARISON

Survey % Pop %

11.a

Packet Pg. 243

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

130 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 
 

Gender 
 

A significant majority (64 percent) of survey respondents identified as female, with 25 
percent identifying as male, and 0.5 percent as non-binary.  The Census Bureau counts 
49.5 percent of Revere's population as female, and 50.5 percent as male. 
 
 

Race 
According to Census data, about 38 percent of Revere's population identifies as 
Hispanic or Latinx, though self-identified Hispanic/Latinx survey respondents only 
comprised 20 percent. Black and African-American residents were also 
underrepresented, with the city's population representing 5 percent of residents, but 
only 0.5 percent of survey respondents. Those that identify as white make up 46 

percent of Revere's population, but comprised 56 percent of survey respondents. 
 

Educational Attainment and Employment Status 
A majority of survey respondents had a Bachelor's degree or higher, while a majority 
(68 percent) of Revere residents over 25 have not received a college degree. A 
majority of survey respondents were employed full-time, and 17 percent responded 
that they were retired.   

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

<18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65-74 75-84 85+ Prefer not
to answer

AGE GROUPS OF RESPONDENTS

Survey % Pop %

11.a

Packet Pg. 244

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

131 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

SURVEY TOPICS 
 

What originally drew you to Revere? 
Respondents cited a variety of reasons that they originally moved to Revere. The most cited reason 
(at 30 percent) was proximity to the ocean. Similarly cited were proximity to family or friends (at 29 
percent), housing options in their price range (at 28 percent), and available transportation options (at 
27 percent). 
 

What Keeps Non-Residents from Moving In? 
When non-resident respondents were asked what keeps them from living in Revere full-time, the 
most common answer (46 percent) was that they were happy where they lived already. The two next 
most common answers were a high cost of housing (38 percent) and a lack of desired housing options 
(23 percent). 
 

Remaining in or Leaving Revere 
Just less than one third (31 percent) of respondents indicated that they were not likely to move out 
of Revere in the next decade. A similar amount (30 percent) were unsure. Those that were unsure if 
they would leave, or indicated that they were likely or very likely to leave mostly indicated high 
housing costs (39 percent), property taxes (37 percent), and concerns about safety or crime (32 
percent). Respondents that filled in their own answer indicated pressures of population growth on 
infrastructure, and the most mentioned word was "traffic." 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 245

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

132 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

Housing Program Participation 
The vast majority (88%) of survey respondents have not participated in housing programs in Revere. 
Four percent of respondents shared that they were Revere Housing Authority residents. Two 
percent responded that they participate in the Housing Choice Voucher Program. Those that 
indicated that they had participated in housing programs before suggested that more, year-round 
assistance with applications would be helpful. More assistance for Revere's unhoused population was 
also requested. 
 

Housing Conditions for Renters 
While most renters agreed that their landlord was responsive and managed their home well, and that 
they had sufficient parking, they also called out needs for accessibility and aesthetic renovations, as 
well as a lack of energy efficiency. 
 

Lack of youth/young adults

Do not feel welcome here

Current home is not age-friendly (i.e., accessible to older adults; zero-step
entrances, wide doorways, first-floor bedroom)

Proximity to work/job opportunities

Lack of different ways to get around/different modes of transportation

Proximity to family/friends

Concerns about climate change

Dissatisfied with public facilities and services

Lack of things to do/places to go/community events

Lack of services or stores that I want/need

Concerns about the economy

Lack of desired housing options (including multi-family housing, service-based
housing, and options for downsizing)

Concerns about safety/crime

Other (please specify)

Property taxes

Mortgage/rent costs

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45%

PRESSURES TO LEAVE REVERE

11.a

Packet Pg. 246

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

133 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 
A second question for renters, highlighting housing costs, asked them the following: "According to 
the 2021 American Community Survey, the average rent for an apartment in Revere was $1,626. If 
you were to sign a lease today, would you be able to afford this price?" 
 

 
 

Rent Costs 
Rent costs reported by respondents were distributed, showing a broad sample of renters at different 
housing costs. 
 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

My home has enough bedrooms/space to support our household/family.

My home is physically unsafe or unsanitary.

My home needs infrastructural renovations (repairs to roof, foundation, entry
way, plumbing, electrical).

My home needs aesthetic renovations (modernization, new fixtures, paint).

My home is energy efficient.

My home is suitable for someone with mobility challenges (zero-step entrances,
wide doorframes, main level bedroom(s)).

My home has sufficient parking.

I expect my current home will comfortably and safely meet my housing needs for
the next ten years.

My landlord is responsive and manages my home well.

HOUSING CONDITIONS FOR RENTERS

Strongly Disagree Disagree Agree Strongly Agree N/A

Yes No Prefer not to answer
0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

CAN YOU AFFORD THE AVERAGE RENT?

11.a

Packet Pg. 247

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

134 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

Rent Increases 
Renters were also asked how much their rent had increased within the past five years. These 
responses were also distributed, but 39 percent indicated that their rent had increased less than 
$299 per month during that timeframe. Respondents that had lived in Revere for less than five years 
indicated that their rents had increased  in significantly different amounts, from an increase of $100 
in two years to an increase of $1,200 in four years. 
 

$0 to $249 per month

$250 to $499 per month

$500 to $749 per month

$750 to $999 per month

$1,000 to $1,249 per month

$1,250 to $1,499 per month

$1,500 to $1,749 per month

$1,750 to $1,999 per month

$2,000 to $2,249 per month

$2,250 to $2,499 per month

$2,500 to $2,749 per month

$2,750 to $2,999 per month

$3,000 to $3,249 per month

$3,250 to $3,499 per month

$3,500 to $3,749 per month

$3,750 to $3,999 per month

$4,000 or more per month

Prefer not to answer

0% 2% 4% 6% 8% 10% 12% 14% 16%

INDIVIDUAL RENT EXPENSES

11.a

Packet Pg. 248

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

135 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

Housing Conditions for Homeowners 
Homeowners strongly agreed that they had sufficient bedrooms in their home for their families, and 
the vast majority indicated that their home was physically safe and sanitary. They mostly disagreed, 
however, that their home was suitable for someone with mobility challenges, similar to the results 
indicated by renters. 
 

 
 

My rent has not increased in the last five years

Less than $100 per month

Between $100 and $299 per month

Between $300 and $399 per month

Between $500 and $749 per month

Between $750 and $1,000 per month

More than $1,000 per month

Prefer not to answer

I have lived here for fewer than five years. My rent has increased $______ in _______
years.

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25%

HOW MUCH HAS YOUR RENT INCREASED IN THE LAST FIVE

YEARS?

0% 20% 40% 60% 80% 100%

My home has enough bedrooms/space to support our household/family.

My home is physically unsafe or unsanitary.

My home needs infrastructural renovations (repairs to roof, foundation, entry way,
plumbing, electrical).

My home needs aesthetic renovations (modernization, new fixtures, paint).

My home is energy efficient.

My home is suitable for someone with mobility challenges (zero-step entrances, wide
doorframes, main level bedroom(s)).

My home has sufficient parking.

I expect my current home will comfortably and safely meet my housing needs for the
next ten years.

HOUSING CONDITIONS FOR HOMEOWNERS

Strongly Disagree Disagree Agree Strongly Agree N/A

11.a

Packet Pg. 249

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

136 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Homeowners were also asked whether they would be able to afford to move to Revere today, given 
current prices. Like the renters, most indicated that they would not be. The question asked 
respondents to answer based on given home sales prices if they were homeowners, and given condo 
sales prices if they were condo owners. 
 

 
 
 

Covering Housing Costs 
Most renters (65%) responding to a question about how often they’ve struggled to afford rent in the 
past year indicated that they had struggled to cover their housing costs in at least one month. One 
quarter (24 percent) of renting respondents indicated that they had struggled to afford rent at least 
half of the months in the past year. Nearly half (43 percent) of homeowning respondents indicated 
that they had not struggled to cover housing costs, with 18 percent indicating that their mortgage 
had been paid off.  
 

Accessory Dwelling Units 
Respondents were asked whether they would consider building and renting an accessory apartment 
on their home (if they owned their home). Almost half (44 percent) replied that they would not 
consider building an accessory unit. One response indicated that they didn't believe that the city 
would support homeowners to build ADUs, and signaling a potential opportunity for outreach and 
support. 
 

Yes No Prefer not to answer
0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

CAN YOU AFFORD THE MEDIAN HOME SALES PRICE?

11.a

Packet Pg. 250

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

137 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

Housing Challenges 
The lack of starter homes and lack of market-rate housing options were the most commonly 
identified challenges to housing in Revere. Those that selected "Other challenge(s)" mentioned high 
housing costs; lack of housing options for seniors, veterans, and those with disabilities; not enough 
ownership opportunities; a perceived unfairness in the tax burden on homeowners being higher than 
that on those living in condos or apartments; pressures of population growth; NIMBYs; the impacts 
of development on infrastructure and traffic; and lack of support for single-family to multi-family 
conversion, first-time homebuyers, and middle-income residents ineligible for subsidized housing. 
 
Among renters, the top three housing concerns were a lack of diversity in housing options (most units 
were seen to be of a single type), lack of knowledge about municipal housing programs, and a lack of 
smaller housing units (one to two bedrooms). Responses from renters were significantly less hostile 
to the pace and character of development in Revere than were the responses from homeowners. 
 

Yes, in a detached structure

Yes, in an attached structure

Yes, for relatives only

Yes, for supplemental income

No, I would not consider this

My household already rents out a small apartment on our property

N/A , I do not own a single-family home

Maybe/Unsure (please specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

WOULD YOU CONSIDER CREATING AN ADU ON YOUR

PROPERTY?

11.a

Packet Pg. 251

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

138 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
 

Housing Opportunities 
Respondents were also given the opportunity to call out housing opportunities for Revere. A 
condensed summary of their suggestions is included below: 
 
Incentive Programs: 

• For weatherization and efficiency in <4 unit buildings; 
• For ADU construction to support seniors with caregivers; and, 
• For homeowning seniors seeking safety and accessibility improvements. 

city-catalyzed Funding: 
• Bolster funding for the Affordable Housing Trust Fund to pioneer efforts in permanently 

affordable housing options, such as co-ops, deed-restrictions, condos, and community land 
trusts; 

• Prioritize the creation of affordable housing within market rate developments through state 
and federal funding; and, 

• Allow the city to operate as a non-profit developer to sell new units at below-market rate to 
qualified families. The city could also pursue rights of first refusal for certain types of 
properties, to facilitate subsidized below-market resale to qualified families. 

city-led Housing Stabilization: 
• Municipal aggregation programs for energy; 
• Rent stabilization or rent control; and, 
• Anti-displacement policies in areas prioritized for development. 

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45%

Lack of year-round rental options

Lack of housing near public transportation options

Lack of Workforce Housing

Zoning restrictions

Infrastructure constraints (e.g., wastewater capacity, public water supply, etc.)

Lack of accessible housing options (housing that meets ADA regulations)

Lack of deed-restricted affordable housing options

Limited developable land for new housing

Large housing units / lack of small housing units (one- or two-bedrooms)

Lack of knowledge about municipal housing programs

Lack of housing options (homes are primarily one type such as single-family,
apartment, etc.)

Tearing down small homes to build larger ones

Lack of available housing stock

Lack of supportive housing options (housing that provides services such as senior
care and/or caretaking for people with disabilities)

Other challenge(s) (please specify)

Lack of market-rate housing options

Lack of starter homes

MOST PRESSING HOUSING CHALLENGES

11.a

Packet Pg. 252

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

139 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 253

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

140 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Homeownership Opportunities: 
• Seek more condo development, rent-to-own, and condo conversions; and, 
• Financial support programs for first-time homebuyers. 

Location-based Opportunities: 
• Locate new housing near transit, to use the Wonderland High School project to create a 

housing village in the area; and, 
• Redevelop shopping centers for mixed-use neighborhoods and buildings, in areas like the 

Northgate Shopping Center. Between the Post Office and BJs can be reimagined for housing. 
Targeted Support: 

• Provide more housing options for older adults, including 50+ communities, for older 
residents who want to remain in Revere; and, 

• Seek to expand housing options for Section 8 voucher holders, and prioritize effective and 
timely communication with these residents about their options. 

Regulatory Opportunities: 
• Explore taxes or surcharges on market rate developments to support affordable housing 

funding. This may include PILOT (Payment in Lieu of Taxes) to support the Affordable 
Housing Trust Fund, or funding for shelters and halfway homes; to make another attempt at 
Inclusionary Zoning; 

• Prioritize the mixing of uses within neighborhoods, so that residents that don't own cars or 
don't want to drive can have safe and easy access to services; 

• Permit more 3-bedroom apartments to retain medium-sized and large families in Revere; 
• Focus on the mixing of uses within individual developments, particularly along the beach; 
• Revise development standards in the city center to prioritize density and open space; and, 
• Revise two-family requirements, including setback requirements, to allow owners to expand 

their current houses. 
Alignment between Housing and Transportation Policy: 

• Make sure the transportation system can handle new development, including adequate 
parking and transit service. 

Increasing Understanding: 
• Seek to understand how many single-family homes are renting out rooms without reporting; 
• Learn from nearby communities that use policies like Inclusionary Zoning, Overlay Districts, 

and the Community Preservation Act to support housing; and, 
• Facilitate a market and understanding around townhouses and condos for residents that 

want to live in less energy-intensive housing.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 254

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

141 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

Additional Thoughts 
At the close of the survey, participants were able to include additional comments on housing in 
Revere. A condensed summary of those comments is included below: 
 
Disincentives to Mobility: 

• Even though sales prices are high, some seniors avoid selling because they don't feel that 
even their potential returns would cover the cost of different housing; and, 

• The waiting lists for affordable apartments for seniors are significant hindrances, and it feels 
that there are no affordable apartments to downsize into. 

Community Safety and Quality: 
• Crime levels were mentioned as a concern; 
• Neighborhood cleanups were mentioned as a way to increase home values; 
• "Illegal units" were referenced as a concern, as was renting out rooms in both single-family 

and multi-family homes; 
• Green spaces should not be sacrificed for the sake of development; and, 
• Lack of connection to community was noted, particularly with relation to underappreciated 

local businesses and limited community events and culture. 
Impacts of Development: 

• Roadway capacity, growing traffic, and new development were connected in the comments of 
several respondents; 

• Schools and housing are connected, and adequate staffing should be ensured; and, 
• Parking feeling more constricted was noted as a result of recent development patterns. 

Renting versus Owning: 
• Several comments mentioned concerns that development patterns were overly prioritizing 

rental units, which were associated with a more transient population and high prices. 
Other Opportunities: 

• Adding a Commuter Rail station was mentioned as a potential opening of access; 
• Policies such as Inclusionary Zoning, a modernized zoning code, and new state and federal 

resources for affordable housing were mentioned; 
• Housing for seniors was mentioned several times; and, 
• Non-market solutions like social housing were held as paths forward. 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 255

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

142 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

COMMUNITY FORUM #2 SUMMARY 
Prepared by JM Goldson LLC June 2024 
OVERVIEW 
On Tuesday, June 4, 2024,  JM Goldson and the City of Revere hosted the second open 
house for Revere’s Housing Production Plan. The event was entirely virtual, hosted via 
Zoom's webinar platform, and aired on RevereTV. In addition to city staff, the Working 
Group, and the consultant team, eight individuals participated in the virtual activities, which 
were designed to gauge community support for the draft goals and strategies for the plan.  

 

KEY FINDINGS 
• All but one attendee (eight total) rated all of the draft strategies and goals as 

“Positively” or “Somewhat Positively.” 
• Two attendees commented that an affordable housing overlay should be added to the 

draft strategies. 
• One attendee voiced concerns that strategies might not assist middle-income 

households in Revere. Another expressed concerns about gentrification from 
transportation improvements.  
 

PARTICIPANTS 
• Eight (8) individuals participated in the event. 
• The webinar was aired live via Zoom and RevereTV, with a recording available online 

for residents who did not attend to watch asynchronously. 
 

FORMAT 
Consultant Jennifer Goldson began the event by explaining the draft goals and strategies to 
the public. After the respective goals and strategies were shared, attendees were asked to 
respond via Zoom poll and post questions in the chat. Following the presentation, there was 
a brief discussion on additional questions between attendees, the consultant, and city staff. 
 

EVENT SUMMARY 
The presentation began by summarizing the work of the project thus far, and defining 
housing terms, such as affordability and Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH). 
All attendees (eight total) rated the draft goals “Positively” or “Somewhat Positively,” and all 
but one (five of six) replied “Positively” or “Somewhat Positively” to the draft strategies. The 
one attendee that disfavored the proposals expressed the need for more strategies that 
assist middle-income families that do not qualify for subsidized housing, but still struggle 
with affordability. In addition, two attendees asked that an affordable housing overlay be 
added to the draft strategies.   
 

Demographics of Participants 
Prior to sharing the draft goals and strategies, the consultant asked participants via Zoom 
poll to share their connection to Revere, whether they had attended the first forum, their 

11.a

Packet Pg. 256

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

143 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

age, their housing status, and their racial/ethnic identity. All attendee polling responses are 
shared in the appendix of this section. 
At the time of attendee polling, there were seven participants in attendance. Most attendees 
(six of seven) had attended the previous community forum. A majority (four of seven) were 
Revere residents, with the other two respondents who replied writing that they were Revere 
employees. The age of attendees was evenly split between 18 – 34 (two of seven) and 35-44 
(two of seven), with one participant replying that they were in the 55-64 age range. Nearly 
half of participants (three of seven) were homeowners, while two replied that they were 
renters. Most participants (four of seven) identified as White, while one participant 
identified as Hispanic or Latino.  
 

Engagement Thus Far 
The consultant presented some of the community engagement in the project thus far, with a 
particular emphasis on the write-in responses from the “Pressures to Leave Revere” and 
“Most Pressing Housing Challenges” questions.  
Write-in comments on “Pressures to Leave Revere” (50 total) included concerns about 
overdevelopment (11) and traffic congestion (13). The lack of affordable housing options for 
seniors wishing to downsize, or struggling with property taxes was the third most frequently 
mentioned (three). 

For “Most Pressing Housing Challenges,” (54 total) respondents wrote about perceptions of 
overdevelopment (15), with an additional 11 commenters mentioning that the new units 
tended to be rentals, rather than ownership units, and called for more condos. They also 
mentioned the high cost of housing (7), and that seniors (four) were having trouble finding 
affordable accessible homes in Revere to downsize into. 

Draft Goals 
The consultant then presented the draft goals for Revere’s Housing Production Plan:  

1. Preservation 
2. Stability 
3. Wealth Building 
4. Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing Stock (NOAH) 
5. Supply 
6. Location 

After the draft goals were explained, attendees were invited to respond to a poll 
gauging their reactions. Eight participants responded, with all eight replying 
“Positively” or “Somewhat Positively.” 
One participant wrote their responses to each initiative to the chat. Their thoughts ranged 
from agreement that the city should preserve existing subsidized units, an observation that 
stability goals should not be limited to BIPOC residents, the tension between fulfilling the 
SHI requirement through rental housing and the need to build wealth in the community, and 
existing zoning regulations that cause in-law apartments to be removed when a property is 
sold.  

11.a

Packet Pg. 257

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

144 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 
Draft Strategies 
The consultant then shared the Draft Strategies according to a framework of four 
categories: Stability, Supply, Subsidy, and Capacity.  
 
Stability 

• Purchase Right of First Refusal for current owners of multi-family buildings (NOAH) 
• Partner with non-profit and mission-driven developers for purchase and rehab of 

NOAH 
• Support a local Community Land Trust (to offer permanently affordable 

homeownership) 

Supply 
• Offer surplus city-owned property (e.g., Central Ave Parking lot) 

• Utilize Tax Title Parcels to create affordable housing 

• Partner with Revere Housing Authority to redevelop underdeveloped sites 

• Reform zoning to support housing production, such as: 

o Reduce minimum lot sizes 

o Permit zero lot line construction 

o Allow by-right 2 and 3 family in all residential districts 

o Adopt Inclusionary Zoning 

o Minimize or eliminate off-street parking requirements near transit  

o Allow single-room occupancy (SRO) for permanent supportive housing 

• Transportation Demand Management - require developers to provide active and 
transit benefits to residents. 

Subsidy 
• Opportunities to support affordable homeownership:  

o Mortgage down payment assistance program for First Generation 
Homebuyers 

o Local rent to own program 
• Adoption of tax incentives for the development of affordable housing  

 
Capacity 

• Adopt the Community Preservation Act to fund:  
o Community Housing 
o Historic Preservation 
o Open Space & Recreation 

• Create other revenue streams for the city’s housing trust, such as: 
o inclusionary zoning payments 

11.a

Packet Pg. 258

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

145 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

o cell tower payments 
o sale of tax foreclosed property 
o negotiated developer payment 

• Actively pursue state and funding sources to support housing production and 
strategic growth in beneficial locations 

 
Participants were again asked to rate their agreement with the strategies. Out of six 
responses, five rated the draft strategies “Positively” or “Somewhat Positively.” One 
attendee rated them “Negatively” and then voiced their concerns.  
 
The participant was concerned that the strategies did not cover the needs of middle-income 
people of Revere, who may not earn sufficient income to qualify for traditional housing 
subsidies. “For folks that are in the middle, there are no resources available to me to try to 
stay above water,” they said. city staff replied that many of the zoning-focused strategies, 
such as loosening ADU and small-scale development restrictions, could assist middle-income 
residents, helping them to build wealth. The participant thanked staff and the consultant for 
addressing their concerns.  
 
Another participant voiced in the chat interest in adding an affordable housing overlay to the 
city’s zoning. This idea was mentioned by a Working Group member early on in the Zoom.  
They also asked about how potential transportation improvements through a suggested 
Transportation Demand Management (TDM) ordinance might potentially spur 
gentrification. city staff responded, saying that it was a concern, but that they hoped that 
some of the stability and subsidy initiatives, which preserve and create additional affordable 
housing, could mitigate these  
concerns.  
 
A third participant asked about the project schedule, voicing a potential concern that the city 
Council would not have sufficient time to review the completed Housing Production Plan. 
city staff responded that the plan was to share the draft with the city Council and Planning 
Board in the summer, in order to provide adequate review time before it could be approved 
in the Fall.  
 
Finally, a participant asked about opportunities to provide further input. The consultant 
responded that the presentation to the city Council and Planning Board would be a 
traditional meeting with public comment. city staff also shared their contact information, and 
said that any additional feedback would be welcome throughout the process.  
 
  

11.a

Packet Pg. 259

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

146 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

EOHLC AFFIRMATIVE FAIR HOUSING GUIDELINES 
The Commonwealth of Massachusetts has a compelling interest in creating fair and open access to 
affordable housing and promoting compliance with state and federal civil rights obligations. 
Therefore, all housing with state subsidy or housing for inclusion on the SHI shall have an Affirmative 
Fair Housing Marketing Plan. To that end, DHCD has prepared and published comprehensive 
guidelines that all agencies follow in resident selection for affordable housing units.  

In particular, the local preference allowable categories are specified:  

• Current Residents. A household in which one or more members is living in the city or town at 
the time of application. Documentation of residency should be provided, such as rent 
receipts, utility bills, street listing, or voter registration listing.  

• Municipal Employees. Employees of the municipality, such as teachers, janitors, firefighters, 
police officers, librarians, or town hall employees.  

• Employees of Local Businesses. Employees of businesses located in the municipality.  
• Households with Children. Households with children attending the locality’s schools.  
• Veterans: Any person honorably discharged from the Army, Navy, Marine Corps, Air Force, 

Coast Guard or National Guard of the United States.  

The latest revisions to the guidelines were in May 2013. A further update per the 2024 Affordable 
Homes Act is expected to be forthcoming. The full guidelines can be found here: 
https://www.mass.gov/doc/ma-fair-housing-marketing-and-resident-selection-plan-guidelines-
1/download. 

 

  

11.a

Packet Pg. 260

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)

https://www.mass.gov/doc/ma-fair-housing-marketing-and-resident-selection-plan-guidelines-1/download
https://www.mass.gov/doc/ma-fair-housing-marketing-and-resident-selection-plan-guidelines-1/download


 

147 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

INTERAGENCY BEDROOM MIX POLICY 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 261

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

148 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

 

11.a

Packet Pg. 262

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 

149 
Revere Housing Production Plan DRAFT 11/12/24 

COMPREHENSIVE PERMIT DENIAL AND APPEAL 
PROCEDURES 
(a) If a Board considers that, in connection with an Application, a denial of the permit or the imposition of 
conditions or requirements would be consistent with local needs on the grounds that the Statutory Minima 
defined at 760 CMR 56.03(3)(b or c) have been satisfied or that one or more of the grounds set forth in 760 
CMR 56.03(1) have been met, it must do so according to the following procedures. Within 15 days of the 
opening of the local hearing for the Comprehensive Permit, the Board shall provide written notice to the 
Applicant, with a copy to the Department, that it considers that a denial of the permit or the imposition of 
conditions or requirements would be consistent with local needs, the grounds that it believes have been met, 
and the factual basis for that position, including any necessary supportive documentation. If the Applicant 
wishes to challenge the Board’s assertion, it must do so by providing written notice to the Department, with a 
copy to the Board, within 15 days of its receipt of the Board’s notice, including any documentation to support 
its position. The Department shall thereupon review the materials provided by both parties and issue a decision 
within 30 days of its receipt of all materials. The Board shall have the burden of proving satisfaction of the 
grounds for asserting that a denial or approval with conditions would be consistent with local needs, provided, 
however, that any failure of the Department to issue a timely decision shall be deemed a determination in favor 
of the municipality. This procedure shall toll the requirement to terminate the hearing within 180 days.  

(b) For purposes of this subsection 760 CMR 56.03(8), the total number of SHI Eligible Housing units in a 
municipality as of the date of a Project’s application shall be deemed to include those in any prior Project for 
which a Comprehensive Permit had been issued by the Board or by the Committee, and which was at the time 
of the application for the second Project subject to legal appeal by a party other than the Board, subject 
however to the time limit for counting such units set forth at 760 CMR 56.03(2)(c).  

(c) If either the Board or the Applicant wishes to appeal a decision issued by the Department pursuant to 760 
CMR 56.03(8)(a), including one resulting from failure of the Department to issue a timely decision, that party 
shall file an interlocutory appeal with the Committee on an expedited basis, pursuant to 760 CMR 56.05(9)(c) 
and 56.06(7)(e)(11), within 20 days of its receipt of the decision, with a copy to the other party and to the 
Department. The Board’s hearing of the Project shall thereupon be stayed until the conclusion of the appeal, at 
which time the Board’s hearing shall proceed in accordance with 760 CMR 56.05. Any appeal to the courts of 
the Committee’s ruling shall not be taken until after the Board has completed its hearing and the Committee 
has rendered a decision on any subsequent appeal.  

Source: EOHLC Comprehensive Permit Regulations, 760 CMR 56.03(8) 

 
 

11.a

Packet Pg. 263

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

o
u

si
n

g
P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

P
la

n
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
11

25
20

24
  (

24
-3

38
 :

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

)



 
 

 

 

November 15, 2024 

 

The Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

RE: Approval of Housing Production Plan 

 

To the Honorable Revere City Council: 

On behalf of The Neighborhood Developers (TND), I am writing to express our strong support for the 

Revere Housing Production Plan (HPP) and recommend your approval. 

As you know, TND is a community development corporation that builds, preserves, and manages 

affordable housing in Revere, Chelsea, and Everett.  Our mission is to create strong neighborhoods enabling 

community members to secure a stable home, achieve economic mobility, and determine their own future.   

 

I had the honor of serving on the HPP Working Group.  As a result, I had a front row seat to the 

process, the data about the housing challenges our city is facing, and the final product.  I believe that this plan 

offers a comprehensive and much-needed roadmap to address Revere’s increasingly challenging housing 

landscape.   

 

• The HPP recognizes the growing affordability gap in Revere.  Housing costs have been rising faster 

than incomes, making it difficult for many residents – particularly renters and those hoping to become 

homeowners – to find safe and affordable housing.  The plan also acknowledges the very real threat of 

displacement, as evidenced by the rising number of households that are dedicating more than half of 

their income to housing. 

 

• The HPP is the result of a robust community engagement process.  The Department of Planning and 

Community Development and JM Goldson sought input from residents through surveys, community 

forums, and meetings, ensuring that the strategies outlined reflect the needs and concerns of our 

community.  

 

• The HPP outlines a multifaceted approach to increasing housing affordability.  Rather than relying 

on a single solution, the plan proposes a range of strategies that work in tandem to address the city's 

housing challenges.  These strategies include: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

11.b

Packet Pg. 264

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
y 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 T
N

D
 L

et
te

r 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 N

o
v 

20
24

  (
24

-3
38

 :
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
)



- Preserving existing affordable housing:  This includes protecting deed-restricted units, 

supporting the rehabilitation of older properties, and partnering with non-profit developers, like 

TND, to acquire and stabilize Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH). 

 

- Creating new affordable housing:  This involves leveraging city-owned land, exploring 

opportunities for transit-oriented development, and adopting zoning reforms that encourage the 

construction of a wider variety of housing types. 

 

- Providing financial assistance to renters and prospective homeowners:  The plan calls for 

expanding down payment assistance programs, exploring rent-to-own models, and advocating 

for state and federal resources to support housing affordability. 

 

- Building capacity for affordable housing development: This includes actively seeking 

funding for the city’s Affordable Housing Trust Fund, potentially through the adoption of the 

Community Preservation Act and inclusionary zoning. 

-  

I urge you to adopt the HPP and commit the necessary resources to its successful implementation.  

This plan represents a critical step towards ensuring that Revere remains a vibrant and inclusive community 

where all residents have access to safe, affordable housing.  Please also know that TND is ready to do its part; 

we are available to you as a resource and are a willing and able partner in the implementation of the plan. 

 

Thank you for your dedication to improving the lives of Revere residents.  If you have any questions or 

need further information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 

 

Sincerely,   

 
Rafael Mares, Executive Director 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

4 Gerrish Ave, Chelsea, MA 02150 

617-889-1375 

theneighborhooddevelopers.org 

11.b

Packet Pg. 265

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

it
y 

o
f 

R
ev

er
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 T
N

D
 L

et
te

r 
o

f 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 N

o
v 

20
24

  (
24

-3
38

 :
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
)



11.c

Packet Pg. 266

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

la
n

n
in

g
B

o
ar

d
A

p
p

ro
va

l.H
o

u
si

n
g

P
ro

d
u

ct
io

n
P

la
n

  (
24

-3
38

 :
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 P

ro
d

u
ct

io
n

 P
la

n
)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 

 

January 9, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 

Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  

 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Robert F. Upton Jr. to the Historical Commission, in 

accordance with MGL Chapter 40 Section 8D. I am appointing Mr. Upton to a three-year term, 

effective the date of the oath of office.  

 

Mr. Upton has a wealth of knowledge of Revere’s history, has previously served on the 

Historical Commission, and would therefore be a necessary participant in its reactivation.  

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

12.a

Packet Pg. 267

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
b

 U
p

to
n

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

25
-0

18
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
o

b
 U

p
to

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



ROBERT F. UPTON, JR. 

1701 Hollow Tree Court, West Peabody, Massachusetts 01960 

Cell: 978.807.0167 

Email:  bobupton19@gmail.com 
 

 

 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 

 

Proven leadership, project development, organizational and communications skills. Set high 

standards for meeting goals and achieving successful outcomes. Effectively engage leaders in 

corporations, government, non-profit organizations, and small businesses to develop community 

partnerships. Well developed sales skills and the ability to generate new business, maintain 

relationships and closing strategies.  

 

 

President 

MediaTeamUSA, LLC                                                                                       1997 – Pres. 

 

 

In August of 1997 I decided that I needed to learn more about the world of online media and 

computers in general. I decided to purchase the domain name RevereBeach.com. Today I am the 

owner - operator of this very popular website and the social media networks associated with it to 

include several Facebook pages, Twitter, and Instagram. 

 

Create, write and develop original content to keep the website fresh, current and up to date. I 

aggregate community news and information that is interesting, entertaining, and informative for 

visitors to RevereBeach.com The web site traffic and social media network consistently reaches 

a significant local and regional audience demonstrated by the analytics of our service providers. 

 

Design and develop web sites, web strategies and social media campaigns for small businesses. 

 

In 1990 I served as manager / creator for multiple audio-visual and film projects to raise funds 

for non- profit organizations. One such item of particular pride was the development of the 

Revere Beach Changing Tide video produced locally that raised in excess of $30,000.00 for the 

benefit RSCHP.    
 

 

Chief NCO (non-commisioned officer), MSG (Master Sergeant) , Personnel 

State Headquarters Massachusetts Army National Guard   - US Army Veteran                              

1970-1997     (Retired) 

                          

As a Master Sergeant (MSG) Senior Production Recruiter for the Army National Guard serving 

on Title 10 Active Duty, I consistently met or exceeded a nationally mandated quota of 8 

enlistments a month over a six-year period.  

.                            

As Chief NCO Family Programs it was my responsibility to build support networks to provide 

legal, financial and social service counseling assistance to military families of soldiers called to 

active duty. 

 

12.b

Packet Pg. 268

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
b

 U
p

to
n

 R
es

u
m

e 
 (

25
-0

18
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
o

b
 U

p
to

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)

mailto:bu19@verizon.net


In 1990 -1991 as Chief NCO, I created and led the establishment of the very first MA Army 

National Guard Family Support Group. Soldiers of the 1058th Transportation Company were 

given orders and being called to serve on active duty in Desert Shield /Desert Storm.  

 

At the initial briefing of this military unit, I identified the wife of one of these soldiers who 

showed great interest to lead the local group of family members and to help us to share 

information. We built a contact list, telephone tree, and set up meeting dates to learn more about 

all aspects of the deployment and needs of their family members and loved ones.    

 

As a result of this experience and the need to develop these types of networks, I was tasked by 

the HQ Command Staff to develop these programs and groups throughout the entire organization 

of the Massachusetts Army National Guard from 1990-1997.  

 

 
                                                                         

COMMUNITY SERVICE 

 

 

Volunteer President -RSCHP 501c3  

Revere Society for Historical and Cultural Preservation                                 2018 - Pres.  

 
 

As President of RSCHP my role is to lead the organization and to direct our efforts to achieve our mission 

and goals to the benefit of the community of Revere MA. Our work is to identify, collect, preserve, 

protect, interpret and to share. Our mission acknowledges that our history is rich and diverse beginning 

from our early days as Rumney Marsh until today. I also as serve the Chair of the Rumney Burial Ground 

Renovation Committee (RMBGRC) of RSCHP.             

 

 

Highlights and Mission Achievements 

 

• Collaboration with City of Revere ie: Economic Development, DPW, Parks & Recreation 

• Welcome and Outreach with Revere Schools, Voc. Tech, non-profits, business owners  

• Full renovation of the outside of the Museum building including roof repairs and other structural repairs 

as well as historical accurate repainting of the entire building. 

• Continuation of inventory and cataloging activities to accomplish intellectual and physical control of 

stored and exhibited materials 

• Repair and repaving of the parking lot 

• Plan for landscaping around the building to reflect the renovations 

• Introduced and lead Bocce on the Beach to (RMBGRC) 16 years  

• Conduct Historic Tours at the Rumney Marsh Burial Ground  

• I’ve led the development of the Tour Guide Training for Docents at the Revere History Museum 

• I established RSCHP Trolley Tour & identified historic site visits for it. 

 

                               

President /Executive Director 

Chamber of Commerce, Revere, MA                                                                                  2012- 2018 

 

As President and Executive Director of the Chamber of Commerce I worked with a 

strong Board of Directors to develop and grow membership and increase revenues by 

improving the value proposition of membership. We partnered with municipal 

12.b

Packet Pg. 269

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
b

 U
p

to
n

 R
es

u
m

e 
 (

25
-0

18
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
o

b
 U

p
to

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



government and local business leaders to bring new jobs and economic growth 

opportunities to the community. We established the Business Luncheon Speaker series 

and a very popular small business networking series during my tenure.  

 
EDUCATION 

 

Revere High School  

Middlesex Community College  

Course work in Computer Applications, Writing, Public Speaking 

US Army Senior NCO School 

Total Quality Management  

 

 

 

 

Additional Training:  

 

MS Office Suite, Access and MAC software 

Web tools, Wordpress, Google Analytics 

Social Media Network Strategies  

Web Site Development       

Dale Carnegie Customer Service & Sales Training  

Toastmasters International - Public Speaking  

MA Licensed Real Estate Broker / Realtor 

 
 

12.b

Packet Pg. 270

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

o
b

 U
p

to
n

 R
es

u
m

e 
 (

25
-0

18
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
o

b
 U

p
to

n
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 

 

January 9, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 

Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  

 

I write to inform you of my reappointment of Anthony Perrone to the Housing Authority Board 

of Commissioners, in accordance with MGL Chapter 121B Section 26. I am appointing Mr. 

Perrone to a five-year term, that is set to expire in November of 2027. 

 

Mr. Perrone has been an integral part of the board since 2017, and has the skillset to continue for 

a second term.  

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

13.a

Packet Pg. 271

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

n
th

o
n

y 
P

er
ro

n
e 

R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 B

o
ar

d
  (

25
-0

19
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
A

n
th

o
n

y 
P

er
ro

n
e 

to
 t

h
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 

 

January 9, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 

Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  

 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Brendan O’Brien to the Historical Commission, in 

accordance with MGL Chapter 40 Section 8D. I am appointing Mr. O’Brien to a three-year term, 

effective the date of the oath of office.  

 

Mr. O’Brien is deeply involved with the Revere History Museum as well as the Rumney Marsh 

Burial Ground. Mr. O’Brien has the knowledge and experience to participate on the Historical 

Commission.  

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

14.a

Packet Pg. 272

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

25
-0

20
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
re

n
d

an
 O

'B
ri

en
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l



Brendan O'Brien 

25 Hall Street ▪ Revere MA, 02151 ▪ (617) 953-2035 ▪ bobrien1733@gmail.com 

EDUCATION 

Master of Arts (2004) 

Northeastern University  

Major in English Literature 

Certificate Degree in Cinema Studies 

Bachelor of Arts (2000) 

Northeastern University  

Major in English Literature 

 

EXPERIENCE 

CERTIFICATION / LICENSURE 

• Academic Professional License, 8-12, issued 5/24/18 

• Certificate Number 430722 

• Provisional License for English as a Second Language, 5-12, issued 5/2/11 

• Licensed for Sheltered English Immersion, issued 6/22/14 

TEACHING 

Saugus High School (2015-Present) 

• Courses taught: 

• Junior College Prep 

• Freshman Honors 

• Sophomore College Prep 

• Freshman College Prep 

• Film Studies (Elective) 

• Freshman Class Board Advisor 2018-2023 

• Member of Pedagogy Team 2018-2019 

• Collaborated with team members to coordinate professional development sessions 

focused on developing lesson plans for long block class periods. 

• Member of Freshman House Team 2017-2020 

• Collaborated with an English Department colleague to revise the curriculum. 

• Collaborated with colleagues to devise common policies and procedures for the 

Freshman House. 

14.b

Packet Pg. 273

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

 R
es

u
m

e 
 (

25
-0

20
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
re

n
d

an
 O

'B
ri

en
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



• Collaborated with English and History colleagues on an interdisciplinary project to take 

the place of final exams. 

• Designed a half-year Film Studies elective 

• Moderator of the Paranormal Club 2022 - Present 

Everett High School (2013-2015) 

• Courses taught: 

• English IV Honors 

• English IV 

• Film as Literature 

• College Writing 

• Participated in Keys to Vocabulary and Keys to Literacy training. 

• Member of NEASC Committee 2014-15. 

• Collaborated with peers in Common Planning Time sessions. 

Boston Latin School (2010-2013) 

• Courses taught: 

• Advanced Placement Literature and Composition 

• English Language Arts 12 

• Humanities 

• Moderated Film Club, 2011-2012. 

• Judged the school level of Poetry Out Loud, 2012. 

• Judged the school level of the English Speaking Union’s National Shakespeare Competition, 

2013. 

• Collaborated with peers in Common Planning Time sessions for AP Literature and English 

Language Arts 12. 

Cathedral High School, Inc. (2009-2010) 

• Courses taught: 

• English IV 

• English III Honors 

• English II 

• English I Honors 

• English I 

14.b

Packet Pg. 274

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

 R
es

u
m

e 
 (

25
-0

20
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
re

n
d

an
 O

'B
ri

en
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



Pope John XXIII High School, Inc. (2004-2009) 

• Courses taught: 

• Advanced Placement Literature and Composition 

• English IV 

• English III Honors 

• SAT Prep 

• Composition / Study Skills 

• English I Honors 

• English I 

• J.R.R. Tolkien and Lord of the Rings (half-year elective) 

• Developed and wrote the Advanced Placement Literature and Composition curriculum for audit 

by the College Board; curriculum was approved, 2007. 

• Wrote the curriculum for a J.R.R. Tolkien and Lord of the Rings elective. 

• Revised book lists and curricula for courses listed above. 

• Served on Faculty Council 2006-2007. 

• Served on Accountability Board 2006-2007. 

• Special Projects: 

• Adapted and directed the Drama Club’s entry in the 2009 Massachusetts High School 

Drama Guild Festival. 

• Moderated the Film Club in 2005-2006. 

• Moderated the Creative Writing Club from 2005-2007. 

• Designed and supervised construction of the Halloween Haunted House in 2006. 

• Judged the Parlin Library Everett Poetry Contest in 2005. 

OTHER INTERESTS 

• Member of the Rumney Marsh Burial Ground Restoration Committee, 2017-Present 

• Elected Treasurer, 2021. 

• Elected President, 2022. 

• Facilitated a complete survey of the burial ground by Historic Gravestone Services which 

identified and prioritized restoration projects. 

• Serves as a liaison between committee and restoration professionals to facilitate 

restoration work, including the repair of broken gravestones. 

14.b

Packet Pg. 275

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

 R
es

u
m

e 
 (

25
-0

20
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
re

n
d

an
 O

'B
ri

en
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



• Performs certain ongoing restoration projects such as the cleaning of illegible 

gravestones. 

• Assists with the planning and operation of events such as burial ground tours, 

participation in Revere’s annual Trunk-or-Treat and the annual Bocce on the Beach 

tournament. 

• Manages the committee’s social media presence on Facebook and Instagram. 

• Creates content for the committee’s website, including researching and writing original 

articles about the burial ground. 

• Assists people with inquiries about the burial ground, such as locating ancestors and 

arranging for guided visits. 

• Interviewed for articles about the burial ground that appeared in The Daily Item and the 

Mount Auburn Cemetery website. 

• Member of the Revere Society for Cultural and Historical Preservation 2018-Present 

• Elected Secretary, 2019. 

• Elected President, 2022. 

• Maintains a spreadsheet of current society members. 

• Manages correspondence related to membership renewal. 

• Contributes to the Revere History Museum’s social media presence on Facebook and 

Instagram. 

• Contributes to official communication with membership including newsletters and 

volunteer recruitment. 

• Corresponds with other Revere groups and local historical societies outside of Revere to 

foster collaboration. 

• Assists with the planning and operation of events such as the Trolley Tour of Historic 

Revere, the annual December Holiday Socials, special fundraising events and RSCHP 

participation in community events. 

• Member of the Revere Cultural Council 2021-2022 

• Collaborated with council members in order to evaluate grant applications. 

• Participated in creating, administering, judging, and distributing prizes to the winners of 

the Revere Cultural Council Fine Art Contest, Summer 2021. 

 

14.b

Packet Pg. 276

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

re
n

d
an

 O
'B

ri
en

 R
es

u
m

e 
 (

25
-0

20
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

B
re

n
d

an
 O

'B
ri

en
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 

 

January 9, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 

Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  

 

I write to inform you of my reappointment of Richard Viscay to the Housing Authority Board of 

Commissioners, in accordance with MGL Chapter 121B Section 26. I am reappointing Mr. 

Viscay to a five-year term, that is set to expire in November of 2030. 

 

Mr. Viscay has successfully completed his first term on the Housing Authority Board of 

Commissioners and is prepared to carry on for a second term.  

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

15.a

Packet Pg. 277

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ic
h

 V
is

ca
y 

R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 B

o
ar

d
  (

25
-0

21
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
R

ic
h

 V
is

ca
y 

to
 t

h
e 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 

 

January 10, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 

Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  

 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Elle Baker to the Historical Commission, in 

accordance with MGL Chapter 40 Section 8D. I am appointing Ms. Baker to a three-year term, 

effective the date of the oath of office.  

 

Ms. Baker is very knowledgeable on Revere History, especially through her role as the Open 

Space and Environmental Planner. She would be an important addition to the Historical 

Commission.  

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

16.a

Packet Pg. 278

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

lle
 B

ak
er

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
  (

25
-0

22
 :

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

E
lle

 B
ak

er
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
is

to
ri

ca
l C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 

 

January 10, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 

Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  

 

I write to inform you of my reappointment of Councillor Joanne McKenna to the Public Art 

Commission, in accordance with Revere Ordinance Chapter 2.89.020 and MGL Chapter 41 

Section 82. I am reappointing Councillor McKenna to a two-year term that is set to expire in 

March of 2027.  

 

Councillor McKenna has successfully completed two terms on the Public Art Commission and 

has served as Chair. She has the dedication and experience to continue for a third term  

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

17.a

Packet Pg. 279

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

o
an

n
e 

M
cK

en
n

a 
re

ap
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
le

tt
er

 P
u

b
lic

 A
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-0
23

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

Jo
an

n
e 

M
cK

en
n

a 
to

 t
h

e 
P

u
b

lic
 A

rt



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 

 

January 13, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 

Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  

 

I write to inform you of my appointment of Jeff Pearlman to the Historical Commission, in 

accordance with MGL Chapter 40 Section 8D. I am appointing Mr. Pearlman to a three-year 

term, effective the date of the oath of office.  

 

Mr. Pearlman is very interested in discussing and working with our rich history and historical 

sites that must be preserved for future generations. He is dedicated and committed to serve on the 

Historical Commission. 

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

18.a

Packet Pg. 280

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

ef
f 

P
ea

rl
m

an
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-0
24

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Je

ff
 P

ea
rl

m
an

 t
o

 t
h

e 
H

is
to

ri
ca

l C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



    
 

CITY OF REVERE 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

City Hall • 281 Broadway, Revere, Massachusetts 02151-5051 Tel. 

781-286-8111 • www.revere.org 

 

 

January 15, 2025 

 

 

 

 

 

Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA 02151 

 

 

Dear members of the Honorable Revere City Council,  

 

I write to inform you of my reappointment of John Verrengia to the Board of Assessors, in 

accordance with Revere Ordinance Chapter 2.75. I am reappointing Mr. Verrengia to a three-

year term that is set to expire in February of 2028.  

 

Mr.Verrengia is a well contributing member to the Board of Assessors who has the knowledge 

and skillset to continue for another term.  

 

Regards,  

 

 

 

Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

19.a

Packet Pg. 281

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 J

o
h

n
 V

er
re

n
g

ia
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

B
o

ar
d

 o
f 

A
ss

es
so

rs
  (

25
-0

25
 :

 R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
Jo

h
n

 V
er

re
n

g
ia

 t
o

 t
h

e 
B

o
ar

d
 o

f 
A

ss
es

so
rs

)



AN ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING CHAPTER 2.57 OF THE REVISED 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained as follows: 

SECTION 1. Section 2.57.010 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its 

entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

§ 2.57.010. Established. 

There is created and established in the city the parks and recreation 

department, hereinafter referred to as the “department.” The department 

shall be responsible for and shall promote and manage recreational activities 

sponsored or conducted by the city. The department shall have delegated 

responsibility for all public parks of the city as well as for Harry Della Russo 

Stadium. 

(Prior revision § 2-95, C.O. 83-52 § 19) 

 

SECTION 2. Section 2.57.020 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its 

entirety. 

SECTION 3. Section 2.57.030 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its 

entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 § 2.57.020 Director – Appointment. 

The parks and recreation department shall be under the general supervision 

of a director, hereinafter referred to as the “director,” who shall be appointed 

by the mayor, subject to confirmation by the city council. 

 

SECTION 4. Section 2.57.040 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere shall be re-numbered to 2.57.030. 

SECTION 5. Section 2.57.050 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by re-numbering the section to 

2.57.040, and by deleting the words “sometimes referred to in 

this chapter” and inserting in place thereof the words 

“hereinafter referred to.” 

20.a

Packet Pg. 282

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
p

 2
.5

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-0
26

 :
 A

n
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 f
u

rt
h

er
 a

m
en

d
in

g
 C

h
ap

te
r 

2.
57

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ev

is
ed

 O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f



SECTION 6. Section 2.57.060 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its 

entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 § 2.57.050 Commission – Composition and terms. 

A. The commission shall consist of seven members appointed by the mayor 

and subject to confirmation by the city council. 

1. All members shall be residents of the city of Revere; 

2. One member shall be the director of parks and recreation of the city of 

Revere, who shall serve as an ex-officio, non-voting member; and, 

3. The mayor shall ensure, to the extent feasible, that the composition of 

the commission reflects the geographic and cultural diversity that 

exists in the city. 

B. The terms of the commission members shall be coterminous with that of 

the mayor. 

C. Members shall be eligible for reappointment in the same manner as the 

original appointment. If a vacancy occurs, it shall be filled for the balance 

of the unexpired term in the same manner as the initial appointment was 

made. 

D. The commission shall annually elect a Chair from its members. 

(Prior revision § 2-100; C.O. 83-52 §§20, 71) 

SECTION 7. Section 2.57.070 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its 

entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 § 2.57.060 Commission – Powers and duties. 

It shall be the duty of the parks and recreation commission to advise and 

make recommendations to the parks and recreation department through the 

mayor and/or city council in relation to matters pertaining to sports, 

recreation, parks, youth events and activities, and open space in the city. 

(Prior revision § 2-102; C.O. 83-52 § 23) 

SECTION 8. Section 2.57.080 of Title 2 of the Revised Ordinances of the City 

of Revere is hereby amended by deleting this section in its 

entirety and inserting in place thereof the following new section: 

 § 2.57.070 Annual report. 

The commission shall keep a record of its recommendations and at the close 

of every calendar year send a report thereof to the mayor and the city council. 

SECTION 9. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage. 

20.a

Packet Pg. 283

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

h
p

 2
.5

7 
C

o
u

n
ci

l S
u

b
m

is
si

o
n

  (
25

-0
26

 :
 A

n
 o

rd
in

an
ce

 f
u

rt
h

er
 a

m
en

d
in

g
 C

h
ap

te
r 

2.
57

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ev

is
ed

 O
rd

in
an

ce
s 

o
f 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f



21.a

Packet Pg. 284

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

p
ec

ia
l A

ct
 C

h
ap

te
r 

10
2 

A
ct

s 
o

f 
20

01
  (

25
-0

27
 :

 P
o

lic
e 

C
h

ie
f 

S
p

ec
ia

l A
ct

)



AN ACT AMENDING THE REQUIREMENTS FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF THE 

CHIEF OF POLICE OF THE CITY OF REVERE. 

 

Be it ordained as follows: 

SECTION 1. Section 3 of Chapter 102 of the Acts of 2001 shall be repealed in its entirety. 

SECTION 2. This act shall take effect upon its passage. 

 

21.b

Packet Pg. 285

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

o
lic

e 
C

h
ie

f 
_ 

C
o

u
n

ci
l S

u
b

m
is

si
o

n
  (

25
-0

27
 :

 P
o

lic
e 

C
h

ie
f 

S
p

ec
ia

l A
ct

)



 
 
 
 
 
 

Tom Skwierawski 

Chief of Planning and Community Development 

Department of Planning and Community Development 

281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 781. 286. 8181 

 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

 

January 22nd, 2025 

 

The Honorable Revere City Council 

Revere City Hall 

281 Broadway 

Revere, MA  02151  

 

RE: Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU) Zoning Change 

 

Dear Councillors: 

On August 6, 2024, Governor Healey signed the Affordable Homes Act into law (Chapter 150 of the Acts of 2024). 

Section 8 of the Affordable Homes Act amends the Zoning Act to allow ADUs up to 900 square feet to be built by right in 

single-family zoning districts. This legislation goes into effect on February 2nd, 2025. Unlike the MBTA Communities Law, 

this date is not a compliance “deadline”: we will not receive any sort of penalties, or losses of grant funding, if we are 

not compliant by that date. What will happen, however, is that the state’s regulations will supersede Revere’s zoning 

amendment regarding Accessory Dwelling Units (i.e. Chapter 17.25).  

 

City officials have drafted the attached ordinance, to align with the State’s draft regulations, which are set to take effect 

on February 2nd.  I want to thank the City Solicitor’s Office for the hard work of crafting these regulations, which were 

done in partnership with my Department, Building, and the Assessor’s Office.  

 

The most important changes to our regulations are as follows: 

 

1. Accessory Dwelling Units (ADUs) must be allowed, by-right, in any zoning district that allows single-family 

housing by-right 

2. ADUs can be up to nine hundred (900) gross square feet or ½ of the gross floor area of the principal dwelling, 

whichever is smaller 

3. The definition of an ADU has been updated to correspond with the state’s definition  

4. ADUs cannot be restricted to owner-occupied properties 

5. After the first ADU, the ordinance must allow for the potential creation of additional ADUs through the Special 

Permit process 

 

ADUs will still need to comply with all building, fire safety and health codes. We still retain the right to prohibit ADUs as 

short-term rentals. Parking requirements will remain unchanged, as the state’s regulations similarly do not require 

parking within ½ mile of blue line stations. 

 

22.a

Packet Pg. 286

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

D
U

 L
et

te
r_

01
.2

2.
24

 (
00

2)
  (

25
-0

28
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
cc

es
so

ry
 D

w
el

lin
g

 U
n

it
s)

https://malegislature.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2024/Chapter150
https://www.mass.gov/doc/adu-draft-regulations/download


 
 
 
 
 
 

Tom Skwierawski 

Chief of Planning and Community Development 

Department of Planning and Community Development 

281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 781. 286. 8181 

 
Patrick M. Keefe Jr. 

Mayor 

 

Before these changes reach a Public Hearing, two important updates will be taking place at the state level. The first is 

that the state’s draft regulations—with any potential changes that are proposed to them—will become final. The second 

is that the state will be releasing a model bylaw for communities to utilize in making these zoning changes. These 

updates will likely lead to subsequent changes to this draft, and we will be prepared at the Public Hearing to present 

these changes, if any, to the Council. 

 

Given how close we are to the February 2nd deadline, we did not want to wait on the state for these updates. We 

thought it would be prudent to start the discussion now, and change course as needed based on state feedback. While 

the Building Commissioner is prepared to make decisions utilizing the state regulations come February 2nd, we wanted to 

minimize the duration at which our local ordinance did not comply with the superseding state regulations. 

 

I look forward to discussing this with you. Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you have any questions. 

 

Best, 

 

 

 

 

 

Tom Skwierawski 

Chief of Planning and Community Development 

22.a

Packet Pg. 287

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

D
U

 L
et

te
r_

01
.2

2.
24

 (
00

2)
  (

25
-0

28
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
cc

es
so

ry
 D

w
el

lin
g

 U
n

it
s)



A ZONING ORDINANCE FURTHER AMENDING ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT 

REGULATIONS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. Section 17.08.050 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following sentence: “An 

accessory dwelling unit, as defined in Section 17.08.055, shall be excluded 

from this definition.” 

 

SECTION 2. Chapter 17.08 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere 

is hereby amended by inserting the following new definition: 

 § 17.08.055 Accessory dwelling unit. 

 “Accessory dwelling unit” or “ADU” means a self-contained housing unit, inclusive of 

sleeping, cooking, and sanitary facilities on the same lot as a principal dwelling, subject to 

otherwise applicable dimensional and parking requirements, that: (i) maintains a separate 

entrance, either directly from the outside or through an entry hall or corridor shared with 

the principal dwelling sufficient to meet the requirements of the state building code for safe 

egress; (ii) is not larger in gross floor area than ½ the gross floor area of the principal 

dwelling or 900 square feet, whichever is smaller; and (iii) is subject to additional 

restrictions including but not limited to additional size restrictions. An ADU shall comply 

with all applicable building and fire safety codes and be in compliance with the 

requirements of Section 17.25.020. 

 

SECTION 3. Section 17.16.040 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following new row above 

“Dwelling, single family” and by-line in the Table of Uses: 

 
ZONING DISTRICTS 

USE RA RA1 RB RB1 RC RC1 RC2 RC3 PDD1 PDD2 NB GB GB1 CB HB TED LI IP 

Accessory 

dwelling 
unit (ADU) 

yes27 yes27 yes27 yes27 yes27 yes27 yes27 yes27 no no yes27 yes27 no no no no yes27 no 

 
27     More than one accessory dwelling unit on a single lot is prohibited unless authorized by a Special Permit.  

SECTION 4. Section 17.16.260 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by deleting the sentence starting with “Further” 

and ending with “chapter” and inserting in place thereof the following new 

sentence: “Accessory dwelling units, as defined in Section 17.08.055, shall 

be excluded from this section.” 

 

SECTION 5. Section 17.24.110 of Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of 

Revere is hereby amended by inserting the following sentence: “For 

detached accessory dwelling unit (ADU) dimensional controls, see Section 

17.25.040 of this Title.” 

22.b

Packet Pg. 288

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

R
A

F
T

.A
D

U
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
01

27
20

25
  (

25
-0

28
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
cc

es
so

ry
 D

w
el

lin
g

 U
n

it
s)



SECTION 6. Title 17 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere is hereby amended 

by deleting Chapter 17.25 and inserting in place thereof the following new 

chapter: 

 

Chapter 17.25 ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS 

 

§ 17.25.000. Purpose. 

 Accessory dwelling units are allowed within the RA, RA1, RB, RB1, RC, RC1, RC2, RC3, NB, 

GB, and LI districts under certain situations to: 

A. Create new housing units while respecting the character and scale of single-family 

homes. 

B. Increase the housing stock of existing neighborhoods in a manner that is less intense 

than alternatives. 

C. Allow more efficient use of existing housing stock and infrastructure. 

D. Provide a mix of housing that responds to changing family needs and smaller 

households. 

E. Provide a means for residents, particularly seniors, single parents, and families with 

grown children, to remain in their homes and neighborhoods, and obtain extra income, 

security, companionship, and services. 

F. Provide a broader range of accessible and more affordable housing. 

  

§ 17.25.010. Definition of accessory dwelling unit. 

 “Accessory dwelling unit” or “ADU” means a self-contained housing unit, inclusive of sleeping, 

cooking, and sanitary facilities on the same lot as a principal dwelling, subject to otherwise 

applicable dimensional and parking requirements, that: (i) maintains a separate entrance, either 

directly from the outside or through an entry hall or corridor shared with the principal dwelling 

sufficient to meet the requirements of the state building code for safe egress; (ii) is not larger in 

gross floor area than ½ the gross floor area of the principal dwelling or 900 square feet, 

whichever is smaller; and (iii) is subject to additional restrictions including but not limited to 

additional size restrictions. An ADU shall comply with all applicable building and fire safety 

codes and be in compliance with the requirements of Section 17.25.020. 

 

§ 17.25.020. Requirements for all accessory dwelling units. 

 All accessory dwelling units within or adjacent to a single-family dwelling must meet the 

following requirements: 

A. Pursuant to Section 8.09.030(H), short term rental of an ADU shall be prohibited. 

B. No structure that is not connected to the public water and sanitary sewer systems shall 

have an ADU. 

C. No ADU shall be permitted below the FEMA one-hundred-year base flood elevation 

established on the FEMA One Hundred-Year Flood Hazard Map for the city of Revere. 

D. The maximum gross floor area of an ADU shall be not more than nine hundred (900) 

gross square feet, or not more than ½ gross floor area of the principal dwelling, 

whichever is smaller. 

E. No ADU shall be allowed within a duplex, townhouse dwelling, or condominium. 

F. ADUs shall not have separate ownership. 

G. Commercial use is prohibited within an ADU. 

22.b

Packet Pg. 289

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

R
A

F
T

.A
D

U
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
01

27
20

25
  (

25
-0

28
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
cc

es
so

ry
 D

w
el

lin
g

 U
n

it
s)



H. ADUs must comply with all building, fire safety, and health codes and shall be 

designed so that the appearance of the principal structure maintains that of a single-

family building. 

 

§ 17.25.030. Off-street parking requirements. 

A. There shall be no additional parking required for an ADU in cases where the ADU is 

located within a 0.5-mile radius of an MBTA transit station as defined in 760 CMR 

71.02 and the existing principal dwelling complies with off-street parking 

requirements. 

B. For ADUs that are located further than 0.5-mile radius of an MBTA transit station as 

defined in 760 CMR 71.02, there shall be one additional parking space if the existing 

principal dwelling is not in compliance with off-street parking requirements. An ADU 

parking space may not be created within the front yard but may be created within the 

side yard to allow up to three vehicle tandem parking. 

 

§17.25.040. Detached ADUs. 

An ADU may be detached from the principal dwelling if it complies with the sections of this 

chapter and the following additional provisions: 

A. No more than 25% of the rear yard and side yard may be occupied by a detached ADU. 

B. No detached ADU shall exceed fifteen (15) feet in height. 

C. No detached ADU shall be closer than twenty (20) feet from the rear property line, ten 

(10) feet from each side property line, and fifteen (15) feet from the front property 

line. 

D. A detached ADU shall not be located between a road and the front facing side of the 

principal dwelling. 

 

  

22.b

Packet Pg. 290

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

R
A

F
T

.A
D

U
Z

o
n

in
g

O
rd

in
an

ce
01

27
20

25
  (

25
-0

28
 :

 Z
o

n
in

g
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
cc

es
so

ry
 D

w
el

lin
g

 U
n

it
s)



23.a

Packet Pg. 291

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

25
-0

29
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 292

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

25
-0

29
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 293

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

25
-0

29
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
)



23.a

Packet Pg. 294

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
  (

25
-0

29
 :

 L
o

an
 O

rd
er

 f
o

r 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 M

W
R

A
 L

ea
d

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
P

ro
je

ct
)



24.a

Packet Pg. 295

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

o
ra

 H
al

le
t 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r,

 C
o

n
C

o
m

  (
24

-3
62

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

o
ra

 H
al

le
t 

(O
'D

o
n

o
g

h
u

e)
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 296

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

o
ra

 H
al

le
t 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r,

 C
o

n
C

o
m

  (
24

-3
62

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

o
ra

 H
al

le
t 

(O
'D

o
n

o
g

h
u

e)
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



24.a

Packet Pg. 297

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

o
ra

 H
al

le
t 

A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r,

 C
o

n
C

o
m

  (
24

-3
62

 :
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
o

f 
D

o
ra

 H
al

le
t 

(O
'D

o
n

o
g

h
u

e)
 t

o
 t

h
e 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

)



25.a

Packet Pg. 298

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 H

al
 A

b
ra

m
s 

re
ap

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

  (
24

-3
63

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

H
al

 A
b

ra
m

s 
to

 t
h

e 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 B

o
ar

d
)



26.a

Packet Pg. 299

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

eg
an

 S
im

m
o

n
s-

H
er

rl
in

g
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

L
et

te
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 B
o

ar
d

  (
24

-3
64

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

M
eg

an
 S

im
m

o
n

s-
H

er
rl

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

e



27.a

Packet Pg. 300

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

ea
n

 H
ar

ri
s 

R
ea

p
p

o
in

tm
en

t 
L

et
te

r 
A

H
T

F
B

  (
24

-3
65

 :
 R

ea
p

p
o

in
tm

en
t 

o
f 

D
ea

n
 H

ar
ri

s 
to

 t
h

e 
A

H
T

F
B

)



AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH AND ACCESSIBILITY TO 

HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS IN THE CITY OF REVERE 

 

Be it ordained by the City of Revere as follows:   

 

Section 1.  Chapter 8.04 Offenses Generally is hereby amended by inserting the following new section: 

 

Section 8.04.110 - Public health hygiene products. 

  

A. The Mayor is directed to work with the Revere Public Schools Department, private institutions, 

foundations, hospitals to make accessible in each of the department’s owned and operated 

buildings, feminine hygiene and menstrual products free of charge. 

  

The Mayor is directed to work with the city’s public health department to identify costs of a 

municipal program that would make accessible, free of charge, feminine hygiene and menstrual 

products in every city owned and operated building. 

  

The Mayor is directed to include a line item in the city’s public health department budget for the 

purpose of making accessible in all city owned and operated buildings, feminine hygiene and 

menstrual products free of charge and enter into an agreement with private organizations, 

foundations, or acquire federal or state grant dollars to match the municipal funds allocated for the 

resources provided by this ordinance. 

  

B. None of the feminine hygiene and menstrual products free of charge provided in any publicly 

owned building shall contain the following: 

  

i. Phthalates 

ii. Volatile organic compounds (VOCs) 

iii. Parabens 

iv. Pesticides from cotton 

v. Heavy metals like lead and arsenic, dioxins, fragrance chemicals 

vi. Certain plasticizers or any other chemical or product known to the National Institute of 

Health, the Massachusetts Executive Office of Health and Human Services, the 

Massachusetts Department of Health, or any other state’s department of health or like 

entity to cause negative health effects including but not limited to cervical cancer toward 

the user. 

 

C. The Mayor or his designee may, with the consent of the Revere Public School Department and/or 

the Revere School Committee divert any current or future funding destined toward the achievement 

of the provisions of this ordinance to enhance the efficiency of this program.  

 

The Mayor and or his designee is directed to work with the Revere Public School Department 

and/or the Revere School Committee to create standard operating procedures to ensure that there: 

 

i. Is a person, entity, or department in charge of maintenance and refilling of dispensaries. 

ii. Is a person, entity, or department responsible for holding and receiving supplies. 

iii. Is an educational program to ensure that the public and students do not misuse products 

or tamper dispensaries. 

 

 

 

32.a

Packet Pg. 301

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

R
A

F
T

.O
rd

in
an

ce
R

el
at

iv
et

o
H

ea
lt

h
C

ar
eP

ro
d

u
ct

A
cc

es
si

b
ili

ty
01

27
20

25
  (

25
-0

34
 :

 A
N

 O
R

D
IN

A
N

C
E

 R
E

L
A

T
IV

E
 T

O
 IM

P
R

O
V

IN
G


	Agenda Packet
	5:00PM Committee of the Whole Meeting
	Salute to the Flag
	1. Roll Call
	2. Minutes of Jan 13, 2025 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of Jan 13, 2025 6:00 PM

	3. 25-014 : 2025 City Council Sub-Committee Assignments
	a. 2025CityCouncilSubCommittees


	Public Hearings
	4. 24-354 : Noise Control Amendments
	a. Response to C.O.24-270 (signed)
	b. 9.08 AMENDMENTS

	5. 25-005 : Fire watches
	a. Fire Safety Regs _ Council memo
	b. ORDINANCE AMENDING FIRE SAFETY REGS CoR

	6. 25-015 : Special Permit, C-25-01, 12 Furlong Drive
	a. PH.C2501.12FurlongDrive

	7. 25-016 : Special Permit, C-25-02, Squire Rear Road
	a. C2502.SquireRearRoad

	8. 25-017 : National Grid - Wilson Street
	a. NationalGrid.WilsonStreet01272025
	b. NationalGrid.WilsonStreet01272025.OppositionLetterStevenCapano


	Rule 34 - Public Comment Pursuant to Chapter 402 of the Acts of 1965
	Rule 23 - The following motions or communications are reported out of committee with the recommendation to be placed on file.
	9. 24-305 : An Ordinance Further Amending Food Truck Regulations
	a. PH.FoodTruckRegulationsBeachStreet
	b. MichaelRoperFoodTruckOrdinanceOpposition

	10. 24-316 : Special Legislation Draft Request - 4 year term of office for City Council, School Committee

	Committee of the Whole Report
	11. 24-338 : Housing Production Plan
	a. HousingProductionPlanCommunication11252024
	b. City of Revere Housing Production Plan TND Letter of Support Nov 2024
	c. PlanningBoardApproval.HousingProductionPlan


	Communications
	12. 25-018 : Appointment of Bob Upton to the Historical Commission
	a. Bob Upton Appointment Letter Historical Commission
	b. Bob Upton Resume

	13. 25-019 : Reappointment of Anthony Perrone to the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners
	a. Anthony Perrone Reappointment Letter Housing Authority Board

	14. 25-020 : Appointment of Brendan O'Brien to the Historical Commission
	a. Brendan O'Brien Appointment Letter Historical Commission
	b. Brendan O'Brien Resume

	15. 25-021 : Reappointment of Rich Viscay to the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners
	a. Rich Viscay Reappointment Letter Housing Authority Board

	16. 25-022 : Appointment of Elle Baker to the Historical Commission
	a. Elle Baker Appointment Letter Historical Commission

	17. 25-023 : Reappointment of Joanne McKenna to the Public Art Commission
	a. Joanne McKenna reappointment letter Public Art Commission

	18. 25-024 : Appointment of Jeff Pearlman to the Historical Commission
	a. Jeff Pearlman Appointment Letter Historical Commission

	19. 25-025 : Reappointment of John Verrengia to the Board of Assessors
	a. John Verrengia Reappointment Letter Board of Assessors

	20. 25-026 : An ordinance further amending Chapter 2.57 of the Revised Ordinances of the City of Revere.
	a. Chp 2.57 Council Submission

	21. 25-027 : Police Chief Special Act
	a. Special Act Chapter 102 Acts of 2001
	b. Police Chief _ Council Submission

	22. 25-028 : Zoning Ordinance Amendment - Accessory Dwelling Units
	a. ADU Letter_01.22.24 (002)
	b. DRAFT.ADUZoningOrdinance01272025

	23. 25-029 : Loan Order for Water System Improvements MWRA Lead Replacement Project
	a. MWRA Lead Replacement Project


	Motions
	24. 24-362 : Appointment of Dora Hallet (O'Donoghue) to the Conservation Commission
	a. Dora Hallet Appointment Letter, ConCom

	25. 24-363 : Reappointment of Hal Abrams to the Planning Board
	a. Hal Abrams reappointment Planning Board

	26. 24-364 : Reappointment of Megan Simmons-Herrling to the Planning Board
	a. Megan Simmons-Herrling Reappointment Letter Planning Board

	27. 24-365 : Reappointment of Dean Harris to the AHTFB
	a. Dean Harris Reappointment Letter AHTFB

	28. 25-030 : Solar Speed Sign on Standish Road
	29. 25-031 : Speed bump reconstruction on Mountain Avenue.
	30. 25-032 : Request to draft satellite dish placement ordinance
	31. 25-033 : Traffic Commission Changes via Police Sign Board
	32. 25-034 : AN ORDINANCE RELATIVE TO IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH AND ACCESSIBILITY TO HEALTH CARE PRODUCTS IN THE CI
	a. DRAFT.OrdinanceRelativetoHealthCareProductAccessibility01272025

	33. 25-035 : For Kids Only Presentation


	Appendix
	2 · Minutes of Jan 13, 2025 6:00 PM
	3.a · 2025CityCouncilSubCommittees
	4.a · Response to C.O.24-270 (signed)
	4.b · 9.08 AMENDMENTS
	5.a · Fire Safety Regs _ Council memo
	5.b · ORDINANCE AMENDING FIRE SAFETY REGS CoR
	6.a · PH.C2501.12FurlongDrive
	7.a · C2502.SquireRearRoad
	8.a · NationalGrid.WilsonStreet01272025
	8.b · NationalGrid.WilsonStreet01272025.OppositionLetterStevenCapano
	9.a · PH.FoodTruckRegulationsBeachStreet
	9.b · MichaelRoperFoodTruckOrdinanceOpposition
	11.a · HousingProductionPlanCommunication11252024
	11.b · City of Revere Housing Production Plan TND Letter of Support Nov 2024
	11.c · PlanningBoardApproval.HousingProductionPlan
	12.a · Bob Upton Appointment Letter Historical Commission
	12.b · Bob Upton Resume
	13.a · Anthony Perrone Reappointment Letter Housing Authority Board
	14.a · Brendan O'Brien Appointment Letter Historical Commission
	14.b · Brendan O'Brien Resume
	15.a · Rich Viscay Reappointment Letter Housing Authority Board
	16.a · Elle Baker Appointment Letter Historical Commission
	17.a · Joanne McKenna reappointment letter Public Art Commission
	18.a · Jeff Pearlman Appointment Letter Historical Commission
	19.a · John Verrengia Reappointment Letter Board of Assessors
	20.a · Chp 2.57 Council Submission
	21.a · Special Act Chapter 102 Acts of 2001
	21.b · Police Chief _ Council Submission
	22.a · ADU Letter_01.22.24 (002)
	22.b · DRAFT.ADUZoningOrdinance01272025
	23.a · MWRA Lead Replacement Project
	24.a · Dora Hallet Appointment Letter, ConCom
	25.a · Hal Abrams reappointment Planning Board
	26.a · Megan Simmons-Herrling Reappointment Letter Planning Board
	27.a · Dean Harris Reappointment Letter AHTFB
	32.a · DRAFT.OrdinanceRelativetoHealthCareProductAccessibility01272025


